FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION AGENDA -- 04/21/20 at 5:30 PM*
Rock Island County Forest Preserve Office, Illinois City, IL via teleconference per

Executive Order 2020-18 Forest
Preserve
The public and media may attend the meeting remotely, by dialing 312-626-6799 and District

Rock Island County, Illinois

entering Meeting ID: 949 386 328#, when prompted or logging into a device
https://zoom.us/j/949386328 (meeting ID 949 386 328). The Forest Preserve District appreciates
everyone's understanding as we all navigate this difficult time. For those who wish to make public
comment, please contact the Forest Preserve Director, Jeffrey Craver, at jcraver@ricfpd.org by 4:00
PM, Tuesday, April 21%,

I. RollCall:
Il.  Presentation: None

lll. Old Business:
Commission minutes from March 24, 2020** pg 2

IV. Publiccomment:

V. President’s Comments

VI. Claims:**

Forest Preserve General Fund claims @ $42,741.60 pg 4 Niabi Zoo Fund claims @ $112,612.15 pg 14
Liability Fund Claims @ $25.00 pg 29 Bike Path Fund claims @ $725.00 pg 30
DFCI Fund claims @ $3,942.53 pg 31 Marvin Martin Fund claims @ $8,658.00 pg 32

Treasurer’s Disbursements @ $311,021.08 pg 33

Claims and Treasurer's Disbursements to be considered for approval $479,725.36

VIIl. Transfers
Consider approval of Transfers of Appropriation in the Forest Preserve General Fund and Niabi Zoo Fund** pg 34

VIII. Resolutions

Other New Business:
IX. Consider bids for fire rings and picnic tables in the amount of $75,920.94 for Loud Thunder Campground
Improvement Project** pg 35

X. Comments from Commissioners

XI. Reports: Approval of all routine reports:

District Budget Performance Report** pg 39 Louisa Ewert — Treasurer’s Report** pg 53
April Palmer — Auditor’s Reports** pg 58 Jay Verstraete pg 64 & Todd Collins pg 65 — Indian Bluff report **
Mike Petersen - Illiniwek report** pg 68 Ben Mills — Loud Thunder report** pg 67
Lee Jackson — Niabi Zoo report ** pg 69 Jeff Craver — Director’s report** pg 74
Recess

The next meeting of the Forest Preserve Commission will be held at Rock Island County Building, Rock Island, lllinois is Tuesday,
May 19t 5:30 PM following the meeting of the Rock Island County Board of Supervisors meeting.

*The Forest Preserve Commission will begin immediately following the meeting of the Rock Island County Board

**|tems in Commissioners packets can be viewed online at the District’s website www.ricfpd.org
CS - Posted 04/17/20

01


https://zoom.us/j/949386328
mailto:jcraver@ricfpd.org
http://www.ricfpd.org/

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION
MARCH 24, 2020 - 7:36 PM
‘PRESIDENT KAl SWANSON PRESIDING

Karen Kinney, County Clerk, called the roll: {Record)

D. Adams, D. Beck, L. Boswell-Loftin, R. Brunk, L. Burns, D. Cremeens, J. Deppe,
E. Langdon, K. Maranda, D. Mielke, L. Moreno, P. Moreno, R. Morthland,

A. Normoyle, S. Noyd, P. O'Brien, R. Oelke, R. Reagan, L. Sargent, E. Sowards,
B. Vyncke, K. Swanson

TOTAL PRESENT 22

D. Johnston, P. O'Brien, R. Simmer, J.R. Westpfahl
TOTAL ABSENT 4

Commissioner L. Moreno moved to approve the February 18, 2020, Forest Preserve
Commission minutes, as presented. Commissioner Burns seconded.

A voice vote was taken.
Motion carried.

PUBLIC COMMENTS: (None)
PRESIDENT'S COMMENTS:

President Swanson stated, “Staff is finishing winter maintenance and beginning
prep for when the season can open. Indian Bluff has...well, we will skip over that
part. | want you to be advised that Margaret Moody, a Hope Creek resident who
passed away almost a year ago, bequeathed the District $17,651.82. And so, |
think we all owe a debt of gratitude on behalf of our constituents and all those
who enjoy the facilities of the Forest Preserve District to Ms. Margaret Moody and
her wonderful legacy.”

President Swanson stated, “Now friends, the Chair will consider a motion for the
next three items in an omnibus resolution. Upon hearing these three motions, any
Member may object and then the Commission would then consider them as
single, independent roll callitems, | will read all three and it is the right of any
Member to object to any omnibus resolution.”

President Swanson read all three listed below in item 5. (No objection)
Commissioner Deppe moved to approve the Forest Preserve Fund claims and
Treasurer’s Disbursements in the amount of $730,016.82, the purchase of a John

Deere ProGator 2020A and 1200 Hydro Rake for the Indian Bluff Golf Course in the
amount of $42,289.70, and the proposal from RSM US LLP for audit services as

02



KK:rw

follows: FY20 at $17,400; FY21 $18,200; FY22 $19,100, as presented. Commissioner L.
Moreno seconded.

An oral roll call vote was taken.

D. Adams, D. Beck, L. Boswell-Loftin, R. Brunk, L. Burns, D. Cremeens, J. Deppe,
E. Langdon, K. Maranda, D. Mielke, L. Moreno, P. Moreno, R. Morthland,

A. Normoyle, S. Noyd, R. Oelke, R. Reagan, L. Sargent, E. Sowards, B. Vyncke
TOTAL YES 20

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Comments from Commissioners: (None)

Commissioner L. Moreno moved to approve all Routine Reports from the Director
and Departments Heads of the Forest Preserve Commission. Commissioner
Deppe seconded.

A voice vote was taken.
Motion carried.

The next meeting of the Forest Preserve Commission is Tuesday, April 21, 2020,
immediately following the meeting of the Rock Island County Board.

President Swanson declared the Forest Preserve Meeting recessed.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED,

3

: /’\; e AT \

KAREN KINNEY
COUNTY CLERK AND SECRETARY
OF THE FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
03-24-2020 PAGE 2

03



62 40 T abeqd WY £1:2€:01 0202/20/+0 uo Ape3 peis Aq uny

<
89'87¢% T SUOIIDRSURI] 22i0AU] S|RI0 | [eARL] - 0O'EEY (RIeD PRlgD ©
0196 8151
# plediz/12/Z!|esw
89'8T 020z/61/€0  020T/61/€0  0Z0Z/6T/€0 uado [PARIS JRAIND YCSLShT JINVE LSIMAINW 1SdI4 - 068401
1BARIL - 00'EE9 219D 138{a0
£0°€9¢$ € SUOHDRSURILL 32I0AU] S{E10 ] SUOREDIUNIWOYD - 00'ZE9 |81 Palan
0z/6/v-0z//o1/¢
yo'e6l 0Z0z/9/s0  0T0Z/92/€0  0Z0TZ/9Z/€0 uwdO  /£0THZISS # unodoe LEBYSTTIE0 YYINTIED SN - T£9€0T
12°€T 0Z0Z/€2/€0  0T0Z/€2/€0  020T/€T/€0 uado abejsod C0-02-0d  ANNJ TVYINTD SYIUL-1YIMI - SOEHO0T
2a9s 020z/€7/s0  0T0Z/cT/e0  0Z0T/ET/€0 uadp dOZE9TLSTTO0 dd 020Z-20¥3A  ANNA TVHINID SYIUL-1¥IMI - SOEHO0T
suoieduNUILO) - 00°TEY [BI9p 19(q0
60'8€2'9% SII0 | SB3IAIRS [RUOISSDIO0I ~ 00 TEY [R3Rp 1olg0
0196 815
P#P1e2:07/82/7 ! MBUB
AiejousapeioN MIURIQZ0Z
06'89 020Z/1€/€0  0Z0Z/TE/E0  020Z/1E/€0 usdo J0 20ssY uedusWyY (1152574 JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068401
asuodsoy SNIIARU0I0D)
00'96% 0202/92/€0  0T0Z/9Z/s0  0202/92/€0 usdo - 1£00-d4014-0¢ £6Ch1 SNOLLVYDINNWWOD JFUIJANIW - $££/0T
0196 815

# pie0i0z/9/g butures
B ||eISUI SWNSAS
61°€LT'9 0c0T/81/€0  0TOT/81/50  0Z0Z/81/€0 usdo juowLisA 16959 JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SdId - 068101
SOOIAIBS JRUOISSIJOLd ~ 00" TEY JIEIep 1[0

96'G51$ T suoioesugt] ao10AU] SIZ101 000°T$ 1@pun dinb3 1 sjooy flews - 0o bes 11BIep 1[0
Pafoud
96°SST 020Z/61/€0  0Z0Z/61/€0  020Z/61/€0 uadQ ISA 10§ Saydums L6VE9PT1TY dd0D TYNOLLYNYILNI IHS - 29//01
000'T$ 43pun dinb3 g sjoo jjews - 00"z S (RIep P2Iq0
8€'10T$ T sucpoesuel | sdi0AuY siero . seiddng 92130 - 0071ZS 1Iep PRlgn
bunund
8£°T0T 0Z07/92/€0  0202/92/50  0Z02/9Z/£0 uado 19%ed 10y Jaded £0£-02nS ONISVHOUN SYIYL-143IMI - £LEH0T
sailddng 35430 - 00°TZS 1P 13(0
0/£'146% € SUORDRSUEL ] BDI0AUY S[E10 1. s3yyausg yyesy ashojdig - 00 ETY j€19p 18(q0
1143N389 H1IV3IH
06°cce 0Z0Z/T€/€0  0Z0T/TE/E0  0Z0T/TE/S0 uado 0207 Y>eW gHI SABH  dd 0Z£0 gH3 FIA0TdINT SYIIL-1HIMI - 8SEH0T
0c0¢ 1143IN38 HLTV3IH
06°€CE 020Z/1€/€0  0T0Z/1E/€0  0Z0C/1€/€0 uado Aenuer gH3 skeq  d4 0210 gH3 J3IA0TdWI SYIYL-1¥3IMI - 8SEH0T
1143N389 HITVIH
06°€Ce 020Z/61/€0  020Z/61/€0  020T/61/€0 uado soueinsul aviilds 44 0220 gHI JIAOTdWT SYIYL-1YIMI - 8SEHOT
sjyeuag yjesy ashkojdug - 0OETY LIBP 1V3(GO
uoessIuIWIpY - 0T JusWwedag gng
BAIDSBId 158104 ~ 7€ Juswpeds(
DAIBSVId 359404 - QLT puny
junowy DI0AUT  3}eq JuswAeq o3eq panisdey 91eq 1/9 S)eQq dnQg  9jeq DI0AUT  Uoseay PIRH snje3s uoldLdSag SJI0AUT *ON 9JI0AU] J0pUSA
srounf %1uEno)) puepsy Yoy
TIJST
02/T€/€0 - 02/10/€0 2buey s1eQ 2nq 2d10AU] otwwwwum.m

1/ 1S910]
Aq dv - sanIwwo) dA19s31d 159104:86300T WA




6¢ J0 7 abed

WY ¥T1:2€:0T 0202/20/%0 uo Aue3 pexs Aq uny

00 0Z0Z/L1/€0  0TOT/LT/E0  0T0T/L1/€0 uado seb papesjun (4317448 JT1 WNIT0¥L3d OTOW - 469£Q]
00 020Z/L1/€0  020T/L1/€0  020T/L1/£0 uado [ory [9salp 185/21 JT1 WNAT0Y13d OTOW - $69/61
STES 0¢SP
# paedigZ/eT/ sds
[4%:53 020¢/L1/€0  0T0Z/L1/€0  0TOT/L1/€0 usdo PuewwWwod uozewy 19019€/ ANVE 1SIMAIW LSYIH - 068401
9€69 6TSt
# PIe0i0Z/61/Z'S1I9IL
88'S 020Z/£T/€0  0TOT/L1/€0  020T/L1/€0 uado ayey vepnem 870489 ANVE L1SIMAIW 1SHIH - 068+01
658Z 125b # P
1e2!02/02/7 'seb!abeja
0S¥ 0202/41/€0  0TOT/LT/E0  0T0T/L1/€0 usdg S 43404 T8ETT9 ANVE LSIMAIW 1S¥Id - 068401
satjddng Bunessdo - 00'ZZS 1RIEP PO
00°S0Ev$ € SuoDesuRI aoAU] Sieio ] s3yauag yljeay svhopdwiy - 0O'E TP HBSp PI(qD
1143N39 HLTVIH
00'SEP'T 020Z/1€/€0  0ZOT/TE/E0  0Z0T/TE/€0 uad0  0Z0Z Y2'eW gHI II0IX I 0ZE0 aH3 JIAOTAWI SYIYL-LAIMI - 8SEHOT
1143IN3E H1TV3IH
00°SEp’T 0Z0Z/1€/€0  0T0Z/1€/€0  0T0Z/1€/€0 uado 0z0z Atenuer gHI lo4Y 11 0ZT0 gH3 JAA0TdWI SVYIUL-LHIMI - 8SEHOT
1I43N39 HLTVaH
00°SEY'T 0202/£1/€0  0Z0Z/LT/€0  0TOT/L1/€0 uado |duednsul 9344 11 0220 gHI JF3A0TdWI SYIUL-1HIMI - 8SEHOT
siyausyg yeay askojdwy - 0O ETY 1E1Rp PBlA0
NSMIUIIT - 06 JUsWLedsg gng
S6'62L'71$ LT SUOCHDESURI | 3DI0AU] 5|ej0] uoensSIIWpY - QT uswipedsg ang
L8PS T SUOIDESLIRLY 2DI0AU] S[PI0L [RRIdRIIUCD BPISING - 00" PP RSP 198(G0
dd
L8'E6 0z0T/€T/€0  0Z0T/€Z/0  020T/€2/€0 uado #H90TSZT00 0Z0Z UV SdIW SdW SYIYL-1¥IMT - SEE/0T
0196 8ISt
# plei0Z/E/€ 124
AYluoiyswaisAs
00°0S€’C 020¢/81/€0  0T0Z/81/€0  0Z0Z/81/€0 uado JUOWLIBA £/£959 JNVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥Id - 068401
len3de.uod 8pisInQ - 00'vH9 |1BI2p 199(G0
00°008'1$ T SUOHDRSURL] 8)10AU] sjejo| sdiysiaquiaui g sang - 0O'ZH9 1818p Walq
00°008'1 0202/61/€0  0T0Z/61/€0  0ZOZ/61/€0 uado diyssaquisw Japisul 888/8 YIFWVHD SILLID avnD - £69£01T
sdiysiaquisws g seng - 00°ZH9 (1219p 1[40
0zL$ T SUONDBSURI] 33I0AU] siejo | Bunesydng g BunuLd - 00°SE9 1R38P 1200
0zL 0Z02/9z/€0  0T0T/92/€0  070T/92/€0 usdo Bunund 1x0ed $0E-07Yd ONISVYHOUNd SYIYL-14IMI - £LEH0T
Bunesidng 3 Bunuid - 00°5€9 1P P3O
00°0€T$ T sUONDRSUEI | 320AU] s{ejo] Buiysiiqnd - 00"PE9 1P19P 133(q0
Buisiusape - ssauisng T SNOYY
00°0€2 0Z07/61/€0  0Z0Z/61/€0  0T0Z/61/€0 uado 03 anjes ssaibold -0088E T-66/85  -HOLVASIA / STWLL ALID QYND - ZETEOT
Buwysignd - 00"v£9 1239p Palqo
uonenSIWPY - 0T Juswipedsq gng
BAIBSBI 159404 ~ ZE€ Wawpedsq
DAIRSBId 359404 - OET pung
unowy DI0AU]  3jeq JuWABd 93eQ paAladay 91eg 1o 9je@ anQ 9jeq 2JI0AUT  uosesy pH SMEIS uondudSag SDI0AU] ‘ON 9DI0AUT JOPUSA
soufyy “uno) puep Y0y

02/T€/€0 - 02/T0/€0 abuey 21eQ BNQ B2I0AU]

1/9

Aq dV - 9311WWO0D dAI9S3Ad 159104:86300T WA

PLISI
o?uomo.ﬁ

1S910,]




62 Jo ¢ abed WY #1:2€:0T 020Z/20/+0 uo Ale3 pde3s Aq uny

0z/81/€ - ADYINT AVMYHL
6€'ST 0202/92/€0  0202/92/€0  0202/92/€0 usdO  0Z/£1/z '80096-08589 I OZEO 08589 TAIHSHYIA / NVOTUIWYAIN - S9LABT

0z/81/¢ - ADYINI AVMYHLYH
6€'ST 0202/92/€0  0Z02/92/€0  0202/92/€0 uad0  0Z/£1/Z ‘H00LE-T8259 11 OZEO 18259 FATHSHYIG / NVOTHIWYAIW - S9£/0T

0z/81/€ - ADYINI AVMVHLYH
b1°9Z 020Z/92/€0  0202/92/€0  0202/92/€0 uadQ  0Z/£1/Z '60020-18£0€ I 0ZE0 T8L0E FATHSHYIG / NVOTHIWVAIW - S9£0T

0z/81/¢ - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
91'1Z 020Z/92/€0  0202/92/€0  0Z02/92/€0 ued0  0Z/£1/2 H1049-0b2bT 71 0TEO OVTHT FATHSHYIF / NVOTHIWVAIW - 592201

0z/81/¢ - ADYINI AVMVHLYH
bbb 0202/92/€0  0202/92/€0  0202/92/€0 uad0  0Z/L1/Z 'H10£9-0T9EZ 11 0ZEO OT9ET TAIHSYYIE / NVOTHIWYAIW - S92£0T

0z/81/¢ - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
6€'SZ 0202/92/€0  0207/92/€0  0202/92/£0 uado  0Z/£1/2 '£10£9-00b€Z 11 0ZE0 00VET TIIHSHYIE / NVOTHIWYAIW - S9£/0T

0z/81/s - ADYINI AVMVHLYH
8€°/91 0202/92/€0  0202/92/€0  020¢/92/€0 uad0  0Z/LT/Z '£10£9-0ST8T I 0ZE0 0S18T IIHSNYIG / NVOTHIWYAIW - S9£/0T

0z/81/€ - ADYINI AVMVHLYH
59°88 0202/92/€0  0202/92/€0  0202/9Z/€0 uad0  0Z/£1/Z 920£9-0v6L1 1 0ZE00 O¥6LT TAIHSHU3E / NVOTHIWVAIN - §9/£0T

0z/02/z - ADYINI AVMVHLYH
2601 0202/L1/€0  0Z0Z/L1/E0  020Z/L1/€0 uado  0Z/ze/1 'ST0£9-028€Z 11 0220 02Z8ET ATHSIYIF / NVOTHIWVAIW - S9//0T

$321A19S AN AN - 00°£€9 (213D 1920
P71 1 AU sieol Buneandng B BunuLd - 00°SEY |iE12P 13(g
9€69 625
# PIRO!0Z/bT/7!s010u4

€211 020Z/LT/€0  0Z0Z/L1/€0  0TOT/L1/€0 uado moys!susaibjem £0$T-2002 NVE 1SIMAIN LSYIH - 06801

Buneoidng 3 BunuLg - 00°S£9 [1€39p GO

6+'885$ b SUCHDRSUBL] 81 S[e10] SUOREJIUNIWOY - 0O'TEY IElep 193(q0
T1°S0T 0Z0Z/€2/€0  0Z0Z/€T/€0  0TZOT/ET/E0 uado dOZE9TLSTTIO0 1 020Z-C0¥3IA  ANNA TYHINID SYIYL-1¥IMI - S9EH0T
02/82/€-02/62/2 NOLLVIO4Y0D
99°'T1E 020T/L1/€0  0Z0T/LT/€0  0Z0T/L1/€0 uado ooﬁooowo\momwvam 0C€0 9010000  SNOLLYDINNWWOD WODVIQIW - 61801
oc/e-eivic T
69°0L 0Z0Z/L1/€0. 020T/L1/€0  0T0T/L1/€0 uadQ -G/9780-06£2-96t-60€ 0TE0 06/Z-96% Y3LINOYL - 0beT10T
0z/e-0Tivis T
€0°T0T 020Z/L1/€0  0TOZ/LT/€0  0T0T/L1/€0 usdp -££¥2/0-0297-96t-60€ 0ZE0 079Z-964 YALINOY4 - 0vZT10T
SUOHEIUNUIIOY - 00" EY le1ep 12[q0
/¥'0€T$ [ SUORDBSUBL] SDICAU] sieo, seijddng BunesedQ - 00'ZZS jie1ep DGO
GTES 0¢Sh #
pledloz/ct1/c saddns
86'61 020Z/1€/€0  0T0Z/1£/€0  0202/1£/€0 uado Bunesadoluozewy 0C0ZETE0 JINVE 1SIMAINW LSHId - 068H0T
SCES 0TSh #
Pie2:0Z/€1/¢ saddns
66'C 0Z0Z/1€/€0  020Z/1€/€0  020Z/1€/€0 usdo Bunessdoluozewy -020¢ETE0 MNVE LSIMAIW LS¥Id - 068401
saiddng Bunesado - 00°ZTS 11R19p 18(G0
AIMILIL ~ 06 uawipedsq gns
BAIBSBId 159104 ~ 7€ JUawuedaqg
BAIBSDI JS940L - OST puny
JUNOWY DIOAU]  3jeq JusiAed o1eq paAiaooy 91eq 1/5 9jeQ ang 33eQ °dIOAU]  uoSesy pjaH SMe1s uondidseq JJI0AU] "ON 9DI0AU] JOPUSA
srouy(]] %3uncy) puem] Y30y
1J]ST
0T/T€E/€0 - 02/10/£0 abuey 238Q 2nQ 3210AUT uiwu@.o.wmb

1/9 1$9104
Aq dv - 39131WWO0) dAI3S3.d 159104:86300T WA




6¢ 40 1 abed WY $T:2€:01 0202/20/¥0 uo Ajie3 pejs Ag uny

SbS6 81SH

# paed!0Z/6/g sped S

8L°181 0Z0Z/8T/€0  0Z0Z/81/€0  0Z0T/81/€0 usdo  Buiqunid!sussiey POEET6T NVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068501
85'€ 0Z02/81/€0  0T0T/8T/E0  0202/81/€0 uado dwep ,z - 1 0£06+T JVMQYVH g%8 - SOTOO0T
zeot 0Z0Z/81/€0  0Z0Z/81/€0  020Z/81/€0 uado asempiey buipjing S6L6vT TAVMQUVH 889 - S0T00T
07’6 0Z0Z/81/€0  020T/81/€0  0Z0TZ/81/€0 uado ssempaey buipjing 1086+1 JYVMQYVH 988 - SOT00T

saijddng eoueusjuiel /ieday - 00°€ZS 123ep 1300

2L6vT'T$ SUOIDBSURL ] 3D sie1o | senddns BunesadQ - 00'2ZS 191D 12O
IOIAY3S NOILONAOUd 0D
¥S'L1S 020Z/81/€0  0TOZ/8T/€0  020T/81/€0 uado s[esiwsyd SPT9E£90y V)4 SNOLLNTOS 9V NaRILNN - Zb£00T
0196 815t
# P4e2I0Z/b/c pungay
(66°ST) 0Z07/81/€0  0TOZ/8T/E0  0Z0T/81/€0 uado Xe] 'suos 13 juepeq TLLLLL JINVE 1SIMAINW 15414 - 068+01
SbS6 815
# pleol0Z/ET/2!d1i1eIs
8€°0S€'T 020Z/81/€0 0ZOZ/8T/E0  020T/81/€0 uado PIoS 00¥8t+9 YNVE 1SIMAINW 1SHId - 068401
86'8S1 0Z07/81/€0  0T0Z/81/€0  0T0Z/81/€0 uado paas sseib £9661 FIVMQAVH 988 - S0T00T
ade) Supunow
€864 0Z02/81/€0  020T/81/€0  0T0Z/81/€0 usdo  pue ‘dess diey ‘spass ST20ST FIVMQAIVH 929 - S0T00T
86°8ST 0T0Z/81/€0  0TOZ/BT/SO  0Z0Z/81/50 uado pass sseib S000ST JAVMQYVYH 989 - S0TO0T
sayddng Bunessdo - 00°ZZS iL18p 193(q0
1Bpunyy pnot - 16 Bwedsq ang
£9'9b/'S$ L 8210AU] SIEI0 L q@MIUYT - 06 Jusuiedsq gng
65°2€$ 1 82I0AU] Slel0 L [enIdeiuo] spIsIng - 00 ¢H9 (18P 13(q0
I
65°CE 020Z/€2/€0  0T0T/E€T/E0  0T0Z/ET/E0 usdo PP90TSZI00 0Z0C YVIW SdW SdiN SYIYL-1YIMI - SE€/0T
1eNIR[UOY BPISING ~ 00’ PPY lIR1ep 132(q0
00°s€$ T SUO[DESURI] 82I10AU] sielo) sdiysiaquisws B sang - 00°ZH9 jelsp Pelqo

9€69 675k # PIRd'D
00°5€ 0202/€T/50  0202/€2/€0  020T/€2/£0 uado  z/z/¢!dysaquiaulTyN Szich YNVE 1STIMAIW L1SYI4 - 068401
sdiyssaquiaw g sanq - 00°Zp9 [138p P30

00'0/3% T suopoesuel ] 22i0Au] S[eI01 s|ejuay - 00"6€9 [1E13p 102[G0
Jemiulfr
- 0207 AMenigsy
00°0L 0Z0T/L1/€0  0T0T/L1/€0  0TOT/L1/€0 uado [eual aipodeyiod 08802d ONI HO31 NIVYQ 988 - 01001
sjejusy - 00°6€9 [219p 198(q0
69°¢/b$ 0T suonoesue. | a0j0au] SIeI0 1 $9d1ALeS AJIIIN d1IGNd - 00°LE9 lIF1ep P3(q0
oz/ee/t
WA 020z/9z/€0  0202/92/€0  020Z/92/€0 uado -07/1/7 J1oMas g Jolem  0ZZ0 TOOTOLT NOLdWYH 40 IOVTIIA - 828501
SOOIAISS ANIIN jqNnd - 00°LEY {1L319p 18[00
HBMIUL - 06 Juswpedsg gng
BAIBSAUd 159404 - 7€ wswiedaq
BAIDSDId 358104 - QLT puny
JUNowly 2JI0AUT  3)eq JudWAed 938 PaAleISY 91eqd 1/D 9jegang 93eQ IDIOAU]  UOSEIY PjRH smels uondudsS3(Qg 9JI0AU] *ON 9JI0AUT J0pUBA
stouf]] “3uno)) puepy Yr08
UZ/TE/ D - CiTD/e0 eBueg 2920 By #0Auj Joiyd

IAIISIIJ

1/ 1910
Aq dv - @933WwWOo) 9AI9S3Id 1S9404:86300 T WA




67 40 § abeq WY ¥T:Z€:0T 0Z02/20/40 uo Ape3 peis Aq umy

0z/ot/e ADYINT AVMVHLYH
6£'ST 020T/€T/€0  0T0T/€2/c0  OzOT/ET/S0 usdo - 0Z/4/T 'bT0¥9-0S650 L1 0720 05650 FAIHSHYIEG / NYOTIIWYAIW - S9/48T
0z/o1/c ADHINT AVMVYHLYH
6£°SC 020T/€2/€0  020Z/€T/€0  0T0T/£T/£0 uadQ - 0Z/4/2 '€10¥9-04£50 170220 0v/S0 FUIHSHY3G / NVOTHIWYAIW - S92£0T
oz/ot/e ADY¥INT AVMVYHLVH
6£°ST 0T0T/€T/€0  0Z0Z/£2/€0  0Z0T/ET/E0 usdQ - 0Z/£/7 '€00T9-0L¥SO 11 0TCO 0LbSO FUIHSYYAE / NYOTHIWVYAIW - S9££0T
oz/ot/e ADYINT AVMVHLYH
€T°CeT 0Z0z/€2/€0  0Z0T/€T/€0  0Z0T/ET/E0 usdQ - 02/£/Z '11049-02€S0 11 0220 0ZESO FUIHSHYE / NYOTYAWVAIW - S9£/0T
oz/ot/e ADYINT AVMYHLYH
08'SZ 0z0Z/€T/€0 0T0Z/£2/€0  0TOT/ET/E0 uadQ - 02/£/Z '010$9-0TTSO 110220 01150 JUIHSYYIE / NYOTIIWVAIW - S9//£0T
oc/ot/e ADYANT AVMVH1VH
ST 020Z/€7/€0  020T/€2/€0  0TOT/ET/0 uado - 0Z/4/T '210¥9-0060 110220 00640 FUIHSHYIE / NYOTHAWVAIW - S9£40T
oz/or/e ADYINT AVMVHLYH
¥6'bL 0T0T/€T/e0  020Z/€2/€0  0T0T/E2/€0 uadQ - 02/4/2 '£T0¥9-0690 110220 0690 FUIHSHYIG / NVOTYIWVAIW - S92£0T
s81ag9S ATIIRN dHand - 00°££9 1eiep Pelao
mo..vmmw € SUDIDESURI | 20[0AU] S{R0 | SUOIeIunNwo) - Q0'ZE9 viep @wﬁ@
0z/6/v-02//0t/¢
¥9°€61 0202/92/€0  020Z/92/€0  0202/9Z/£0 uadQ  /E0THZISS # UNODR  /£8H5779€0 YVINTIFO SN - 2£9€0T
G6'6ST 020Z/€2/€0  070Z/€2/€0  0T0T/€T/€0 uado dDZ€9TLSTT00 110202-20d3A  ANNH TYHINTO SYIUL-1¥IMI - S9EHOT
U0 (Iig 1030720
14 020Z/81/€0  0T0Z/81/€0  0TZ0T/81/€0 usdo !/ S69 0¥OT-S6/ 60€ 0v01-56/ 181V - 112001
suoReaUNIWOY - 00'ZE9 iL1ep 1a[qo
oo.._”mQNﬂ SUCORSURL ] 3210AU] SIEI0 | SAVIAIBS jeUOISSBjOoId - 00'TE€9 [iviep Mum.ﬁO
3eo JOIAY3S 3L
00'SZ0°T 0Z0Z/9z/€0  020Z/9Z/€0  0T0T/9Z/€0 usdo  auym w BunuwiLy 3 070ZZTE0  SNOSTAN vAd NOS13N ¥ NHOC - 906401
sabew] abeq yseds
00°90t 020Z/9z/€0  0202/92/€0  0T0Z/92/€0 uado - 0£00-d40T4-02 76¢bT  SNOLLYDINNWIWOD FAIHANIW - +£££0T
020z AMenugay
- sjuawaAodwi (NVYIWSSIW
00°0ST‘T 020Z/81/€0  0Z0Z/81/€0  020Z/81/€0 usdg  sy0Q g dwey eog H-00"EETZ006T AYIWHOL) 0D D3N - +88/0T
SIAIDS [RUOISSDIOU] - 00" TEY 18P 123(q0
75'65$ T SUORDESURIY 3D10AU] /2101 000°T$ 4epun dinb3 g sjoo jews - 00°bTS 121eP P8GO
SS6 8ISH
# piedi0z/6/¢ 'subis
75°6S 020T/81/€0  0T0Z/81/€0  0Z0T/8T/€0 usdp  ®duedwod!uozewy 8529/9/ MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
000°T$ 43pun dinb3 3 sj00] jjews - 00'HTS [219p 1360
95°8/5$ [ SuUO[BSURI 8210AUT siejo L sayddng eoueusjulel/neday - 00°EZS [1€38p 19IG0
0S°Lb1 0Z0Z/€7/€0 0TOZ/€2/€0  0T0T/ET/€0 uado Wdn S06H€ ONI dO.IOV1E ALID YL - $09€0T
€99 020T/€T/€0  0T0Z/ce/s0  0zoT/cz/co uado [eas Joop 1€0/2d ONI INIWAINDI 0OX3Y - S9ZE0T
G8°€9T 0Z0Z/81/€0 0T0Z/81/€0  0T0Z/8T/€0 usdo Jaquuny UbPS ONI SQYYNIW - 26201
sa1jddng soueusjuiep /ieday - 00°€TS [1L312p 13(00
lepunyj pno - T6 juswiedsq gng
BAIBSBI 159404 ~ 7€ JusWwieda(
BDAIDSDI JSRI04 - QLT puny
JUNOWY DI0AUT 33 JUSWABY 9318 paAlday 91eqd 1O |je@ ang 9leQ 2dI0AU]  UOSEdY PIoH snejs uondidsag 2J10AUT "ON 9DI0AU] IOPUBA
siouyy[] “gumo)) puep) Yooy
1I]}ST
0Z/1€/€0 - 07/10/£0 @buey a3eq anQ 8210AU] «ﬁwwwwam.m—

1/9
Aq dv - an1wwWo) 3A19s3.1d 159404:86300T N4

1S310,]



67 J0 9 abeq

WY T:Z€:0T 020Z/20/40 uo Ae3 peis Aq uny

£8°CTES SIeIC | jenIORIU0Y) IPISING ~ 00 P9 11R1RD 10200
0196 815
# pleip/e/eioRd 3
AJYIUOW ‘SwiaisAS
00’ 0Z0Z/81/€0  0T0T/8T/€0  0TOT/81/£0 usdo JuowLiBA ££999 JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SYId - 068401
SPS6 8151
# paeDI0Z/1/€ d1RMYO0S
£9°90¢ 020T/81/€0 0TOZ/81/€0  0TOT/81/€0 usdo punosbdwe)iayidwed £ES019L JNVE 1SIMAIW LSYI4 - 068401
0Z/9T/H-0T/L1/T
91°£01 0Z0Z/81/€0 0T0Z/8T/€0  0TOT/81/£0 usdp  dIAleS wuele AUNDIS Y006196£L SONIQIOH SN 1av - £1//01
[erIoenuo) JPISING - 00°PH9 [181ep 122000
0£'S€$ ! SOAUT S|ej0 ) sjejusy - 00°6£9 1181ep 1uelao
ot/1e/e-0e/1/e NI OZH
0S¢ 0Z0Z/81/€0 0T0T/81/€0  0TOT/81/€0 uado [e3uSl JBUCIPUOD  0Z/€0 090bLZ S8 / LHOJINIAYA 40 NVOITIND - 018401
sfejuRY - 00°6£9 1L 1800
16'809'7$ 7 SUCIIBSUR] SDI0AUT S|R30 L @vuRUIIUIE g suedsy - 00'8E9 1D PBlgo
0ISS Jiedau
£T012'T 020Z/81/€0 020Z/81/€0  0TOT/8T/€0 uado 39678 =433 uyor CTLTTIOM ONI NVAITINS NLLYVIW - £S6£0T
#9'86€ 0C0Z/81/€0 0C0Z/8T/E0  020Z/81/£0 uadp uonoadsul jewnayy 036 24595 00 AQv¥a IC - 90€Z0T
soueuuIR g sieday - 00°8€9 (1eI9p 138la0
00°£88% LT SUOIDESUERI ] 3I0AU] S[EI0L SBIALRS ANNN JHGNd - 00°LE9 1=3ep 19300
oz/ot/e ADYANT AVMVHLVH
6€°SC 0Z0z/€T/c0 0T0Z/€2/s0  0zOT/ET/€0 usd0 - 02/£/7 'H00TS-1650F 110220 1650t JUIHSHY3G / NVOTIIWVAIW - §9//01
oz/ot/e ADYINT AVMVHLVH
S8'6¢ 0Z0Z/€T/e0  0Z0T/€2/€0  020T/€7/€0 uado - 0Z/// '80069-T€90€ 110220 TE90E FUIHSOHYIG / NVOTIIWVAIW - 597401
oz/ot/e ADYINT AVMVHLYH
18°LET 0Z0¢/€T/e0 0T0T/ee/s0  0T0T/£T/€0 usdo - 0Z/L/T 'S00b-T€68T L1 0220 TE68T FAIHSHY3G / NVITIIWVAIIN - §9//01
oz/ot/e ADYINI AVMVHLVH
6€£°'SC 020T/€T/€0 0TOT/€2/€0  0Z0Z/€2/€0 uadQ - 0Z/L/t '0v0SE-TZ0TT 110220 TZ0TT FUIHSHYIA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §92/01
oz/ot/e ADYINT AVMVHLYH
6€°'SC 020T/€T/e0  0T0T/ET/s0  0T0T/£2/80 uadO - 0T/£/7 '99TET-06¥80 L1020 0EH80 FAIHSHY3G / NVOTIIWVYAIW - 592701
oz/ot/e ADYINT AVMVHLVH
€ETPT 020T/€T/€0  0T0T/€T/s0  0z0T/ST/€0 usdQ - 0Z/£/T 'T0TTO-TIE80 110TTO T1E80 FYIHSHY3G / NVOTYIWVAIW - §9/£/0T
oz/ot/e ADYINT AVMVHLYH
6€°'SC 0202/€T/€0 0T0T/€2/€0  0C0T/€T/€0 usdQ - 07/4Z ‘H10$9-000£0 17 0ZZO 0000 FUIHSHYIG / NVOTIIWVAIW - §9//01
oz/ot/e ADYINI AVMVHLVH
+9'ey 020Z/€T/€0 020T/€2/€0  020T/£2/€0 usdo - 0Z/4/Z 'ST0$9-06£90 170220 06£90 FUIHSHYIG / NVOTHIWVAIW - S9//0T
oz/ot/e ADYANI AVMVHLVH
€7°9¢ 020T/€27/€0  020T/€T/€0  0Z0T/€2/€0 usdo - 02/4/T '¥10$9-08590 1710220 08590 FUIHSYYIG / NVOTIIWVAIW - §92/0T
oz/ot/e ADYINT AVMVHLYH
6£'S¢ 020Z/cT/e0  0ToZ/cT/e0  0T0T/£T/€0 usdo - 0Z/L/T '€10$9-0££90 17 02Z0 0LE90 FUIHSYHY3A / NVITHIWVAIW - §9££01
S931A19S ANIIIN JHiqNd - 00°LE9 [©19p 13(G0
Lpunyy pnot - 16 ustiedaq gng
BAIDSBIG 1S40 ~ 2L 1UBWLILIRUB()
BAIDSBI 165404 ~ 0} DN
JUNOWY DIOAUT 938 JUsWAR] 8jeq PaAlday 2183 19 °}eg oNQ ojeq o0IOAU]  uosesy PjoH Smes uondinsag 2ol0AU] "ON 92I0AUT JOPUSA
siouy(j A1ano)) puep] X309

0¢,12/€0 - 07/10/€0 abuey 318Q 9N 3210AU]

1/9

Aq dv - sanIwWwWo) dAI9SAId 159104:86300TIWL

PIIsIg
IAIISIIJ
183101




62 40 £ 3bed WY £T:2€:0T 020Z/20/+0 uo Aue3 pexs Ag uny

siofed pue
SL7€08'T 0Z0Z/81/€0  0TOZ/8T/E0  020T/81/€0 uado  Jaqun) ‘ssjdess ‘Axoda S601S ONI SQAYVNIW - 26£29T
SI9AN0 a1mpeq -

pue ‘aqnj uleyd

89°68 020Z/81/€0  0T0T/8T/€0  0T0T/81/£0 uado ‘1uesp wv_o_._o\%m_mu £10€S ONI SQUVYNIW - 76/20T
saljddns

9¢'T1E 0207/81/€0  0Z0Z/BT/E0  0Z0T/81/€0 uado Bunuied pue |edid9R 201€S ONI SQUVYN3IW - 264201

OT'ETT 020Z/81/€0  0Z0Z/8T/€0  0T0T/81/£0 usdo sa||ddns [eoupafe 79€ES ONI SQUVYN3IW - 764201
SMa.0S pue

60°6S8 070Z/81/€0 0ZOT/BT/€0  0Z0T/81/£0 usdQ ‘sinu ‘siaysem ‘sbuu-o ¢LSE0PL0E6 ONI S12NA0¥d NOSMV1 - 0SZ90T

solddns aoueusjutep/neday - 00'£ZS 1eIsp 18lGo

o)

00'08b%$ siejo L selddng asipueydia doys oid - S4'7Z§ €19p 123090
6¢8¢C 8¢St
# ple2!0Z/L2/T'sHys
00°08t 0zot/1€/€0  0Z0T/1E/C0 uado  ped yoidizsuysnipy TTS9€4806 JANVE 1SIMAIW LSHId - 068+01
saijddng ssipueydisiy doys oid - Sd'ZZS 1939D 132(a0
80°286'1$ sfeio ssyddns Bunesadg - 00°ZZS RIp Palan sed
Jade
¢S'9TT 020T/92/€0  0T0Z/92/€0  0T0T/9T/€0 usdQ 391103 pue sjomo} Jaded (174448 03 AlddNS NYILSIM LVIYO - 9€9T0T
om
S.'86 020Z/81/€0 0Z0TZ/8T/€0  0Z0T/81/€0 uado 1jes Jejos 0202€0e0 ONINOLLIANOD ¥3LVYM AQUIN - S88/0T
99°€87'T 0T0T/LT/€0  020T//1/€0  0202/L1/50 uado seb papesjun 88/11 J711 WN370Y13d OT0W - +69/0T
ST'E8y 020T/L1/€0 0T0T/L1/€0  020T/L1/€0 uado. [eny |asaIp 1884¢1 J711 WN310413d OT0W - +69/0T
satjddng Buerado - 00°ZZS 1R12p 1300
1/°96$ 7 SUOIIBSURI] aDI0AU] sfe10 ssipddng 93140 - 00°1ZS 1E1ep P2lao
6¢8¢ 87S
b#PpIe2!0Z/9/¢ 'saiddns
DYjolspnpold
£€5°/8 0Z0Z/T€/€0  0Z0Z/1£/€0  020T/1€/€0 uado 3010 Hopusneg 100-89165H0 JINVE 1SIMAIW 1S4 - 068401
"ONI
81°6 0207/81/€0  0T0T/8T/S0  0T0T/81/€0 uado Jaded Adod T00-8£685+0 S1ONAOYd IDI440 JHOANILIIF - TSE90T
saiddng 230 - 00°1ZS 12312p 193(G0
08'LLY'v$ € SUORORSURI| 83I0AUY S|e10 ] sayauag yesH sshojdwy - 00'ETY elep 19000
1143N3g HLTV3IH
09°26b'T 0Z0Z/1£/€0  0Z0T/1€/€0  020T/1€/€0 usdo 0Z0Z WIeW gH3 silem 41 02€0 gH3 J3IA0TdWT SV L-1HIMT - 8SEH0T
0z0e 1143N39 H1V3IH
09°Z6b'T 0202/1€/€0  0TOT/1£/€0  0T0T/1E/€0 uado Asenueg gH3 silem dI 0¢10 gH3 F3IA0TdWI SYIUL-1YIMI - 8SEH0T
1I43N39 H1OV3H
09°26b'T 02Z0Z/81/€0 0TOT/8T/E0  020T/81/€0 uado sdue.insul aalijal g1 0220 gH3 J3IA0TdWT SVIUL-1YIMT - 8SEH0T
sjysueg yijeaH sakojdwy - 00'ETY (L12p 1[0
4n1g uvelpur - Z6 uswiedsg gng
1T'817'6% €b SUONDESUERL] 8D10AU] Siej0 | Jepuny) pnot - 16 juswiiedaq ans
BAIBSDI 158404 - 7€ ewiedaq
DAIDSVU 353404 - OET pung
JUNOWY S0I0AUT  9jeq JusWwiAed o3eq PoAladay 91eg 1/9 9je@ an@ o1eQ 9JICAU]  uOSedy PjoH Sniejs uondLDSaq S010AUL "ON 92I0AU] 10pUSA
siouf[[ “3uno)) puemy 3204
- 1 t
07/T€/5£0 - 07/10/¢0 abuey 23eQ anQ a210AU] OE\WWWM—MQ

1/9 15310,
Aq dV - 2931WWO0) dAIBSAId 1S3104:86300T W4




6¢ 40 g abed WY $T:2€:0T 0202/20/p0 U0 Ale3 pes Aq uny

0z/6r/e-0T/1/¢€ NOILYIOd¥0D
8L'¥6€ 020Z/81/€0  0T0T/BT/E0  0Z0T/81/£0 uado 7920000£0068+8€8  0TED 7920000  SNOLLVIINNWWOD WODVIGIW - 618201
SUOEDIUNWIIOGD ~ 00°ZE9 123D 108(00
+1°095°'T$ 9 SUONDESLIE | 3DIOAL] SIP10 ] SADIALDS [BUOISSBJO0Ld - 00 TEY 1EIep 10 -
usnd
6uuadp uoseas ynig
(14 74 020Z/92/€0  020Z/92/€0  0202/9Z/£0 usdg  ueipu] - Z00-GIMY-07 S6CHT SNOLLVOINNWIWOD IYI4ANIW - PELL0T
ysnd [eos |epads
8€'/LT 0202/92/€0  0Z0Z/92/€0  0202/9Z/£0 uadQ AepljoH - 0Z00-GINRI-61 b6l SNOLLVOINNWWOD FYI4ANIW - $€£/0T
€998 020Z/9z/€0  020Z/9Z/€0  0T0T/92/£0 uado 2013 [9MO) douys 29beSHEOY C ON NOLLYYOdY0D SYINID - 168£01
00°SL€ 0Z0Z/81/€0  0ZOC/8T/€0  0Z0T/8T/E0 usdQ  Buuesp 3adied [enuue TEOPT  FUVD 134UVD DISSVID SHATIIW - 62HH0T
00°S6+ 020Z/81/€0 0Z0Z/81/€0  0TOZ/8T/€0 usdo ajIjpaq uadleys 9p¢E ONI SHINLAVC 117 - 652401
£€9'98 0Z0T/81/€0 070Z/8T/€0  0T0Z/81/£0 usdo IS [omo) doys [45) %48 44114 < ON NOLLYYOdY0D SYINID - 168707

SBDIAIDS |RUCISSBJ0Id ~ 00" TEY 1P 1500

00°002$ siejo] uoneanpy g buutedy - §0°0€9 1ERp P20
T£9€ TSP
# p1ed’oz/e/c buiuies)
9pdNSad Hoeqpasigam
007051 0Z0Z/1E/€0  0Z0Z/1E/€0  0202/1€/€0 uado ain €0066 MNVE 1SAMAIW 1SHI4 - 068501
T€9€ bTSP
# pIe2!0Z/ST/T !B
00°0S 0z0Z/81/€0  0Z0Z/8T/€0  0Z0T/81/€0 usdp  [euOHEINPI!YSIOIMN L0P/99TAW ANV 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
uoneanpy By buruged] - 00'0E9 11€33p 130
21'96% ¢ SUBRDBSURIL SDI0AU S[ej0 | saseyding pood - 00°9ZS5 {e1ep Psian
€€ 020Z/81/€0  0TOT/8T/€0  0TOT/81/€0 uadQ SuOISSOUOD 3SNOY qnP HHO/TTOYSS SIYOLS A0OH 33A-AH - 802201
NI OZH
08¢ 020Z/81/€0  0TOTZ/8T/E0  0Z0Z/81/€0 usdo J93em pajoq LSH0FH0 S8 / LHOdNIAVA 40 NVYOITIND - 0T8Z0T
saseyaing pood - 00°9ZS e1sp 1lGo
7' L5% T SUCHOESURI] 8210AUT Sie101 000'T$ 42pun dinb3 8 sjooy, {ewWS - 00" HZ S 1€I8D 193(G0
Jjusiwijeal}
LS 0Z02/81/€0  0T0Z/8T/€0  0T0Z/81/€0 uado waysAs opdss L18€S ONI SQYYNIW - 26/20T
000°T$ sopun dinb3 B sjoo) ews - gO"HTS IRIBP 18(40
£0'899°c$ 6 SUCHIBSUERL] 3D0AUT sie1o ) saljddng soueusjute /Heday - 00°SZS lielep P[40
¥O0ALNO NYOTYIWY
26’6 0Z0Z/81/€0  0ZOZ/8T/€0  0TOZ/81/€0 uado 10q $9T2S00T  LVAUO / INFWHINDI TIVM NVA - S5S90T
sy pue ¥OO0ALNO NYOTYIWY
6L°1LC 0Z02/81/€0  0Z0Z/8T/€0  0Z0T/81/€0 usdg  ‘ss|qed ‘sisysem ‘s;nu GS/9¥00T  LV3UD / INJFWAINDI TIVM NVA - S5590T
9jzzou
TH'SST 020Z/81/€0  0T0T/8T/€0  0Z0T/81/€0 uadg pue ‘ssbuods @Em@m $S6€S ONI SQYVNIW - 264201
oSeoal
16'2S 0Z0Z/81/€0 0TOT/81/€0  0Z0Z/81/€0 uadp  pue ‘siadepe 1x0s L8EYS ONI SQYYNIW - Z6£20T
soljddng adueusiuiepy/iedsy - 00°€ZS 11219P 10840
4nig ueipuy - z6 juswedsqg ang
BNIDSDU 158104 - 7€ Juswpedaq
DALV IS8I04 - OET pun4
JUNoWwy 9JI0AUT  33eq Juswheqd o3eq paAisday 91eq 1/9 )@ ang e IDIOAUT  UOSesy PIRH Smes UuoRGIIS3g 2JI0AUT *ON 9D10AUT JOpUSA
stour|j] X3uno)) puep] Y0y
1J}ST
02/T€/€0 - 07/10/€0 dbury 838 BNQ 9d10AU] uﬁwwwwum.ﬁ

1/9 15910
Aq dv - 9911WW0) dAISS3Id 159404:86300T N4




6¢ Jo 6 abed

WY $1:2€:0T 0202/20/¥0 uo Ape3 peis Aq uny

81°041$ SPI0 L jeNIdRIUOY SPISING -~ 00"PF9 (238D Palg0
41
£9°€S 020z/€2/€0  0TOT/€T/s0  OToT/€T/€0 uado PP90TSZI00 020T YV SdW SdW SYUL-1HIMI - SEELQT
15911 020Z/81/€0  0Z0Z/81/0  0COZ/81/€0 usdo  0Z/T€/T SoWIBs Si5BM La A4 14 ONI 31SVM WNINNITIIW - T1620T
[eRIDRIIUOD BPISING - 00'PPY j1038D 130
00'69% T SUOHDESURILL 3DI0AUT
TE9€ b #
p4e2:0Z/S2/Z Iemausy
00°59 020Z/81/€0  0Z0Z/81/€0  0TOZ/81/€0 usd0  diySISqUIBWIYSIDIMN SZ6016654d JINVE LSIMAIW L1SYHId - 068H0T
sdiysioquuaws ) sang - 00'ZH9 [1212p 199[40
Om.hmw ¢ SUCOOESURL] aDI0AUT S|EI0 L sjeluay ~ 00'659 |
oz/1e/e- NI OZH
0S°, 020Z/81/€0  0Z0T/81/€0  020Z/81/€0 usdo 0¢/1/€ Ieual \_wmc\w%\_u PEOPP0 S8 / LYOINAAVA 40 NVYOITIND - 0T8L0T
0c/6t/t
-0Z/1/z 4nig ueipuy
00°0L 0C0Z/81/€0  0T0T/8T/€0  0Z0Z/81/€0 uado - |ejuas amodeyiod T080¢d ONI HO31 NIVYa g%8d - $0T00T
sjeauay - 00°6€9 1123 Wa(a0
€1'678$ 8 SUCHDESURI] 810AU] SIPI0 L SRDIALRS AN 21gNd - 007LE9 =12p 13lq0
ozfe/e - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
6/'ST 0Z0Z/L1/€0  0TZOT/L1/€0  020T/L1/€0 uado  0Z/0€/T '9T0S9-0208 A1 0220 0+T08 TAIHSHYAG / NVOIYIWVAIW - S9£0T
0z/e/s - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
5°'SC 020Z/L1/€0  0T0T/L1/€0  0202/L1/€0 uado  0Z/0€/T '02059-01964 91 0ZZ0 0196/ TAIHSHY3G / NVOIUIWVAIW - S92£0T
oz/e/e - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
18'TTH 0202/L1/€0  020Z/L1/€0  0Z0T/L1/€0 uado 0z/0€/1 asmo-oow& a1 0220 006L FYIHSHYAA / NVOIMAWVAIW - S9£/0T
wswisnlpe
lliq paps.u0d
0z/0¢/T - 61/0€/21 40041 ADYINI AVMVHLVH
(so'1eT) 0Z0Z/L1/€0  0T0T/L1/€0  0T0Z/L1/€0 uado ‘Z1059-00v6/ 0C10 00¥6L FAIHSYU3A / NVOTHIWVAIW - S9/£0T
0z/e/e - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
[4Nl34 0202/L1/€0  020T/L1/€0  020Z/L1/€0 uadO  0Z/0€/T ‘0T0S9-06T64 €I 0ZZ0 0616/ FAIHSHY3G / NVOTHIWVAIW - S9/£0T
oz/oz/c - ADYINT AVMVHLIVH
§9'9¢ 0202/L1/€0  020T/L1/€0  020Z/L1/€0 uado  0Z/0€/T '21059-0868. €I 0220 0868 TAIHSHYIG / NVOIYIWVAIW - §9££01
0z/e/s - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
PSpe 020Z/L1/€0  020Z/L1/€0  020Z/L1/€0 uado  0Z/0€/T !11059-04/8/ 91 0ZZ0 0LL8L FUIHSOYIG / NVORIIWVAIW - S92/0T
oz/s/e ADYINI AVMVHLYH
§S°'S 0202/L1/€0  0T0Z/L1/€0  020T/L1/€0 uado - 0Z/b/T !£1089-0LETT 91 0720 OLETT FUIHSYY3G / NVOTIIWVAIW - S92/0T
S92IAIRS AN Jiiqnd - 00°££9 1€19p 193090
Hm..ﬁmmw € suonoesueRl | adioAUT S|e30 | suonesuNnuWIWo) - 00'ZE9 jtelsp UmBO
0z/6/v-02/01/¢
L7801 0202/92/€0  0202/92/50  0Z02/9Z/€0 usdo € T8E TTLS-664 60€ 0TEO0 12/S-664 1B1V - 112001
6£'8C 020Z/€T/s0  0z0T/€2/s0  020Z/€T/50 uado dOCe9TLSCT00 91 020Z-2043A  ANNd TVHINID SYIUL-1¥IMI - S9EH0T
SUORBIIUNWWIOD - 00"TEY [PI2P 13(q0
#nig uetpuy - 76 uswyedag gng
MBS 1S3404 - 7€ Juawpedag
BAIDSDI 359404 - QST pun4
Junowly JI0AU  33eq JuswAed o93eq poAledSy 9leq 1/ Jjeg ang 9jeq SVIOAU]  uoSesy PjoH smels UonRdLIdSSg SJI0AU] *ON SDI0AUT IOpUSA
siouyyy] “uno) puepsy yooq

0Z/1€/€0 - 02/10/€0 2b6ury 81eQ BNQ B2I0AU]

1/9

Aq dV - @31IWwWo) dAI9S3Id 159.104:86300T N4

PLOSIA
IAIISIIJ

1S310,]




6¢ 40 0T abed WY ¥T:Z€:0T 0Z0Z/20/40 uo Ae3 els Aq uny

©
09'1¥L'tb$ OET SUORDBSURI| DI0ALT S|e10| BAIDSDU 159404 - QLT pund
09'TbL'th$ 9ET SUOHDBSUEL| 3210AUT S|PI0| BAIBSBId 152404 - 7€ Juatinedag
S8'v67$ C SuoIDesuRl] 8310AU] S[RI0L Mled 3dueLioq - £6 jusuiiedaq qng
88°/1$ T SuoIDESURL} A2I0AU] S0 ) $adIAIBS AN dHGNd - 00°LEY 18D D2(q0
ot/ot/e - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
88°/1 0202/92/€0  020Z/92/€0  0Z02/9z/€0 uad0  0Z/€1/Z ‘H10H/-090£E A 0ZZ0 090LE FUIHSHY3G / NVOTHIWVAIW - G92£0T
S3DIA49S AN D1aNd - 00°£E9 11R1=P 192090
16°927$ T SuUCHDBSURS] 33j0AU] S|EJ0 | SBOIAIBS [RUOISS3J04d - OO’ TEY 1eP 18[q0
aduRLOQ - 3DIAIRS STH086100 SAJIAYIS aInv
£6'94C 0Z0T/81/€0  0T0Z/81/€0  0Z0T/81/€0 uado 915em 0Z0Z ya.tel -00v0 /1138 40 S3IDIAYIS DNANdIY - Z1££0T
SBDIAIBS [eLOISSaJ0Id - 00'TEY [1BI8p 18(q0
Hied asuenoqg - £6 u.cwrcutma.wa ansg
wm.Hme.ﬁﬁ O suGfoesuURI] 330AUT S|ej0 [ Jinjg ueipuy - 76 ucmgtmawﬂ ans
8AlBS8Id 359404 - 7€ wcwgﬁmawa
BALSSald }S2104 - QLT puny
JUNOWY 83I0AUT  91B(; JusWAed S3eq poAiDdoy BECRIS) 9)egeng 9)eQ 2JIOAU]  uoseay piRH SMes uondidsaq |di0AU] "ON 9JI10AUT JOPUDA
stoug(] %3umo)) pweps] Y0y
; o PLISIq
JTE/SE - 7/ 0/50 sbuey 91eg ang 910AU] AXISAIT

1S310

-l S

O
Aq dv - 3anIWWO) dAI9S3.d 359404:86300T W4



6C J0 1T abed

WY ¥T:Z€:0T 0202/20/40 uo Apea nejs Aq uny

£89ELTSY
‘0¢/€1/¢ ‘abeubis
L 0z0t/0z/c0  0T0Z/0Z/0  070T/0Z/€0 usdo  3eyd sedasy {uozewy E€1TH0Ly ANVE ISIMAINW 1S¥Id - 068741
L89ELTSY
‘0z/€1/¢€ ‘syueid
S6°1ST 0202/07/€0  020T/0T/S0  0Z0Z/0Z/€0 uado ‘saly Iy 'sbo.g s,ysor S8T/6401T JINVE 1SIMAIW LSHIH - 068401
86°C6L 0Z0Z/L1/€0  0TOZ/L1/€0  0ZOT/L1/€0 usdo p33s paiq ‘Yojnw 668161 ONI SN3SIFHL - ST640T
£9°/bS 0Z02/ST/€0  020T/S1/€0  0T0T/S1/€0 uado sonpoud [ewiue 8EEPT06ET VMOI 00SAS - 08201
00°6€9 020¢/ST/€0  0T0T/ST/£0  0T0T/S1/€0 uado 19Ip [ewiue 889/T 0D (334 NOSYIANY - 606401
ST'1CE 0T0Z/11/€0  02Z0T/T1/€0  0Z0Z/T1/€0 usdo aonpo.d [ewiue £180206£C VMOI 0OSAS - $08£01
0£'88S 0Z02/T1/€0  0TOZ/TT/E0  0TOT/T1/€0 usdo sonpoud |ewiue PLEBTO6EC VMOI OOSAS - 408401
LP9bE 0Z0Z/11/€0  0Z0Z/T1/€0  0Z0Z/T1/€0 usdo sonpoud [ewiue 0zebT06£T VMOI 00SAS - #0801
04885 0Z0Z/T1/€0  0T0T/T1/€0  0Z0T/T1/€0 uado buniay 878SS ONI 0D S3VS m_.zmmow_u_m,_ - 18401
DOMSANI
ST'991 020Z/11/€0  0TOZ/1T/€0  0TOT/11/€0 uado s,buineys auid Gz 6499 3 IN3M) SOV oov_mozHM_ - ¥0E€90T
DOXSANI
TAr4X4 0202/11/€0  02Z0Z/11/€0  0T0T/T1/€0 uado s,buineys suid s¢ £899 3 IN3X) STUOV DONSANIT - H0£90T
0€'£80°1 020Z/11/€0  0ZOZ/1T/€0  0T0Z/11/€0 uado 1°Ip jeulue 6TThIZ ONI TIIW JRIIVYd YIS - 2£E£0T
sayjddng bunessdQ - 00°Z2S 1RIeP P30
0S'651$ T suoRoestRl ] 8310Au] s{ero ] Buipopd funojiun - 0O b Iv eiep 1slao
ONI
05°6ST 0202/0Z/€0  0Z0T/0Z/€0  0Z0Z/0Z/€0 uado Suwuojiun jeuoseas $SL6E  SQOOD DNILYOCS INOTQITHG - £T£40T
Bunzo funogiun - 0PI 12360 19(G0
JUBWIYDLILY 3§ 1R [BWIUY 007 dd4 - 80 Justnedaq ang
LETHES b SUCEOBSURL] 83I0AUT S|E10 | SIUDAY [eadg g weibold 007 d4 - £0 1uswredsg gng
99'6/$ T SUCHDBSURI] 8310AU] S{E10 ] SUOIIEIIUNUIWCYD - 0Q'ZEY (018D 1(GO
99°6/L 0z0z/€e/€0  020T/€z/s0  02Z0T/ET/€0 uado dOCEITLSCTIO0 2ZN 0C0Z-Z0¥3A  ANNA TVYINIO SYIYL-1¥IMI - S9EH0T
suoesIunWWe) - 00'ZE9 lieIep 103(q0
00'SH$ T SUCHDESURL] SDI0AU] 5[P10 ] S8DIAIBS [BUOISS3JOId - 00 TEY 10D 1elan
peeLesy
‘02/9/¢ ‘aseqejep
00°St 020Z/81/€0  020Z/81/€0  0Z0Z/81/€0 uado 4333unjoA !sonsiBlop JAT4 Y43 JINVE 1SIMAIW LSHId - 068H0T
SBJIAIBS JRUOISSDI0L -~ 00°TE9 121D 102{G0
TL°L$ T SUOQOBSURL| SDI0AUT sieyo | saiddng Buiessdg - 00'ZZS 19D PSlqO
THTTLISY 0TI/
1L, 020Z/81/€0  0T0T/81/€0  0TOZ/81/€0 usdQ  sal|ddns JuaAs ‘sapAH [4X4% 2°) JINVE 1SIMAIW L1SHId - 068+0T
satddng Bunesado - 00°ZZS [212p 1O
00°607$ T suoioesuel| s310aU] SEI0 L BUIYIOL/uLogiun - 00'PTH [R15p PR(GO
ONI
00°'60C 0202/02/€0  0Z0Z/02/€0  0Z0Z/0Z/€0 uado swiiojiun jeuoseas bSL6E  SAO0D HONILYOS IA0TQAFYG - £1£40T
Buryzopd /wiogiun - 00" YT €12P (G0
SIUDAY jeads 3 weiboud 007 44 - £0 Juswiedsq gng
BAIDSVUd 159404 ~ TE Juawedaq
00Z IqRIN - TET puny
Junowy DIOAU]  33eQ JUswiABd o3eq paroay BEeRIS) 9)eg ang  3)eq 2DI0AU]  uosesy pH snjels uondinsag 9i0AUT "ON 90I0AU] I0pUSA
stoutjj 43rno) puep] Y0y

0Z/T€/€0 - 02/T0/€0 abuey a1eq anQ 8210AU]

1/9

Aq dv - @2R1WWo) dAI9Sd.d 153104:86300T N4

PLISI
JAIISIIJ

1S910




62 40 1 dbed WY $T:2€:0T 0202/20/+0 uo Ape3 pess Aq uny

£89€LTSY '0T/L/E

S0°'619 020C/0z/€0  0Z0Z/0T/€0  0Z0Z/0Z/€0 usdo ‘pooj paig ‘uozewy £€052¢T NVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401

L89ELTSY e
‘02/L/¢ ‘senddns

0S°9% 020Z/07/€0  0Z0T/0T/E0  0Z0Z/0T/€0 usdo Bulutes ‘jedAeq areepy9 JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SUI4 - 068101
£89€LTSY '02/8/¢€

06'6bt 0z0z/0T/€0  0Z0Z/02/€0  0202/0Z/€0 usdo  usa.s AAl {uozewy £2928TH MNVE 1STIMAIN LSHI4 - 068101
£89£/TSY '02/6/€
{pass Jsmopuns

LT 0202/0z/€0  020Z/02/s0  0702/0Z/€0 uado paduis ‘uozewy 6490465 JINVE 1STIMAIW LSHIH - 068501
£89ELTSY '02/6/€

99'ETT 0z0t/0z/s0  020Z/02/50  020Z/02/£0 usdp ‘4ezeub ‘s1e.0 ‘uozewy ¥206918 JNVE 1SIMAIW LSHIH - 068401
£89€/TSP

6807 0¢0z/0Z/€0  0202/02/€0  0Z02/02/£0 usdo ‘0z/6/€ ‘ssow ‘uozewy 7978008 INVE ISIMAIW 1SHId - 068101

£89€47SY ‘0Z/6/€
Unosiq J93es Jes|
00°'St 020T/07/€0  0202/0T/s0  0T0T/0Z/€0 usdo djewnd ‘007 uouep ZN-9£68 JANVE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068401
89€L¢SY
‘02/01/¢ ‘losuod
1sad ‘sdsem onisesed

09'1T€E 020z/07/€0  020Z/0Z/€0  0Z0Z/0Z/€0 uado 'souebip odigly 0aLpee JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SUI4 - 068H0T
£89€LTSY
'02/01/< ‘ssesb

86191 020z/0T/€0  0Z0Z/0Z/€0  0Z0T/0Z/€0 uado p{eydlo ‘uozewy 01986¢T JNVE 1SIMAIW 1SYId - 068401
L89€LTSh 0T/11/E

PE'TT 020Z/07/€0  0202/0T/50  0Z0Z/02/€0 uedp ‘sinu sjewwud ‘uozewy 69+1198 JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SYH4 - 068401
£89¢€/TSY
‘02/T1/¢ 'pooy [ewiue

19°£ST 020T/02/€0  020Z/0T/€0  0Z0Z/0Z/€0 uadQ ‘sulwenA ‘yewem 65£569 JINVE 1SIMAIW 1S4 - 068401
L89E/TSY ‘02/21/€

66°'S8 0202/0T/€0  0202Z/02/€0  0202/07/£0 usdo  Hxu [ewiue ‘susaibiem £0¢1£00C JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068+0T

£89€LTSP ‘0T/TT/E
![9Aoys ‘syxpng

148! 020Z/02/€0  020Z/0C/€0  0Z0T/0T/€0 usdo  ‘ureyd 39314 1§ uuey 18619611 JANVE 1SIMAIW L1SYIH - 068+0T
£89€/TSY
‘0z/€1/¢ ‘aeznIUES

64'09T 020z/07/€0  0Z0T/0Z/€0  0202/0Z/€0 usdo puey ‘uozeury 9$9040¢€ JANVE 1SIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
L8EELTSY -0T/ET/E

ST'/(ST 020Z/0T/s0  020Z/02/€0  0Z0Z/0Z/€0 uado ‘adou ‘uozewy 98656 JANVE 1SIMAIW 1SAIS - 068+0T

L89€LTSY ‘0T/ET/E
sujwein ‘buippaq
186511 020Z/02/€0  020Z/02/€0  020Z/02/€0 uado ‘pooy ‘uozewy ThT9/0€ MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068501
saijddng BunesedQ - 00°ZZS 1239p 1[0
JuswiyoLIug B S4B [ewiuy 007 d4 - 80 Juswiiedsq gng
SAIFS3Id 1S9.104 ~ 7€ Jusuiuedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pun

JUNOWY 3DI0AU]  93Q JUSWARY 8jeq panieosy 91ed 1/9 2jeg eng 93eQ SJI0AU]  uOSesYy PIeH Smels uondiudsaq 90I0AU] "ON ©JI0AU] JOPUDA
sioutq] “umo) puepy Yooy
. PLIST
GZ/TS/€0 - 02/10/€0 3buey 330Q 3NQ B210AU] o?amw.&.ﬁ

1/9 15910
Aq dV - @911WwW0o) dAI9S34d 159104:86300 TN




6 40 €T abed

WV $T:Z€:0T 0202/20/40 uo Ae3 pes Aq uny

68£5€CSH
‘0z/11/€ ‘1L 2
¢6'1¢T 020z/02/€0  020Z/02/E0  0Z0T/0Z/50 usdQ  ‘wueq 39u) 1eH doy 68v¢H9 JINVE 1SIMAIW L1SHId - 068401
68€SETSP (0T/TT/E
00°S€L'T 0Z0Z/0T/€0 020T/0Z/E0  0Z0T/0T/€0 usdo ‘syqqe. ‘oidjuspoy £789¢ JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068401
€€08LTSY '0Z/L2/T ™
0S'sy 0Z0T/0T/€0  0T0Z/0Z/E0  0T0T/0Z/€0 usdo  Jewiue ‘sbniqg piasig 6bSi9 JINVE 1SIMAIW 1S4 - 068H0T
£E£08£TSY '02/82/¢
00°9¢ 0202/02/€0  020Z/07/€0  0202/02/50 uado X1 [ewiue ‘Jewjem 064599 JANVE L1SIMAIW LSUId - 068401
£89¢/TSh
'02/21/2 ‘s1vpong
06°SE 020T/02/€0  0Z0T/0T/E0  0Z0T/07/£0 usdo Ajnn fuozewy 8599986¢ JINVE 1SIMAINW L1SHId - 068401
£89€£TSy ‘0T/T1/e
!saiddns Bujueap
99°6C 020T/0T/€0  0T0T/0T/E0  0TZ0T/0T/E0 uadQ  ‘pooy [ewiue ‘uewjepm 668789 JINVE 1SIMAIW LSUId - 068107
L89€LTSY
'0Z/€1/2 ‘awaidnz
JAS 2°T4 0z0z/02/€0  0T0Z/0T/€0  0T0T/0T/£0 usdp ‘sapioq Aeids ‘uozewy 6290669 JNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 06801
£89ELTSY
‘02/91/¢ ‘pieoq Bumnd
SL'T9 020T/02/€0  020T/02/E0  0TZ0T/0T/0 uado ‘abeuols ‘uozewe T-£190STZ JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068H0T
£89¢E/CSPh
'0¢/81/z ‘sayddns L
9t°868 020Z/0T/€0  020T/0Z/€0  0T0T/0Z/€0 uadp  ‘pooy [ewyue ‘uozewy 1905146290669 JINVE 1SIMAIW LSHIH - 068H0T
£89€/TSy
‘02/12/T 'swyby
6£°€/9'C 020z/02/€0  0202/0Z/€0  0Z0T/0T/€0 uado ewseld ‘1sopuep LTE6E0 JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SHIH - 068401
£89€LTSY
'02/52/2 ‘sdus
81°LC 0202/02/€0  020T/02/€0  0202/02/€0 usdo 159] ejuowwe :0233d 0Z€s¢€9 JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SYId - 06801
L89€/TSP ‘0T/ST/T
1Ny ‘oueuod
T4'SC 020T/0T/€0  020Z/0T/€0  0202/02/€0 uado 'sb6a ‘pewjem SHE0P9 JANVE 1STIMAIW 1SHI4 - 06801
£89€LTSY
'02/82/z "wuswydLud
£9°€9 0T0Z/07/€0  0Z0T/0Z/€0  0202/02/€0 uado Sjewnd ‘ass-oig 90b21E ANVE LSIMAIW L1SHI4 - 068401
£89€/TSb ‘02/62/C
!sselb pleydio
SH'60T 020Z/0T/€0  0202/0T/€0  0T0Z/0T/€0 uado ‘suiweyA {uozewy 01v6L2E JNVE 1SIMAIW L1SUI4 - 068401
L89ELTSY ‘0T/L/E
66'vT 020z/02/€0  020Z/02/€0  0Z02/0T/€0 uado  '4oW [ewiue ‘uozZewy 9201881 JNVE 1SIMAIW LSYI4 - 068401
saiddns BunessdQ - 00°7ZS 12319p 1[0
JuUSWIYOLIUF 73 21e) Jeuiiuy 007 d4 - 80 Juswiedaq ans
BAIDSAId 1§8104 ~ Z£ UpWLIndzq
00Z IqeIN - TET huny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  s3e( JUSWAR] S38(] Panimooy 31eq 19 2)egong ojeq MIOAU]  U0SEay PIoH snjels UondiIdSag SJI0AUL “ON OJI0AU] JOpUIA
siouqyyy 43umo)) pueys; Yo

PLISI]
JAIISIIZ
15210

0Z/1€/€0 - 02/10/€0 2buey 21eQ 8nQ ad10AU|

1/9
Aq 4V - 990D IA19S31d 1S9104:86J00T N4




6 40 HT abeg WY $T:Z€:0T 0202/20/H0 uo Apeg peis Aq uny

60°7zZE 020Z/97/€0  020Z/9Z/€0  0Z0T/92/£0 uado 9onpoud jewue T8TTE06£T VMOI ODSAS - +08/0T
79'92S 0202/9z/€0  0Z0Z/9z/€0  020Z/92/50 uado 8%9% [ewiue TEL6T06ET VMOI 0DSAS - #0848T
By Xiw
00'Sty 020Z/97/€0  0T0T/9Z/€0  020Z/92/£0 uadQ  sseib eyjejie ssjeq og 020Z07Z£0 S1¥390Y NVAY - 96801
79'9¢S 0Z02/02/€0  0Z0Z/0Z/€0  0T0T/0Z/50 usdo 2onpo.d jewiue TEL9206¢€2 VMOI OJSAS - +08/01
1£°618 020Z/07/€0  0202/0Z/€0  0202/02/£0 uado 2onpoid jewiue 8786206€7 VMOI 8m>m - ¥08/01
DONSANI
SL'TET 0202/07/€0  020Z/02/€0  0202/02/£0 uado s,buineys suid g¢ 9699 3 INIX) SFUOV DONSANIT - $OE90T
PE6E8'T 0202/0Z/€0  0Z0T/0Z/€0  0Z02/0Z/50 usdo 1P fewiue 651412 ONI TTIW IRIIVYd ¥ITUSIN - 2£€L0T
0S'cv 020Z/07/€0  0202/0Z/€0  0Z0Z/0T/£0 usdo 433em uojjeb g 606v42L ONLLNEGIYISIA NOSNHOL - £T€20T
££7967SH
'0Z/11/C 's1oyud
6b'€ET 0202/0T/€0  020Z/02/s0  020Z/02/<0 uado  ‘wued 39U 3oy dojg 796109 JANVE LSIMQAIW 1SHI4 - 068H0T
£€7967Sh
'0z/z1/ 'spino
68’121 0202/0T/€0  020Z/02/s0  0Z0Z/0T/€0 usdo  ‘wiey 19D ey doy £65029 MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
€€T96TSP ‘0T/PT/T X
0S°€p 020Z/0T/€0  0T0Z/0Z/€0  0T0Z/0T/€0 uado  Jewue ‘6niqg PLISIq £120€9 MNVE 1SIMAIIW 1SHI4 - 068+0T
£€796¢2SH
'02/£1/z ‘seyddns
66'99¢ 0202/0/€0  0202/0Z/s0  020Z/02/£0 uado lewiue {uozewe 1-£98€/SS ANVE L1SIMAIW 1SYId - 068401
€€296TSY 10T/T1/E X
05t 020Z/0T/€0  0Z0Z/02/€0  020Z/07/€0 uado  |ewiue 'sbniq PUISIA  0Z0Z-££8089 MNVE 1SIMAIW L1SHI4 - 068+0T
9€0£9¢SY
‘0z/€1/z ‘seddns adou
¥9°£5Z 0202/02/€0  0Z0Z/0Z/€0  0202/02/£0 uado  JuBWIYPLUD ulozewy 6vvL229 ANVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068H0T
68€S€TSH
‘02/61/¢ ‘sispmed
6.8 020Z/02/€0  0z0Z/0Z/€0  020Z/0Z/€0 uado ybu ‘sunequy 6U¥62/50T MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHHH - 068401
68£5€TSH
102/02/z ‘sypun
S6'LET 0202/0z/€0  0zZ0Z/02/€0  0202/0Z/£0 uwado  ‘wied 1xuD jeH doy £00099 JANVE 1SIMAIIW 1SUI4 - 068401
68€SETSH
‘02/s2/T ‘s
SH'EET 020Z/0T/€0  020Z/02/€0  07Z0Z/0Z/€0 uado  ‘wueq 19dpuD JeH doy 899£09 JNVE 1SIMAIW L1SHHH - 068401
68€SECSH
0T/b/E simen
64'8C 0202/02/€0  0Z0Z/02/€0  0202/0Z/£0 uado Wb SBuiequil 80£0v/+0T ANVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068407
68£S£TSY
‘0z/01/¢ ‘s1ypud
75°€€T 020z/02/€0  0zZ0Z/0Z/€0  020Z/0Z/€0 Uado ‘uueyIBpUDBH dOL  0Z0Z-EHST99 JNVE 1SIMAIIW 1SHIH - 068401

seijddns bunesadg - 00°ZZ§ (©1Rp P[0
JUBWIYOLIUG B BaB) JRUiUY €O d4 - 80 Juswiedaq gng
BRI STid ISDI04 -~ ZE Wwowpedag
00Z IgeIN - TET puny

JUNOUY IOAUT  sjeq JawAeg 81eq panieosy 21eg 1/5 9leQ anQ Qg 9XI0AU]  Uoseay PleH snjels uondidsSaq e@dI0AU] *ON @JI0AU] JOPUBA
sroupf “yuno) puepst yooy
PLIIST
02/1€/€0 - 02/10/€0 8buPy 238Q 3nQ 210AU] oﬁuwwum.a

1/9 15910,
Aq dv - @aniwwWo) aA19S34d 159104:86300T W4




62 J0 ST abed

WY $T:2€:0T 0202/20/H0 Uo Apie3 pexs Aq uny

£89€/TSb ‘0T/S/E

64091 020Z/02/€0  020Z/02/€0  0202/0Z/€0 usdp ‘sayiddns juied ‘samoq 9bT159 JNVE ISIMAIW LS¥Id - 068191
reeLesy -
‘0z/€1/¢ ‘sayddns
9€£°Z6 0Z0Z/81/€0  0T0Z/8T/€0  0Z0Z/8T/€0 uadp dydesb-paaul ‘spmon 6500€9 JINVE LSIMAINW 1SHI4 - 068401
TheeLesy 102/81/e
‘s9||ddns Jydesb
¥6°£01 0T0Z/81/€0  020Z/81/€0  0Z0T/ST/€0 usdo ~HSAU] ‘spieusiy £98099 JINVE LSIMAIW 1SHId - 06801
veeLesy
‘02/81/¢ 'sayddns
¥8EVT 020Z/81/€0  0TOT/8T/E0  0T0T/81/€0 uado  Jwydetb-psau; 'samoT 15069 JINVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
S/LT 0Z0¢/L1/€0  0T0Z/L1/€0  0T0T/L1/€0 uadQ Buinpys Eeﬁmma L09bS ONI SQUYNIW - Z6£Z0T
sonddns
00's2 0Z0Z/T1/€0  0T0Z/TTI/0  0ZOZ/T1/€0 usdo  qIYXS Jojuow J00 9721-07 02 TVINLONYLS NYILSIM - 066£0T
]owed *q “103uow
2010 ‘buoinuiq
68°01¢ 0Z0Z/T1/€0  0TOT/T1/€0  0TOT/T1/€0 uado ‘saljddns doys S79€S ONI SQYYNIW - Z6/20T
ue}
[ony ‘NqIyxe m:_a:mw_oa
AT 0Z0T/T1/€0  0T0T/T1/€0  0Z0Z/T1/€0 uado uedLBWe Lpou £60%5 ONI SQYVYNIW - Z6£20T
Ppowas
u_n_cxw-wh_%:u\_oa
8T'1p 020Z/11/€0  0Z0Z/1T/€0  0Z0T/T1/€0 uado uedLdWe ypou 8Z1HS ONI SQYVNIW - 26£20T
opOoWwD.
u_n_e_xm-w.“_%:u\_oa
1< T44 020Z/11/€0  0Z0Z/11/€0  020Z/T1/€0 usdo ueduswe F%moc £58¢€S ONI SQUVYNIW - 26/20T
salddns
09'2/ 020Z/11/€0  0Z0Z/1T/S0  0Z0T/T1/€0 usdo  :QIYXS Jojuow 300 68220£SE 03 A1ddNS YIVI-UILISVWOW - £T£201
3SN0Y S,40102.11p “UqIYxd
z€'89 0Z0Z/1T/€0  0T0Z/TT/€0  0Z0Z/11/€0 uado  waAul saiddns doys 50901 SYI1IN3D IWOH SAMOT - Z6620T
06°SL 020Z/11/€0  020Z/11/€0  020Z/11/€0 usdo syed ulen HPTZ0 ONIINLOVANNYIW SIATY IDNVHD - 8bE00T
6Lb1T 020Z/11/€0  0T0T/1T/€0  020Z/11/€0 uado saxoq ajewnd 0/1215€ NINSYE INNY - $96901
saiddng soueusuien/sedsy - 00°€2S 1232p 193(q0
Ly L0g'ET$ 99 SUO[DBSUR| SICAU] sie10). seljddng Bunessdo - 00 zZs 1ep (G0
8+'22S 0Z0Z/TE/€0  0TOZ/TE/E0  0T0T/TE/E0 uadp aonpoud |ewiue 665£€06£T VMOL 0JSAS - 08201
r'16E 020Z/1€/€0  020Z/1€/€0  020Z/1E/€0 uado npoud jewiue 9P6PE06ET VMOI oum>m - 0801
OONSANIT
00°¥bS 020T/1€/€0  0ZOZ/1E/0  020Z/1E/€0 usdo s,Buaeys auid o8 8049 3 INIX) STHDV OONSANIT - 0E90T
¢eLT9Tsh
'02/02/T 'splezy
00°0Z1 0202/1€/€0  020Z/1E/€0  0Z0T/TE/E0 uadQ 49pasy ‘sojnday ApLIS 0£6L56 JNVE ISIMAINW 1SHI4 - 068401
ssijddng Bunesado - 00°ZZ§ P1ep (GO
JuSUIYOLIUY g sle) [ewiiuy 007 d4 - 80 Juswpedag gng
BAIBSD I 359104 - 7€ Juswipedaq
002 IqeIN - TET puny
JUNOWY DIOAU]  3leq JusliABd 91e( paniedey BERIA) 2Aeg ong =32Q 3I0AU]  UoSeESy PleH —snels uonRdLDSSg SJI0AUT *ON 9DIOAU] JOpUSA
sjouxyy %3uno)) puesy yroy

0Z/TE/€0 - 02/10/50 =b

1/9

12 @1eQ anQ 910AU]

Aq dv - 9311WwwWo) dAI19s3.d 159104:86300T N4

pLIsSIq
JAIISII]

15910,




6C 40 97 abed

WY $T:ZE:0T 0202/20/H0 uo A3 peis Aq uny

1/°81$ SIEJ0 saseydund pood - 00'92S | w20
£€08/¢Sb '07/6/¢
‘youn|-pfauo0.q o
£9'6 020Z/02/€0  0Z0Z/0Z/€0  0202/02/£0 uado ‘bury Jabing 2S99 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068501
€€0842SY ‘02/6/€
‘younj-pauoosq
806 020Z/02/€0  0202/0Z/s0  0Z0Z/02/€0 uado ‘bury sobing LHTH9 JINVE 1SIMAIW LSHIH - 068501
S8SEYDING Ppood - 009TS 1Rlep 109(q0
18°905$ T SUCIDESURLL 32104 S{101 000'T$ tepun dinby g sjooy jjews - 00'bZS jieyap siqo
£€08/TSY '0Z/21/¢
8695 0202/0T/€0  020Z/02/€0  0Z0T/02/€0 uado “JIBYS um 's;amoT 836159 JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068501
£89¢€/CSY
'02/11/€ ‘pays
£8°6vb 0202/02/€0 0202/02/s0  0Z0Z/0Z/€0 usdo abeiois ‘1os14 g wiey ¢-18619611 YNVE 1S3IMAIW 1SYId - 068+0T
000'T$ 43pun dinb3 13 5|00} JjeWS - 00'PTS [P 15 ¢]
79'919°v$ s{e10) seiddng asueusjuiely /ieday - 60°£2S peIep 1ala0
TTLT9Tsy ‘0T/Le/t
!soipddns 3quyxa oAUl
16°6€€ 020Z/1€/€0  0Z0Z/1E/€0  0Z0T/1€/€0 uado '}8d wnuenby soy POCEBT ANVE 1SIMAIW 1SHTd - 068401
Mo
£5'S8p 0Z02/92/€0  0Z0T/9Z/€0  0202/92/€0 usdo  sjbes ‘saiddns doys 81555 ONI SQYVNIW - 264701
£8'06 020Z/92/€0 020Z/9Z/€0  0T0T/9Z/E0 usdo 9)3.0U0d-jmo _.M__wmm 61598 ONI SQUYNIW - 26201
sayddns
00°S0L 020Z/02/€0  020Z/02/€0  020Z/0Z/€0 usdo Uqiyxe mco‘_mﬂ_ﬁ 01815 ONI SQUVYNIW - Z6/20T
sayddns
0s'eL 020Z/02/€0  0Z02/02/€0  020Z/0Z/£0 uado 3qIyxe Buoimuiq 60645 ONI SQUVYNIW - 26201
£€096TSH
:02/01/¢ ‘dospyoeq
65°6b 020z/02/€0  020Z/02/€0  0202/02/€0 usdo -sayiddns peaul ‘saxsa) £T4HS9 JANVE 1SIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068%0T
£102hesy
'02/1¢/T 's1ouw
Ajajes-siojuow
£0°18 0Z02/02/€0  020Z/02/€0  0202/0Z/£0 uado 200 ‘uozewy 9CbSLLL JNVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥Id - 068501
£89€LTSY
102/21 /7 HpoJl-1o3uow
86°£96 0202/02/€0  020Z/0T/€0  0702/02/€0 usdg 201D !sy0y |essBAIUN 0966 JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SYIH - 068401
L89ELTSY ‘0T/VZ/T
S9UPROI-UBAUI
00°€6 0202/02/€0  020Z/02/€0  0202/0Z/€0 uadp  ‘Buissoud yoeod/jedAed LTUYL JINVE 1SIMAIW LSHT4 - 068401
£89¢/2SY
*02/92/T ‘uinyal
(7474 0202/0Z/€0  0Z0Z/0Z/€0  0202/02/€0 uado alempiey 's,amo7 6S/¥7/LST JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SY1H - 068401
sa1iddng soueusjuiey /aredsy - 00'€ZS (218p 19lG0
JUBWYILIUY B BIR) [RWIUY 007 dd - 80 Juswipeds gng
BAIDSBU 158404 ~ 7€ Juswipedsg
00Z IqeIN ~ TET puny
uNoWy DI0AUT — 3)eq Juswiked o1ed panpday 9180 1/9 9jeQ anQ 33eQ DIOAU]  uosesy pleH SIS uondidsag 2dI0AU] "ON 9DIOAU] J0pPUA
sjouyy1 X3uno)) pwepsy yooy

J1€/€0 - 02/10/¢0 shuws; =

07
1/9

2N AI0AUT

Aq dv - a11wwo) anI9sa.d 159104:86300T N4

PLISI
IAIISHIJ

15910,




62 40 /T abed WY $1:2€:0T 0202/20/%0 uo Ale3 els Aq uny

o
N
£6°/T$ SiPI0 L SUOEDIUNIIOD ~ G0'ZE9 1E18P Peigo
£6'LC 0z0T/eT/e0  0coT/sT/E0 uado dJZEIT/STIO0 ZN 0207-20¥3IA  ANN TVYINID SYIUL-1¥IMI - S9EH0T
SUOREJIUNWWLIOY - 00°ZEY feiep 18I0
SO'IET'91$ SIEI0 | SBDIAIBS [RUOISSDY0Ad - 00" TES [E1ep 122(q0
£89€LTSY
{02/9/¢ ‘Aueliem
6S°6v€ 020Z/0Z/€0  0202/02/€0  0202/0Z/€0 uado Aeix 39A spunos 18698¢C ANVE 1SIMAIW 1SYHI4 - 068401
02/5/¢€ ‘bunuied yNqiyxe ZN
00°04¥ 020Z/IT/€0  0Z0Z/TT/E0  0Z0Z/11/€0 uado HSAUL AU BIOJIN  0T/E LTLT#Dd 0O0Z I8VIN--HSVD AL13d - 96£401
YSIA
00°595°T 0Z0Z/TT/€0 0ZOT/11/€0  020Z/TT/€0 uado [edipawW snqojod 1°0 20900avy 00z Q13INI00YT - Z+0/0T
Y3LINIO YD
16°(8€'S 0Z0Z/11/€0  0C0T/T1/€0  0Z0Z/TT/€0 usdp  SDIIBS JoA Atenugad 97£0¢gs AYVYNIY3LIA ATIWVH TVWINY - 0/$901
Y3INID IUVD
6b'85€'8 0202/11/€0  0T0Z/TT/€0  020T/11/€0 uadp  SDIIBS 19A Atenugad 0gL1ES AYYNIYILIA ATIWVL TVHWINY - 044901
SIVIAIDS |RUOISSBI04d - 00 TE9 [1R19D 13(q0
00'6£S$ T SUCHDESURL $310AU] sjerof uoeonpy g Buiuiel) - 0O OS9 Hewd 130
£89€LTSY
'02/z/¢ ‘uonensibai
00°'68¢ 020z/0T/€0  0Z02/0T/€0  0Z0Z/0Z/€0 usdQ  -edURBIRYU0D WVZ vz 0cze ANV 1SIMAIW L1SHId - 068H0T
£89€LTSY
'02/L/€ ‘doysxiom
00°0S¢ 0202/07/€0  020Z/02/€0  020Z/0T/€0 usdp sodeay {007 yled Juelg 6589901 JINVE 1SIMAINW 1SYId - 068401
uoiesnp3 g Buiuiely - 0O 0E9 I'9ISp OGO
¥6°8€5$ b SUOIIBSURI L 3DI0AL] SIRI0 L SjewIiIuy 007 - 00'8ZS E3ep 192{q0
TTLe9Tsh (0z/oe/T
slewiue uqiyxa
007001 020Z/1€/€0  0T0Z/1€/€0  0Z0Z/1€/€0 usdQ  HaAUl ‘sanday AjpLas 626156 JINVE LSIMAIW 1SUId - 068H01
£89€LT5P
102/8/¢€ ‘sbng-spaAul
00°SL 020Z/0zZ/s0  0202/02/50  0Z0T/0Z/€0 uado ‘aoedsiaghouisbng £€079¢0 JINVE LSIMAIW LSUId - 068H0T
L89EELTSY ‘0T/6/E
!se|njuele) ‘suoidiods
00°0L¢ 020Z/02/€0  0Z0T/0Z/S0  0Z0Z/0Z/€0 uado 'sanday Apolis 26264 JINVE 1SIMAINW 1SHI4 - 068401
L89EL TS
'0Z/01/¢ ‘sayoeotspod
BuISSIy-spaAUl
¥6°€6 020Z/02/€0  0Z02/0Z/€0  0Z0Z/0Z/€0 usdo ‘woosuLiesiyn|4 251864 JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SHIH - 068401
Sjewuy 007 - 00°8Z§ [1€I12p 1a{qo
JUBWLYOLIUT B 24BD [RWIUY 007 dd - 80 juawipedsq gng
BAIDSAI 1SB.104 - 7€ Wownedag
00Z IqeIN - TET puny
JUNOLIY @310AU] 318 JUsWABRY 938 poAisiay 31ed 1/9 2je@ sng 9jed 9DI0AUT  uoseay PPN smels UORAdUISa( BJI0AU] "ON 20I10AU] JOpUSA
srougi} “Jumo) puep] Y208
. N PLISI
CoLT - 0T HQ.\MG mm:md 2jed an( s3I0AU] “ ¢

JAIISIIJ
1S910,]

Aq dv - 391WwW0) dAI9s31d 159404:86300T W4




6¢ 40 81 abed WY pT:Z€:0T 0202/20/10 uo Ape3 peis Aq uny

L89€LTSP ‘0T/L2fT

{|esw-aduauo) N

189 020Z/02/€0  0202/02/€0  0T0Z/02/€0 uado VVZ 'spleuoaoi £15499 JNVE 1SIMAIW 1914 - 068H0T
£89E£TSY '02/82/2
{lesw-sousIaju0)
VVZ ‘ejodesusd

0¢'ze 0Z02/0T/€0  0202/0T/s0  0202/0Z/£0 usdo iseg dwuys 91809¢ JNVE 1SIMAIW 1S4 - 068H0T
£89€LTSY 0T/L2/T
{|eaw-aduaisu0)

6C'6 020z/02/€0  020Z/02/€0  0T0T/0Z/€0 uado YVZ 'spngiess 182299 JNVE 1SIMAIW L1SHI4 - 068401
£89¢LTSP
‘0z/Le/s o9y
abebbeg-aduaiajuod)

00°0¢ 0Z02/0T/€0  0Z0T/0T/€0  020T/0T/€0 usdo VVZ ‘pajun 8/7EET JINVE 1SIMAIW LSUIH - 068401
£89€/TSP ‘0t/6T/T
HENTESWIIETEY (1ol

ST°9 0202/02/€0  0Z0Z/0Z/s0  0Z0Z/0Z/€0 uado VVZ ‘liqowuoxx3 928199 JINVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥HH - 068401

£89E£TSP ‘02/62/C
‘Jeaw-a0usIzju0)

SC9 0Z0z/0z/€0  0Z0Z/02/€0  0202/02/€0 usdo WvZ ‘Aemgng 144259 JINVE LSIAMAIW LSHI4 - 068H0T
L89ELTSY
‘0Z/1/¢ 42D YUy

68°€€ 0c0Z/0z/E0  0202/02/€0  0Z02/0Z/€0 uado vz ‘ied e sy Jejlog 08zs8vIey ANVE LSIMAIW 1SUI4 - 068401

£89€ELTSY 0T/T/E

![910U-30UaI13U0D

87'5EE 0Z0Z/0T/€0  020Z/02/€0  0Z0Z/0Z/€0 uado VVvZ ‘uu uoydeH £88ELEVE JINVE LSIMAIW 1SUIH - 068401
L89ELTSY 10T/T/€ 199y
obebbeg-asusiouod)

00°0¢ 020Z/02/€0  0202/02/50  0Z0T/0T/£0 uado VVZ iy B)3g 1374°14 JANVE ISIMAIW 1SYIH - 068401
£89ELTS 0T/1/€
!|ea YvZ ‘ejodasuad

91'p1 020Z/02/€0  020Z/0Z/€0  0202/0Z/€0 uado dnoug suoisseduo) 868€£0¢€ JINVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥IH - 068401
£89€ELTSP ‘0T/Y/E
{|910y-a0UBIRU0D)

04'010°T 0202/02/€0  0Z0T/02/€0  020Z/0Z/£0 uado VZv ‘Aels papuaixg POESEOHST JNVE LSIMAIW LSUIH - 068401
£89ELTS 0T/TT/E
‘sul Jybiy-aouaiajuo)

89'/C 020Z/0T/€0  0z0T/0Z/€0  0Z0T/0T/€0 usdo VZV ‘pieng [oAed | T-R8SEA JINVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥IH - 068501
£89€LTSP ‘0Z/1/E
yb1y-adusiayuo)

ov'Sey 020Z/02/€0  0202/0Z/50  0202/0T/£0 uado VZVv ‘pa3aun R8SEN MNVE 1SIMAIW LSYI4 - 068401

[PARLL - 00"EE9 [R1ap PR(a0
JusluysHiug g a4e) |RUIIUY 007 d4 - 80 wawileds gng
BAIBSBU IS8104 - Z € Juswipiedaq

00Z IqeIN - TET puny

JunoWwYy DIOMI] — 9)eq JuswAeq ajeq peedoy 31eg 1/5 9)eg ang 9jeQ DIOAU]  Uosesy PRH Smes uondudSag SJI0AU] "ON 2J10AU] J10PUSA

siouny ‘3uno)) puesy y205

\ | LIJST
£ 12/80 - 02/10/€0 9buey 23eQ ANQ 210AU] oiww,wwum.ﬂ

/9 15310,
Aq dv - @9R1WWO) dAI9S3Id 159104:86300T WA




6¢ 40 6T abed

WY $1:2€:01 0202/20/0 Uo Apteg pe3S Aq uny

LL8YSTSY
‘02/61/2 ‘asipueydiow
8€'992°C 0Z0Z/81/€0  0T0Z/81/€0  0Z0T/8T/E0 usdo doys yib ‘wwodsip 02001 NVE 1SIMAIW LSHId - 0684
£/8bSTSH
‘0¢/01/¢€ ‘sppqey
19°%92 020Z/81/€0 0Z0OZ/8T/€0  0TOT/81/€0 usdo AlojusAur ‘apooseg 1896/2920 ANVE 1SIMAIW 1SdI4 - 06801
LL8YSTS '02/TT/E
(09'+0) 0Z0Z/81/€0  0T0Z/81/€0  0T0Z/81/E0 usdQ  ‘punjoixe) ‘sspodleg  ¥-S6587900 ANVE 1SIMATW LSHI4 - 068401
MYOMLIN
05°281'1 020Z/S1/€0  0ZOZ/ST/€0  0Z0T/ST/£0 usdp  asipueypssw doys b 0z0z10€ NOLLVAY3ISNOD 34T1ATIM - #56/0T
sstjddns asipueydiow doys Y1y - §5°775§ Elep wefag
00°505% T sieiof Bunpon/wioyun - 00t 1y
ONI
00°505 070Z/0z/€0  0202/0Z/50 usdo SWLIOJIUN [BUOSEAS ¥S/6€  SAO09 ONLLYOJS INOTA3IAG - £T/40T
Bugion /wogiun - 00" b TP 11239p 108160
uonensiunupy - o1 wawpedsqg gng
06'6b'61$ 91 S{EI0 L JUSLUYDLIUG B D1E) [RUWIUY 007 dd - 80 &
68'81$ 1 SiPI0L 000’SS Jan0 Buspoway Buipyng - 0g* mm
poq ‘s9ddns
68'81 0202/92/€0  0202/9z/50 usdo doys ‘buoinbuiq S66bS ONI SQUVYNIW - 26/201
000°5$ oo Bulpppoway Buipling - 0099/ [£12p 195(40
YL 6EP'T$ 1 e SIPIOL 666'v$-000'T$ uswdinbg g yoew - 00'H9/ jiR19p PaG
- 72LT9TSy
‘02/21/z ‘apu
PL6EP'T 020T/1€/€0  020T/1€/€0  0Z0T/1E/E0 usdo ‘PRybuLdS sjpayds 8966 MANVE 1SIMAIW 1SdI4 - 06801
666'¢$-000"1$ uswdinby 3 yoew - 00'P9L 218p Pla0
00°00T$ T SUOHDESUR ] 9DI0AU] siejo . sdiysiaquuaui 3 seng - 00'ZH9 1e18p alun
L89EL TSP
‘07/L/¢ ‘sopeydal
00°001 020¢/0z/€0  020Z/0Z/€0  0Z0T/0Z/€0 usdo  saideyd Nzvv ‘NZvv 00/££9 JNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHIH - 068H0T
sdiyssaquiaw g seng - 00°Zy9 f1Liep 195000
02'SH0'Z$ 9T SUOfdRSUR | BDI0AU] S|E10 L [BARIY ~ 00'EEY |RI5P 12
£89€LTSh '02/v1/T
'sjj03-20u13ju0)
80'8¢7 0Z0z/0z/€0  020Z/0Z/€0  0Z0Z/0Z/E0 usdo vz ‘sjjoL Je) [eyuay 020Zb12 JNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHHH - 068401
£89€LTSY ‘02/L2/T
!|eaw-aduaIalu0)
6L 0202/02/€0  0202/0T/€0  0202/02/£0 uado WvZ ‘Aemdns  0z0z-£09v19 ANYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 06840T
£89€/TSY ‘02/L2/T
{18 |R)USY-DUBIJU0D)
WIS 020Z/0z/€0  020Z/02/€0  0202/0Z/€0 usd0 VvZueDeUSY ZUBH  1-087S8bTh JANVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068+0T
[PARLL - 00°€E9 e3P 123[q0
jusluyoliug g a1e) jewiuy 007 d4 - 80 juswiedsq gns
BAIBSAId I1S3104 - 7€ Juslipedag
002 1geIN - TET puny
unowly aJ10AUT  9)eQ Juawiheq o18Q paAidday 91eg 1o 2leg ang  93eQ 9DIOAU]T snmels UORAIIDS3J 3I0AUT "ON 9210AU] J0PUSA
srouy] 43umo)) pueR) Yoy

02/T€/€0 - 02/10/€0 sbuey 2eQ BNQ 8210AU]

1/9

Aq dv - @a1Wwwo) dAI9sDId 159404:86300T N4

PLSIq
IAIISHIJ
1S910,]




6¢ 40 0 9bed WY $T:2€:0T 0202/20/%0 uo Ape3 pexs Aq uny

pv Buuy jeuosess

00°S48 0Z02/92/€0  020T/92/50  020Z/9Z/€0 uado 0zZ07 - mwoo.ms\,_Nm_Mom Teeyl  SNOLLYDINNWWOD FUIHANIW - bEL4QT
uonetbayur N
OISGOM JUOWLIBA
00°059 0202/92/€0  0202/92/50  020Z/92/£0 usdo - ¥600-4VIWZN-0T €TCYT  SNOLLVOINNWIWOD FYIHANIW - €£L0T
pie) Yo
8€°8T¢ 0Z0z/92/€0  020Z/92/s0  0T0Z/92/€0 usdp 007 - @moo-m_m_\,_Nz-om PTerT  SNOLLVOINNWWOD FYI4ANIW - $€£0T
ujuueld
£€9'999'T 0202/92/€0  020Z/9z/€0  0Z02/9z/€0 uado 0Z0Z - S800-4VYIWZN-0Z TTPT  SNOLLVDINNWIWOD FUIJANIN - bEZ0T
£€796ZSh
‘02/62/z *93) Ayauow
0018 0Z0z/0z/€0  0T0Z/0Z/S0  020T/0Z/€0 uado ped uid {a1emAey YLELSOYL ANVE LSIMAIW LSYIH - 06850T
€€T96CSY '02/2/
0S'€19 0z02/02/€0  0202/0Z/0  0Z02/0Z/€0 uado  ‘asusy Jonby T11 $7920002 JNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068H0T
06°62¢ 0T0C/81/€0  0T0Z/81/€0  0Z0Z/81/€0 uado abesn Ajyjuow 6660£0-IS  DNI ADOTONHD3L IWLLYAON - 158701
LL8YSTSY
'0Z/9/¢ "uonduosgns
€6'ST 020Z/81/€0  0T0Z/81/€0  0T0Z/8T/€0 uado 4pd 13q0pY  HZT9480911 ANVE 1SIMAIW 1SYIH - 068401
LL8YSTSh
'0Z/11/¢€ ‘punyal xey
(¥67) 020z/81/€0  020Z/81/€0  020Z/81/€0 usdO  sales !sPnpoid 3qopY  T97Z0ZEITT ANVE 1SIMAIIW 1SYIH - 068401
LL8YSTSY
‘0Z/11/¢ ‘pungau xey
(¥67) 020z/81/€0  0Z0Z/81/€0  0T0Z/81/€0 uadp  ssles !SPNpold 3qOpY  Z97Z0ZE9TT JANVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
SOOIAIDG [RUOISSSJ0.d - 00'TEY J1€38p 3[40
o.—.mww ¢ suonoesues SHOAUT SiRIC | saseyaing pood - g0'9zs Hejap ﬁm.ﬂ@
L/8bST5b
'02/8¢/z ‘tlesw-buiuten
99'9¢ 020Z/81/€0  0C0Z/81/€0  0T0Z/81/£0 usdQ  a1emyos !seor Addey €1£0£9 ANVE 1SIMAIW L1SHI4 - 068H0T
A8 £ 0Z0Z/11/€0  0TOZ/T1/0  0Z0Z/T1/£0 uado 191em uojjeb g ¥8bL2L ONLLNATYLSIA NOSNHOC - £1£20T
ST'IE 0202/11/€0  020Z/11/€0  020Z/T1/€0 usdo Ja)em uojleb g 19/bL2 ONLLNENY1SIA NOSNHOL - ZT€Z0T
saseydind poeed - 00°9ZS (1e1ep 1alq0
SO'EST'STS 8 SULOHDBSURI] 3010AU] siejo L seyddns asipueyossw doys Yo - §9°ZZS L1P 199190
1S°65b'T 0202/02/€0  0Z0Z/0T/S0  0T0T/0Z/€0 usdp  asipueydssw doys Yyib 965289 JT1 1VddV M3T¥D 1IVS - 892201
0S'18¢ 020z/0T/€0  0202/0Z/€0  0202/0Z/50 usdo  asipueypssw doys Y16 S65789 DT 134VddV N3] LIS - 89//0T
£/8YSTSP '07/81/2
‘asipueydow doys
§5'82¢'8 0Z0Z/81/€0  0T0Z/81/€0  0Z0Z/81/€0 uado Yi6 {leuoneussul gy SLEBLTTIS ANVE 1SIMAIW LSHIH - 068H0T
LL8¥STSY 10T/61/C
‘asipueydssw doys
0966 0707/81/€0  0ZOZ/8T/E0  0Z0T/8T/€0 uado yib ‘spodwi pu3 prom 1SPELOOT INVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068501
ssyddns ssipueyolew doys 119 - $9°7ZS P19 18[00
uoneSIURUPY - QT Jusuiedaq gng
BAIBSDIg 1SAI0Y - 71 WUBWLRdag
DCEISEN - TET pung
JUNOWY SJI0AUT  9)e( JusWiAed 93B(q PaAiedoy 9leq 1/ Sje@ en@ oleQ MDIOAU]  UOSESY PleH Snjels UOHALIDSJ 3310AUT *ON 9DI0AUT J0pUBA
#ouyy] Apmoy) puep yooy
/ PLSIq
0Z/T€/€0 - 02/10/€0 3buey a1eQ BNQ Bd10AU] IAISSDIJ

1/9
Aq dv - @on1wwo) anlasaid 159404:86300T A E

1S310,



6 40 T 3bed

WY pT:Z€:0T 0202/20/b0 uo Ape3 pes Aq uny

020z Atenuer 1I43IN39 HLIV3IH
06'650°C 020Z/1€/€0  0TOZ/1E/€0  0Z0Z/TE/E0 uado gH3 dieys B PUPRd  ZN 0210 gH3 I3A0TdIWT SYFUL-1¥4IMT - 8SEHQT
1143N38 H1OVIH
06'650C 0Z0Z/81/€0  0T0Z/BT/E0  0Z0T/BT/E0 usdo sduednsul saa1381 7N 0220 9H3 J3A0TdWT SYIUL-1HIMI - 8SEH0T
SHgsuSg yesy ashojdiug - 0O'ETE [1Ep P20
SdueUBIUIRKW /Sane, - 8T wsunledag gng
Z1°60L'1E$ S{el0 | voneswpy - g1 juslupedag gng
00°00S$ SiEI01 sapuaby J8ylQ 03 Jagsuely - ZT1°166 [RISp 1RG0
0202/9/¢ ‘uoneuop
4nwe ‘uopuo’ 0zT0z/9/€
00°00S 0Z0Z/11/€0  020Z/11/€0 usdo o Aa1os [edibojooz 8T/1Dd 00Z I8VIN--HSVD ALl3d - 96£40T
sepuaby IBYIO 03 mBjsuRLY - ZT°T66 (19190 120
£0'$92$ T S{E10] JEMPERUOD BPISING - 009 9P 1900
ZN
€0°+9¢C 020z/€2/€0  0Z0Z/£2/€0  0TOT/£T/£0 uadp ¥P90TSCI00 070 UV SdN SdW SYIYL-1¥IM3I - SE€£0T
[BMIDRAUOY IPISING - 00" P19 1212D 1P3(a0
00°055°€$ ¢ SUSHORSURI | @DI0AU] sjeo] sdiyssaquisw g seng - 00°2 9 j12180 1RIa0
£€796¢SH
‘0z/ve/T 'senp
00°00S'€ 020z/02/€0  0z0Z/0Z/50  0T0Z/02/£0 usdQ [|enuue pa)paIdY ‘yvZ 6££049 JINVE 1SIMAIW LSYI4 - 068501
£€796T5P ‘02/6/¢
00°'0s 0202/0Z/€0  020Z/02/€0  0Z0T/0Z/0 uadQ !diysiequis wvzZ ‘yvz 066019 JNVE LSIMAIN L1SHId - 068401
sdiysiequiatl i ssng - 00°Zb9 fie1ep 30
16'9£6$ 1B S010ALT S{Ej0 ] SUOREIIUNIWOY - 0" ZEY je1ep 1340
1S0€T omom\mm\mo 020T/ee/s0  0Z0Z/£T/E0 uado dDZEITLSTTI00 ZN 020Z-Z0OW3IA  ANNJ TVYINIO SYIYL-1MIMI - S9EH0T
£€79625Y '0Z/€T/T
Jsusdyui/auoyd
L'90b 0202/02/€0  0Z0Z/02/s0  020Z/02/£0 uado ‘wodedipap Z6EV8VIY YNVE 1SIMAIW 1SYId - 06801
£€796T5Y
“02/z1/€ Pusmu
£6'66¢ 020z/0z/€0  0Z0Z/0Z/s0  020Z/02/€0 usdo ‘auoyd ‘wooelpsp £12799 JINVE 1SIMAIW LSHId - 068401
SUOREDIUNUILOY - 00°ZEY 1B1ep 129(Q0
£6°012'01$ €T suonoesuel] oAUl S|EJ0 | SBOIAIDS [BUOISS3YOId ~ 00 TEY Jiep 1D3(G0
- [emMaUuaYy enuo)
dyssaupeq avoOm
05°956 0202/92/€0  0Z0Z/92/€0  020Z/92/€0 uado - T800-4VIWZN-0C Td448 SNOLLVOINNWINOD FII4ANIW - €££0T
soueudjuiRly GOM
00°0TC 020Z/92/€0  0202/92/€0  0Z02/92/€0 uadQ 0707 - 8800-4YWZN-0Z LL2PT SNOLLVOINNWIWOD FYIHANIW - $€££0T
Ud pue [enos yaep
10°912'S 0202/92/€0  0z0Z/9Z/€0  020Z/92/£0 uado - 6800-4VIWZN-0T €LTPT SNOLLVIINNWIWOD FHI4ANIW - $€££0T
SBDIAIBS [RUOISS3J04d - 00 TE9 |IR18p Palgo
UoRRHSIMIMPY - 0T Juswiiedag gng
BAIASDAd 158404 ~ ZE usWwedaq
00Z IqeIN - TET puny
JUNOWy SDIOAU]  3)eq JustiAed a1Bq poAlodoy 21eq 1/ 9jeg ean( 9leq SJI0AUT  uosesy PleH snjels uondidsSag SdI0AUT *ON 9J10AU] J0OpUSA
steupy| A3uno) prep] oy

02/T€/€0 - 02/10/£0 eEury 818Q anQ 2210AU]

1/9

Aq dv - 3a11WW0) dAI9saId 159104:86300T W4

PLISIQ
IAIISIIJ
1S9I10,]




6¢ 40 7z 3beq

WY $T:2€:01 0202/20/0 uo Aue3 1peys Ag uny

siaul| ‘Jauesp &
85°HS7'T 0z02/0T/€0  0Z0Z/0T/€0  020Z/0Z/€0 usdo Imoq ‘deos puey S9vSHT 02 A1ddNS NY¥3LSIM LVIUD - 9€9T0T
€T02bTSY ‘0T/ve/z
Sb'98 020Z/0Z/€0  0T0T/0T/€0  020T/0T/€0 usdo  ‘ped Aynn ‘uozewy LPOTHOT JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068+0T
9£0£97St
0Z/61/7 ‘sanddns
9/°€8 020Z/0Z/€0  020Z/02/€0  020Z/0Z/€0 usdo doys 19814 3 wueq 6£/8 INVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
9€0£9ZSb 0Z/2/s
66°'1¢C 0202/0T/€0  020Z/02/€0  020Z/0Z/€0 uadQ :salddns doys ‘uozewy T1ZH98€ JNVE 1SIMAIW 1SY¥I4 - 06801
9€0£9ZS ‘0T/b/E
6Lt 020z/07/€0  0Z0Z/02/€0  0Z0Z/0Z/€0 uadQ ‘saljddns doys ‘uozewy 890//6C MNVE 1SIMQAIW L1SYIH - 068401
9€0£9¢SY ‘0T/v/E
§6°ST 0202/0T/€0  0202/0Z/€0  0Z0Z/0Z/€0 uadQ ‘salddns doys ‘uozewy 7S90ELp INVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068H0T
ueyd
96°H1 0T0T/L1/€0  0T02/L1/€0  0ZOT/L1/€0 uado [#93s-sa1iddns doys 8€S€0 SY3INID IWOH SIMOT - 265201
PUMs A1ddNS YOLOW QTONYY
68'S 0Z0Z/L1/€0  0T0T/L1/60  0Z0T/L1/€0 usdo 9|6603-sped A_u_hn__g TS98Z0ANOS  / SNOLLNIOS HSINI4IY OLNY - 842001
soljadns
9.'0v 0?0Z/ST/€0  0Z0T/ST/€0  0Z0T/ST/E0 uadp doys’saiddns yuey |ony LObYS ONI SQUVYNAW - Z6£20T
o|pung
VA4S 0Z0T/ST/€0  0T0Z/ST/€0  020T/S1/€0 usdo poom-sajjddns doys +90£0 SY3INID IWOH SIMOT - 265201
05°991 0Z0T/ST/€0  0T0T/ST/E0  020T/ST/€0 uado auLojyd 1S9%/9% ONI SNDIMVH - 9€8/0T
jpwed °q :o#:oE
2010 ‘Buoinuiq
86°8¢ 020Z/11/€0  0ZOT/1T/€0  0202/T1/€0 usdo ‘sallddns doys S79¢S ONI SQUVNaW - 26£201
6/'8 0Z0Z/TT/€0 020T/TT/€0  0T0T/T1/£0 uado SI3)]y winnoeA 64T€S ONI SQYYNIW - Z6£201
oSNoY S,101034p a_n___._xw
21°08 020Z/11/€0  0T0Z/11/€0  020T/T1/€0 uado  yaaul sayddns doys S090T SY31IN3D IWOH SIMOT - 266201
S0'8p1 0202/11/€0  0Z0Z/11/€0  020Z/11/£0 usdo USB.0s [eULN 90051 02 A1ddNS NY¥3LSIM LVIHD - 9€9T0T
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
0699 020Z/T1/€0  0T0Z/1T/€0  020T/11/£0 uado osealb  S6///0ANOS  / SNOLLMIOS HSINI4ZY OLNY - 842001
ssijddng Bunetado - 00°ZZS 1L12p V(GO
00°'8P€$ T SUOHDESURL[ adioAUT sje3o ) Buiyzopy/wiosiun ~ 0O'PIb liegep Pa{ap
ONI
00°8€ 020Z/0z/s0  0Z0Z/0Z/0  0202/0Z/S0 uado swJojjun |euosess ¥SL6€  SA009 ONLLYOGS IN0TQ3TIT - £T40T
Bupgo /woyiun - 00" FTE [39p 2[00
0£'6£1°9% € SUONDESURIY B310AUT S{EJ0 1 sjyduag yijesH sshojdwy - 00'ST Y f1El2p 12[G0
0207 Wlew L1143N39 HLTVIH
06'650°C 020Z/1€/€0  020Z/1€/€0  020T/TE/E0 usdg  gH3 dieys®PURd 7N 020 gH3 JIA0TdWA SYIUL-1HIMI - 8SEH0T
S}yauag yyjesy aakolduwig - 0O T I1ep 1alqD
soueudIUIR /SajIDR, - 8T Jusuwipeds gng
BAIBSBId 158404 ~ Z¢ Juswiedaq
00Z IqeIN - TET puny
UNcuy 2di0AU]  93e( JuswiAeqd ajeq peAleday °1eq 15 91eg ong 9jeq NIOAU]  uosesy PjH SIS UORALDSSg 9DI0AUT *ON 9DI0AUT 10pUSA
siouff[ “Junoy) puepy Yooy

Q/7e/00 -

1/9
Aq dv - 991IWwWO) dnI9S3Id 159.104:86300T N4

N2/16/€0 abury 210 en; a2ioal]

-t

psiq
IAIISIIJ
1S310,]




6T J0 £7 abed WV $1:2€:0T 0202/20/40 Uo Aped peys Ag uny

00°S9 0202/02/€0  0Z0Z/02/€0  0T0T/0Z/€0 usdo jonuod 1sad Apjeam 8099 SNOLLNTOS 1S3d QIDNVAQY - 80001
weiboud ur sapedada
00022y 020Z/L1/€0  0TZOT/L1/€0  0TOT/L1/€0 usdp xa[dnp ajgnop pajleisul NI-#686010 ANVAWOD QHO4MVYD - S£/08T
00'59 020Z/S1/€0  0TOT/ST/E0  020T/ST/£0 uado 103u0> 359d Ajyeam 13372 SNOLLNTOS 1S3d G3DNVAQY - 8+0001
00°5z€ 020Z/11/€0  0T0Z/TT/€0  0TOZ/T1/£0 usdo  joJ3uod 3s8d Ajyauow 9€TH9 SNOLLNTOS 1S3d GIDNVAQY - 80001
00°S9 020Z/11/€0  0TZOZ/TT/€0  0ZOT/T1/€0 uado [043U0 3153d ApiRam 8¥0¥9 SNOLLNTOS 1S3d GIDNVAQY - 8+000T
SBOIAISS JRUOISS3J04d - 00'TEY 1232p 19500
8€'01$ 1ORSURI ] S0AU] SI10L 000'T$ Jepun dinb3 1 sjoo] [jews - 00'bZS 1LIep PRl0
- A1ddNS YOLOW QTONYY
60'9 020T/L1/€0  0TOT/L1/€0  0T0T/L1/€0 usdo [ooydoys  0ZS8ZOANOS  / SNOLLMTOS HSINISFY OLNV - 852001
A1ddNS YOLOW QTONYY
62t 020Z/S1/€0  0TOT/ST/E0  0T0T/ST/E0 uadp Bundnoo-jooy doys  £0¥8LOANOS  / SNOLLNIOS HSINISY OLNY - 852001
000'T$ 43pun dinb3 g sjooy jjews - 00"bTS (18D 12lq0
8/'8057$ TT SUOCHDESURL] 2210AU] sjej0 ) seyddng soueusyuie /iredey - 00'SZS 1BISD walao
poiq ‘saljddns
66°66 020Z/92/€0  020Z/92/€0  0T0Z/92/€0 usdo doys ‘6uoinbuiq S66HS ONI SQUVYNAW - 26£20T
06'8t 0T0Z/92/€0  0T0T/9Z/S0  020T/92/<0 usdo  XIW 932.0U03-USP Jjom 9SS ONI SQUVYNAW - 26£201
- A1ddNS YOLOW AIONYUY
e 0202/92/€0  020Z/92/£0  0T0Z/9Z/€0 uado sued uien Z€080AUOS  / SNOLLNTOS HSINI4IY OLNV - 8¥200T
9€0£92St
'02/1¢/T 'sanddns
96'0S 020Z/0T/€0  0Z0Z/02/E0  0Z0Z/0T/E0 uado  IPIYIA 39314 3 uLey SLEE ANVE 1STIMAIW LS¥Id - 068101
9€0/92St
‘0Z/11/¢ 'ssvhup Je
§6'/ST 020Z/02/€0  0T0Z/0T/€0  070Z/0T/£0 usdo  -uies ![SYM 1SIMPIW 0080T12Z6T ANVE 1SIMAIW LSHId - 068401
00°tH1 0Z0Z/81/€0  0ZOTZ/8T/E0  0Z0Z/8T/£0 uado JeGad  00-TESTESET  SIONAOYd ONIAIING NOSLILS - +16/0T
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
ST6 020T/£1/€0  QTOT/L1/€0  0Z0T/L1/€0 usdo  IpyBuigmy-sped ueny  9£98/0ANOS  / SNOLLNIOS HSINI4TY OLNY - 852001
A1ddNS YOLOW TTONYY
68/ 0202/£1/€0  02Z0Z/L1/50  020T/L1/€0 uadgp yonms-sped ulel  6E98/Z0ANOS  / SNOLLNTIOS HSINIAIY OLNY - 852001
€9°ch 0Z0Z/ST/€0  0ZOZ/ST/€0  0T0T/ST/E0 usdo sped uesy €25720 ONDINLOVANNYIN SIATY IONVHD - 8b€00T
1L'S 0Z0Z/T1/€0  0TOT/TT/E0  0T0Z/1T/£0 usdp sued buiqunid  GpSTTEZ0-02S ONI ¥3LSVYWAWNTd - S/Z€0T
8/'66L'1 0Z0Z/11/€0  0ZOZ/T1/€0  0T0T/TT/E0 usdo syed ulen $8EZZ0 DNIINLOVANNYIW SIATS IDNVHD - 8HE0OT
sayddng ssueudjuiepy /eday - 00°€ZS 1LIP 13(G0
69'€ST°Z$ 6T SUOHOESURL| 3DI0AUT sielo L saiddng BunesedQ - 00'zzs 118D 12(a0
poiq ‘saiiddns
06'v 0Z0¢/9t/€0  020Z/92/50  0T0Z/92/€0 uado doys ‘Buoinbuiq 56615 ONI SQUVNAW - Z6£Z01
mo
€6'8t 0202/9Z/€0  0Z0TZ/92/€0  0T0T/9Z/€0 usdo  9fbes ‘sayddns doys 81555 ONI SQUVNAW - 264201
20eiq
899 0T0Z/92/€0  020Z/92/€0  020T/92/€0 usdp  Jauiod-salfddns doys $90SS ONI SQYVYNIW - 264201
ssijddns Bunesad - 00 ZZS (219p 13840
soueusjuIRK /SaIjIDRY - T JuUsWedaq gng
BAIBSAId 159104 - 7€ WBwpeds
00Z 1geIN - TET pund
junowly DIcAUT  3jeq WswAed o3eq peaisday aleg 1/ s1eq ean@ 9jeQ ADIOAU]  UOSESY PoH snmels UoRALIDSS( 9JI0AUT *ON 9DI0AUT JOpPUIA
sioun1 “A3Eno)) puepy Y0y

02/ 1£/£0 - 02/10/€0 2buey a1eQ anQ Bd10AU]

1/9

Aq dv - 9on1WwWo) dAI9s3Id 153404:86300T N4

PLISIQ
JAIISIIJ

18310,




6T 40 HZ 9bed

WV $T:2€:0T 020Z/20/p0 uo Aple3 peis Ag uny

oz/z/e - ADYINI AVMVHLVH
79°£98'1 020T/L1/€0  0TOT/L1/€0  0T0T/L1/€0 uado  0Z/0€/T '0T0E9-0T9%Z ZN 0220 0TOVL FUIHSOYIG / NVOTUAWVAIW - S9£4QT
oz/z/s - ADYINT AVMVHLTH
09'29% 020Z/L1/€0  0202/L1/€0  0Z0Z/L1/£0 uado  0Z/0€/T '610£9-004bL ZN 0TZ0 00vb/ FATHSHYIAG / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9£/0T
ozfe/e - ADYANT AVMVHLYH
€6°901 020Z/L1/€0  0ZOT/L1/€0  0Z0T/L1/€0 uadQ  0Z/0E/T !LT0£9-06THL 2ZN 0Z20 06THL FAIHSHY3G / NVOTHIWYAIW - S9//0T
0c/e/s - ADYINI AVMVHLVH
|3 %:74 0T0Z/LT/€0  0TOT/LT/E0  0T0T/L1/€0 usdo  0Z/0€/T '8T0€9-0£LEL ZN 0TC0 0LLEL FAUIHSHYIG / NYOTHIWVAIW - §92£01
oz/e/e - ADY3INT AVMVHLVH
89°8ST 0T0Z/LT/€0  0TOT/LT/€6  0T0T/L1/£0 usdo  0Z/0E/T !LTOE9-09SEL ZN 0ZZO 09SEL FAUIHSHY3G / NVOTUIWYAIW - §92/0T
oz/e/e - ADYINI AYMVHLVH
60°€79 0Z0T/L1/€0  0Z0T/L1/€0  0TOT/L1/£0 uado 0Z/0E/1 '£10£9-0£624 ZN 0TZ0 0£62L FAIHSYY3E / NVOTUIWYATIW - S9//0T1
0z/e/e - ADYINT AVMVYHLVH
6£'SC 020Z/L1/€0  0TOZ/LT1/€0  0TOT/L1/£0 usdo  0Z/0€/1 '910£9-02£ZL ZN 0T20 02L2L FUIHSHYIG / NYOTIAWYAIIW - S9/£0T
oz/z/e - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
S9'€01 020Z/L1/€0  0TOT/L1/€0  0T0T/L1/S0 uado  0Z/0€/1 '80089-0£8TH ZN 0ZZ0 0E8TH FAUIHSHYAQ / NYOTHIWYAIW - S92£0T
0z/z/e - ADUINT AVMVHLYH
T1€H1S 0Z0Z/L1/€0  0TOZ/L1/€0  ©0T0T/LT/€0 usdo  0Z/0E/T 'HPOOET-T8E0L ZN 0TZ0 1850% TAIHSHYIA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §92/0T
oz/e/s - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
£0°69¢ 0Z0T/L1/€0  0ZOZ/L1/50  0ZOT/L1/€0 usdo  0Z/0E/T ‘600S8-0S5/E ZN 0ZZ0 0SSLE FAUIHSHYIG / NYOTHIWVAIW - S92£0T
0z/z/e - ADYANT AVMVHLVH
SL6bT 0T0T/LT/€0  0TOT/LT/€0  0Z0T/L1/€0 uado  0Z/0E/T ‘T00HT-TE0LE ZN 0ZT0 TE0LE FAIHSHYIG / NVOTHIWYAIW - S9£/01
oe/e/s - ADY3INI AVMVHLVYH
0S8'¥S 020Z/L1/€0  0Z0Z/L1/€0  020T/LT/€0 usdo  0Z/0€/1 'HOOKS-TLTTE 2ZN 0ZZ0 TZT1E FAIHSHYIG / NYORAIWYAIW - S92£0T
0z/t/e - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
SE'06b 0202/L1/€0  0ZOZ/LT/€06  0TOZ/LT/E0 uedo  0Z/0E/T ‘P00S9-TEELT ZN 0TZ0 TEEHT FUIHSHYIE / NVOIMIWVAIW - §92£0T
oz/z/e - ADYINT AYMVHLVH
SL°€E6 020T/L1/€0  0Z0Z/L1/€0  0Z0Z/LT/€0 usdO  0Z/0€/T ‘8000S-0EETC  ZN 0ZZ0 0EETT FAUIHSHYIAG / NVOTHIWYAIW - §9££0T
ot/zo/e - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
8C'Zr8 020Z/LT/€0  0Z0Z/L1/€0  020T/L1/€0 uado  0Z/0E/T '920LE-0LL60 ZN 0TZO0 OLLHO FUIHSHYIAG / NYOTHIWYAIW - S9//0T
S3DIAIBS AN O1qNd - 00°LE9 [P 18[00
0b'95$ T SUCHDBSUR] 2DI0AU] S[B10 | SUOREIUNWWOD - 0O°ZEY [IeIap (a0
0b'9s 0z0T/€T/€0  0Z0T/cT/s0  0T0Z/ET/E0 uado dOCEITLSTT00 ZN 0Z0Z-Z0¥3A  ANN4 TVYINIDO SYIUL-LYIMI - S9EH0T
SUOREBJIUMUWOS ~ 00°ZE9 liBlep 102[G0
CTLET'9% £ SUOHDESURL} 3D10AU] S|PI0L SBJIAIDS JRUOISS30Ud - 00" TEY [RIep 13(q0
- ££2962SY ‘02/velT
‘Burphoaifysesy oy
19°869 0Z0Z/02/€0  020Z/02/€0  020Z/02/€0 usdp 'SADIMIBS JIqNdY  -7S08/88650€E JINVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥Id - 068401
€E€T96TSY 10T/11/¢
!buipAdai/ysen
19°869 0Z0Z/02/€0  0202/02/€0  0Z02/02/€0 uado 's20IIBS JQNASY 7508/ 88650EE JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068401
SBDIAIBS [RUOISSBYOI - OO TEY (RIBP 10
SdueudILIRY /Sanpey - gT Jwaedeq ang
BAIDSAId 1SRU04 - 72 Juawiedan
S0Z 192N - TET Y
Junowy SDIOAUT  91BQ JUsWARd o1eQ PaAdsy 21eg 1/9 9jeg Sng a3eq 9J10AU] Snels uondudsSaq SJI0AU] "ON 9JI10AUL JOpUaA
srouyf]y Kyeno)) preE) Yooy

02/1£/€0 - 02/10/£0 3bury a3eQ anQ 8d10AU]

1/9

Aq dv - Poniwwo) sn1esald 159404:86300 T WA

PIISIq
SAIISIIJ
1S310,]




62 40 57 2bed WY +1:2€:0T 0202/20/+0 uo Aue3 pels Aq uny

&
ST'2I9°211$ [P0, 00Z IQBIN - TET P
ST'CT92TT1$ SO} BAIBSAUd 358104 - ¢ € Juswipedsq
GS'GTES S[PIC ) UOKRAIDSUOD 8 YD1easSaY 007 - Dy Jusuniedsq gng
SG'ST1E$ S[EI0L saseyding poog - 00°9TS herep 108lan
011 Jeads
00°SST 0202/92/€0  02Z0T/92/€0  0202/9Z/€0 uado 3s9n6 yum Jauuig 0z0Th1E SFYOLS 004 FIA-AH - 802201
peTLTSy
‘0Z/€T/€ ‘|lesw sexeads
SS°09 0C0Z/81/€0  0TOT/8T/E0  0T0Z/8T/E0 usdo DY ‘soer euejuoly 161¢S9 JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068401
SISRYDING POC4 - 00°9TS iEIeD 1340
UOBAIBSUOD g YD1RSSY 007 - JY wawinedsq gng
12°96£'0c$ Sjpjo L saurUdlUIRIA [sBnDRY - 8T juswiedsq an
6L'SLE'VS 5301 ssueuRUIRl g sHeddy - 00°8£9 IE1eD Wa(An
lledau Jazeay NOILYY3IOA4TY
§9°266 0Z0Z/1€/€0  0Z0T/1E/€0  020T/1€/€0 uado ul yjem auole puejs €£6C01 3 ONINOLLIANOD ¥IV V8V - S0000T
Jes)
00°S6 0202/92/€0  0Z0Z/92/€0  0202/92/€0 uadg  Je3edY J9)em-5Ngojod 05995 0D AQVYg 1C - 90£20T
00°0s8 0202/97/€0  020Z/9Z/€0  020Z/9Z/€0 uadp Jiedas doj [esno.ed TSSET ONI SATYLSNANI Y B D - 1S0Z0T
uonels
00'0¢L 0202/81/€0  0T0Z/81/€0  0Z0Z/81/£0 usdo Y| urew padwnd €EBPET ONI HO31 NIVyQ 934 - $0T00T
$1'892'T 0Z0Z/T1/€0  0Z0Z/T1/€0  020Z/T1/€0 uado Jjeday J3fiyd 90£9S 0D AQvdg IC - 90£20T
Jiedas 3did [1e3 “seynw
00'0st 0Z0T/11/€0  0Z0T/TT/€0  0Z0T/11/€0 usdp ‘adid 3sneyxs 9p1 yong 0LTvbe JINITO ¥3144NW 3DV - ZZ000T
anurudjuiel g siteday - 00'8E9 [1R19p 1B(G0
S7'920'6$ 0C suouoesuRl | 3310AU] Sjelo | sP2IAIRS AN dHANd - 00" LEY [1€12p (0
19Mmas 0z0z/ST/€
58°666 0202/97/€0  0T0T/9T/€0  0Z02/97/€0 usdo -0z02/S1/T ﬁoomo\om_wm oz/st/e-st/t AJTIVA TVOD 40 IDVTIIA - 9Z8€0T
JaMmss 070z/sT/E
00°'26S 020Z/92/€0  0Z0Z/92/€0  0Z0Z/92/£0 uado -0202/S1/Z 200600605 ST/€-S1/2 AJTIVA TVOD 40 IOVTIIA - 9Z8£0T
ozfe/e - ADYIANT AVMVHLVH
£9'p1¢ 0202/L1/€0  0TOZ/L1/€0  020Z/L1/£0 uado  0zZ/0€/T 'T10£9-0S5SZ ZN 02Z0 0SbSL FAIHSNY3EG / NVODIIWYAIW - §9//0T
oelels - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
[4 41 X4 020T/L1/€0  0Z0Z/L1/€0  0Z0Z/L1/50 usdo  0zZ/0€/T '0T0£9-0bTSL ZN 0TZ0 0bTSL FATHSNY3EG / NVOTHIWVYAIW - §92£0T
oz/z/e - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
LT'SEE 020T/L1/€0  020Z/L1/€0  020T/L1/€0 uado  0Z/0€/T ‘6T0£9-0605Z ZN 0ZZ0 0£0SLZ FAIHSHY3G / NVORIIWYAIW - §9£/01

SO2IAIBS ANININ 31qNd - 00°LEY 1P 193(q0
DUBUIIUIR /SaIjeRY - §T JusWMRds( gng
SAIBSBI 15404 - 7€ Wwaiuedsq
00Z IqeIN - TET puny

JUNOWY DI0AU] 03B JUSWIARd 932Q paAisday 91ed 1/9 9jegang ojeQ IDIOAU]  uosesy PioH Smels UORAISSaq SoI0AUT "ON 9I0AU] JOPURA
sroutyl “ywnoD) puepsy Yooy
JOLI)ST
02/TE£/€0 - 07/10/€0 abuey @eq sng svi0AUL o.?uuwounm a

1/ )$910,]
Aq dV - 991HWwWo) 3AI9S3.d 153404:86300T W4




6T J0 9z 9beq

WY $T:2€:0T 0202/20/¥0 uo Aue3 peis Aq uny

00'5¢$ T SUOHDBSURI| 33I0AU] S|RJO L SUT el SALSSald 159404 - £€T puUny

00°52$ T suoloesuRl| ad0AUT S[PI0L BAIDSBId 359404 ~ ZE juawiliedag

00'sz$ T SUOUIDBSURL| 8DI0AU] S|el0l sauednsul - 00°9£9 JIL1ep 130

00°s¢ 020Z/92/€0  0Z0Z/9Z/€0  0202/9Z/€0 usdp

UNOWY DIOAU]  93eq JUswkeq o1eq peaeosy o180 1/9

29

bunsal 91 48-91020Z07€0 1d3Q HLV3AH ALNNOD Ty - 662€0T

sduURINSUY - 00'9EY [ILIP D30
BAIDSBU 163404 - TE JUWRda(

S)eg oNQ 93eQ SDIOAU]  uoseay pPH sness

02/TE/€0 - 02/10/€0 abuey 2eQg anqg sdj0AU]

1/9

UORJLDSa( 92I0AU]

Aq dv - san1wwo) daA19s31d 359104:86300T W4

SUT qer] CALSDUId 158104 - ££T pUny
10pUSA
#rougyp “3mnoy) paesy ooy
pLISIQ
JAIISIIJ

1310,

*ON 22I0AU]




62 J0 £ abeq WY $T:2€:0T 020Z/20/H0 Uo Ajie3 pels Ag uny

o
(32)
00°52/$ T SUOHDBSURIY aDIoAU] siej0 L jed axig ‘foad 3de)d *d'q4 - ggg puny
00°'52/$ T SUCHOBSURI| @210AU] S[EI0 [ BAIDSBU 159404 - 7€ Juswpiedsg
00°S2/$ T SUO[IDESURI) 82I0AU] S[EI0 |, SeDIAIBS [BUOISSBI0I - 00 TEY [R1=p DGO
yied FDOIAYIS 3L
00°S2L 0202/1€/€0  0Z0T/1E/50  0T0T/1€/€0 usdo jIg U0 MBS 931 PE6ETY  SNOSTAN VA NOSTIN d NHOC - 906£0T
SOIIAIBG [RUOISSIJOId ~ 0O TE9 [Ie3ep 103[a0
BAIDSBId 158404 - 7€ Jusweda
jed avig foud 1de) "d'4 - OEE puny
1UNOWY DI0AU 9JBQ JUSWIABd o1B( PoAloooy 918q 1/9 9jeg ang ojeq edi0AU]  uoSeay PjeH snels uondinsaq 8JI0AU] "ON SDI0AU]L JOpUaA
siouf((] “Guno)) puepy 3008
IOLI)ST
0Z/TE/€0 - 02/10/€0 abuey =16 8N 8d10AU] - '

IAIISIIJ

1/9 15310,
Aq dv - a31WwWo) dAI9S3.d 159104:86300T WA




62 40 87 abeg WY $T:ZE:0T 0202/20/%0 uo Aue3 peis Aq uny

®
£5°Th6'c$ S|E30 | W] 3ONIISU0D g s3sa104-dojaasg - SEE DN
£S°THE'ES SIE10 | BAIDSBId 1SBI04 - 7€ JUSLLL
£5°Th6'c S[E101 000°S$ 13A0 Juawdinby g yoeW - 00°89¢ 11718p 18(a0
oz/ve/e
[euUa J0JeARDXD
00°002 020Z/1€/€0  0Z0Z/TE/E0  0T0T/TE/E0 uado  uw-13fo4d yuey jpny €LPTTS-T SAND TVLINIY IHL - 99//01
0z/Lt/s
[e3uds YIpHos Yoeas
00°0TH 0202/97/€0  0Z0T/9Z/€0  0202/97/€0 uado 35-psfoud v_cm\u _wvc 8EVTIS-T SAND VANIY JHL - 99//01
11/€
|eju. zmmow_v_u_:c
00°0S 020¢/97/€0  020T/92/50  070Z/9Z/€0 uado -109foud yuey H_w:m STreIs-1 SAND TVLINIY IHL - 99//01
Palos
dwnd jany 10y 0z/€T/€
00°9s 020Z/92/€0  0202/92/s0  0T0Z/9Z/€0 usdo [e3ual Jadwe) aeld  1000-£/SZ/HS66 IONI STVINIY L73GNNS - $S6£0T
00°001 0Z02/0zZ/€0  020Z/07/€0  0202/0Z/€0 uadQ afold yuey jany T€0811 ONI TVANIY INN3AY - 662001
SL°L0T 020T/L1/€0  020T/L1/€0  0T0T/L1/€0 uado 12afo1d sHue] |ony 665t ONI SQYVYNIW - 76/20T
S¢'96b 0202/L1/€0  020Z/L1/€0  020Z/L1/€0 usdQ ped a39.0u0D-SHue] [any 85199¢ XIWN AQY3Y NHVH - 828T0T
SY0LYDOT ALNNOD
00°00S 0Z0Z/ST/€0  020Z/ST/S0  020Z/ST/€0 uado mc_umuo_-mv_:mua_ﬁwe 201-02 -T41 vaQ NVINIYY3W 31va - /58201
soljddns
£6°68 020Z/ST1/€0  020Z/ST/S0  0Z0Z/ST/S0 uadQ doys‘sayddns yue) jony L0VHS ONI SQUVYNIW - 26£20T
00’825 020T/S1/€0  020T/ST/€0  0T0Z/ST/€0 usdp ped 8)20U0d-S)uE] joNny £9099€  T13¥d / XIW AQVIY SAYYMA3I - £96/0T
8€'6G6ET 0202/T1/€0  020T/TT/€0  0Z0Z/T1/€0 uado ped s1R,0uU0>-YUBY BNy 00-860TESET  SLONAOYd ONIATING NOS131S - +16/0T
uey
1any ‘Nqyxa w:_aqw_w.hoa
81'6v 020Z/11/€0  020T/11/€0  0T0Z/T1/€0 usdo ueduswe yuou £60vS ONI SQUVNIW - 26/£20T
000'S$ 4eno0 Juswidinb3z 3 e - g0'89¢ leep 192[q0
BAIDSDId 158104 ~ 7§ Juswuedag
1dw] Jongsuo) g sysasog-dojoasq - SEE pung
Junowy NJ0AU]  o3eq Judwhed sjeq paAidsy 91eq 1/9 91eQ dNQ e1ed DIOAUT  uoseay PloH smels uondiudSag SDI0AU] "ON 9I0AUT JOPUSA
siouyy) “yEno) puep] Yoy
52/76720 - NT/TO/E0 9bury ikq =N 3 oAUl pLIsIa

IAIISII]

1/9 15910,
Aq dv - @anIwwo) aAI9SaId 159404:86300T WA




6 J0 67 abed

WY $T:2€:0T 0202/20/%0 uo Ape3 peis Aq uny

32

8Z°+0/'891$ G8E suoHDESURI | 8DI0AU] ${B10| puels AUADY JedA (82514 J0Ud =
00'859'8$ T SUONDRSURI{ BDI0AU] SIEI0L pung We utAIR - 809 puny
00'859'8%$ T SuopDesuRI] 9310AU] S[RIO | QALRSBUd 359404 - 7€ 1uswiiedag
00'859'8$ T SUOHORSLIRI ] S2(0AU] SIEI0L 00O’STS 4940 aunIONRSEYUT - 00°L9L Eiep P3[q0
SbS6 8ISk #
pied:0z/9/¢ abpugiour
00'859'8 020Z/81/€0  020Z/81/€0  0T0T/8T/€0 uado jeog bGuijjoy 29T JINVE 1SIMAIN 1SHId - 068401
000'ST$ 12A0 INPNIISEHUT ~ 00 2D/ e 221 osfan
BAIISEIY 152004 - 7€ JUBl
QUAY UL VAW 08 Ui
JunNOwYy 3JI0AUT — 93eq JUswikeg ajeq peneosy 31eg 1O 2eqsng ojeq 2DIOAU]  UOSEaY PeH SMIeIS uondinsag eol0AU] "ON o210AU] IOpUSA
rlouy[] “yumo] pues Yooy
e o pLgsIq
0C/TE/C0 - 02/T0/en ebuey 938 @n( 9210AU] m\rﬂuw.@um.
1/ 1§210.]

Aq dv - @an1wWwWo) dA19s31d 159104:86300T W4



STATE OF ILLINOIS

COUNTY OF ROCK ISLAND

MR. CHAIRMAN AND MEMBERS OF THE COUNTY BOARD,

YOUR COMMITTEE ON  FOREST PRESERVE REPORTS THAT THEY HAVE EXAMINED ALL CLAIMS

PRESENTED BEFORE THEM BY THE COMMITTEE TO PAY CLAIMS PRIOR TO BOARD ACTION.

55-ILCS 5/1-6005, 55-ILCS 5/1-6006 1996 ILLINOIS COMPILED STATUTES.

THE COUNTY BOARD 4/14/2020
SESSION

APPROPRIATION NUMBER
VENDOR FUND DEPT BASICEL. OBJ. DATE CK# AMOUNT
Blackhawk Bank & Trust 130 32 92 873.00 3/3/120 AWD 24.00
Card Connect 130 32 91 873.00 3/3/20 AWD 40.00
Card Connect 130 32 90 873.00 3/3/20 AWD 20.44
Card Connect 130 32 82 873.00 3/3/20 AWD 20.00
Blackhawk Bank & Trust 130 32 91 873.00 3/4/20 AWD 59.90
County Clerk Fees 130 32 92 631.00 | 3/13/20 | 706330 115.50
Rock island County Clerk 130 32 92 631.00 3/13/20 | 706332 907.50
Petty Cash - illiniwek 130 102.0L 3/13/20 | 706331 250.00
Blackhawk Bank & Trust 131 32 10 873.00 3/2/20 AWD 39.23
Card Connect 131 32 10 873.00 3/3/20 AWD 40.00
Chooj Ajauil AC 131 32 RC 991.12 | 3/27/20 ACH 4,146.55
IL Worker's Comp Commission 133 32 636.00 | 3/13/20 | 708328 257.96
Valley Construction 336 32 767.00 | 3/13/20 | 706329 305,100.00
Total 311,021.08
FOREST PRESERVE PRESIDENT
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER

MEMBER

33




Transfers of Appropriation

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County,
lllinois, has adopted Annual Budgets and Appropriation Ordinances for the fiscal
period beginning July 1, 2019 and ending June 30, 2020, and

WHEREAS, it now appears desirable and necessary that certain
adjustments be made between Appropriation ltems in the Forest Preserve Fund
and Niabi Zoo Fund in said Annual Appropriation Ordinances, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, lllinois, that the amounts set forth below are
hereby transferred from the unexpended balance of certain appropriation items in
the Forest Preserve Fund as contained in said Budgets and Appropriation
Ordinances to certain other such Appropriation Items within the same Fund, as
follows: within the same Fund, as follows:

Amount Appropriation # Description Revised

$ 14,807.00 from 131-32-07 411.00 Salaries and Wages $ 55,000.00
$ 6,181.00 from 131-32-07 413.00 Employee Health Benefits $ 7,500.00
$ 9,688.00 to 131-32-RC 991.12 Transfer to Other Agencies $ 17,688.00
$ 4,155.00 to  131-32-10 635 Printing and Duplicating $ 11,218.00
$ 4,200.00 to 131-32-10 524 Small Tools & Equipment $ 12,630.00
$ 600.00 to  131-32-10 522 Operating Supplies $ 10,220.00
$ 831.00 to  131-32-10 526 Food $ 15,544.00
$ 1,032.00 to 131-32-10 634 Publishing $ 1,557.00
$ 482.00 to  131-32-10 631 Professional Services $ 102,197.00
$ 23,381.00 from 131-32-10 768 Machine & Equipment over $5000 $ .

$ 643.00 to  131-32-10 638 Repairs & Maintenance $ 643.00
$ 1,081.00 to 131-32-10639 Rentals $ 581448
$ 13,210.00 to  131-32-10 764 Machine & Equipment $1000-4999 $ 14,395.00
$ 8447.00 to  131-32-08411.10 Seasonal Salaries $ 72,167.00
$ 1,439.74 from 131-32-18 413 Employee Health Benefits $74,431.26
$ 143974 to  131-32-08 764 Machine & Equipment $1000-4999 $1,439.74

ADOPTED by the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County,
Rock Island, lllinois on the 21st day of April, 2020.
The Revised Appropriations shall be in full force and effect from and after this date.

34



GameTime c/o Cunningham Recreation 03/24/2020
PO Box 240981 Quote #98822-01-02
Charlotte, NC 28224

800.438.2780

704.525.7356 FAX

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve-Updated

Rock Island County Forest Preserve District Ship to Zip 61259
Attn: Ben Mills

19406 Loud Thunder Road, IL 61259

Rock Island, IL 61259

Phone: 309-795-1294 Ext. ¢

bmills@ricfpd.org

Quantity - Part# Description Unit Price Amount
59 P600 UltraSite - 7" ngh Fnre ng w/ Grate (230 sq. in.)- PC Ring $219.00 $12,921.00
5  P60OH UltraSite - 18" High Fire ng W/ Grate (230 sq. in.)- PC Ring ' $395.00 $1,975.00
59 ' P158-v8 UItraS|te 8' Heavy Duty Table, Dlamond- PC Frame $985.00 $58,115.00
5 P158H-V8 ' UltraSite - 8' Double Slded ADA Table, Diamond- PC Frame $998.00 $4,990.00
Contract: OMNIA - - - SubTotal  $78,001.00

Discount ($4,680.06)

’ Freight - $2,600.00
Total $75,920.94
Comments

*MATERIALS ONLY: Quotation does not include any site work, off-loading, storage, safety surfacing, or installation.

“Taxes, if applicable, will be applied at the time of invoice. Please provide a copy of your tax exempt certificate to avoid the addition of
taxes.

Page 1 0of 3 35



GameTime c¢/o Cunningham Recreation 03/24/2020
PO Box 240981 Quote #98822-01-02
Charlotte, NC 28224

800.438.2780

704.525.7356 FAX

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve-Updated

TIME_- TERMS & CONDITIONS:

* PRICING: Pricing is subject to change. Request updated pricing when purchasing from quotes more than 30 days old.

e TERMS OF SALE: For equipment & material purchases, Net 30 days from date of invoice for governmental agencies and those with
approved credit. All others, full payment for equipment, taxes and freight up front. Balance for services & materials due upon completion or
as otherwise negotiated upon credit application review. Pre-payment may be required for equipment orders totaling less than $5,000.
Payment by VISA, MasterCard, or AMEX is accepted. Checks should be made payable to Playcore Wisconsin, Inc. d/b/a GameTime unless
otherwise directed.

¢ CREDIT APPLICATION: Required for all non-governmental agencies and those entities who have not purchased from GameTime within the
previous twelve calendar months.

» FINANCE CHARGE: A 1.5% monthly finance charge (or maximum permitted by law) will be added to all invoices over 30 days past due.

« CASH WITH ORDER DISCOUNT: Orders for GameTime equipment paid in full at time of order via check or electronic funds transfer (EFT)
are eligible for a 3% cash-with-order (CWO) discount.

* ORDERS: All orders shall be in writing by purchase order, signed quotation or similar documentation. Purchase orders must be made out to
Playcore Wisconsin, Inc. d/b/a GameTime.

+ FREIGHT CHARGES: Shipments shall be F.0.B. destination. Freight charges prepaid and added separately.

¢ SHIPMENT: Standard Lead time is 4-6 weeks after receipt and acceptance of purchase order, credit application, color selections and
approved drawings or submittals.

» PACKAGING: All goods shall be packaged in accordance with acceptable commercial practices and marked to preclude confusion during
unloading and handling.

+ RECEIPT OF GOODS: Customer shall coordinate, receive, unload, inspect and provide written acceptance of shipment. Any damage to
packaging or equipment must be noted when signing delivery ticket. If damages are noted, receiver must submit a claim to Cunningham
Recreation within 15 Days. Receiver is also responsible for taking inventory of the shipment and reporting any concealed damage or
discrepancy in quantities received within 60 days of receipt.

» RETURNS: Returns are only available on shipments delivered within the last 60 days. A 25% (min.) restocking fee will be deducted from
any credit due. Customer is responsible for all packaging & shipping charges. Credit is based on condition of items upon return. All returns
must be in unused and merchantable condition. GameTime reserves the right to deduct costs associated with restoring returned goods to
merchantable condition. Uprights & custom products cannot be retumned.

» TAXES: Sales tax is shown as a separate line item when included. A copy of your tax exemption certificate must be submitted at time of
order or taxes will be added to your invoice.

SUPPLY ONLY:

 Allitems are quoted supply only.

« Installation services are not included.

« Customer is responsible for coordinating delivery, receipt, unloading, and inventory equipment.
* Missing or damaged equipment must be reported within 60 days of delivery.

ACCEPTANCE OF QUOTATION:

Acceptance of this proposal indicates your agreement to the terms and conditions stated herein.

Accepted By (printed): Title:
Telephone: Fax:
P.O. Number: Date:

Purchase Amount: $75,920.94

SALES TAX EXEMPTION CERTIFICATE #;

(PLEASE PROVIDE A COPY OF CERTIFICATE)

Salesperson's Signature Customer Signature

Page 2 of 3 36



GameTime c/o Cunningham Recreation 03/24/2020
PO Box 240981 Quote #98822-01-02
Charlotte, NC 28224

b ) 800.438.2780
% S e .. 7045257356 FAX
CUNNINGHAM RECREATION

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve-Updated

Bill to:

Contact:

Address:

Address:

City, State: Zip:

Tel: Fax:

E-mail:

SHIPPING INFORMATION (IF DIFFERENT FROM ABOVE):

Ship to:

Contact:

Address:

Address:

City, State: Zip:

Tel: Fax:

E-mail:

Page 30of 3 37



D ] -5 -

24 o %6 51

-s!wf&*?»huhf hﬁiﬁ m i} ﬂm

Hosm

niige REE [- RNV A St R

33




0T 4o T abed WV 00:7S:0T 0202/£0/+0 uo Janen) yar Aq umy

€0'€0b'LT 0S L8191 £5°185'91 00 69°89C 00°000€€ 00° 00"000'€E sas4 doys oid 80°/bE
00°006'6C [44 00°02S'sS 00°08%'ST 00" 00 00'000T£ 00° 00°000'1Z sassed UOSeas ynjg uelpul P0'LPE
18°2€8'8€7 29 ¥S'226'6S1T 9¥°££0'09C 00 00'T+8'S 00°000°0Zt 00 00°000°02t 39 Jjob Jynjg uelpu] mo.mmum

Hnig uelpur - ¢

W

L1°612'69% %ES 16'9S2'14$ 60°€£1°08$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0£b'151$ 00°0$ 00'0£b'16T$
[A T4 2 S 05°668'€ 05°009' 00° 00 00'005'8 00° 0070058 So|es Jaquil T0°C6€
00" +++ (¥6'12) ¥6'TL 00" 00’ 00" 00" 00 S|ersjew JaLRo Jo ses 00°z6€
00°089 +++ (z1°780'1) 7177801 00 00 00° 00° 00 S324n0s 1eALd 4 suonnqLIue) 0T°$9€
00°06+'€ 0s €8'196'S L1°8€0°9 00° 00 00°000'CT 00" 00°000°CT SUOISS3dU0J JuaJ Jeoq punyy pnoi §97¢9¢E
00°S18°€ 69 0S°0Lb'¥T 05°625'1€ 00" 00 000009t 00 00°000°9% Sjejual Jeoq Japunyy pno $5°29€
00°0€€ 0s 00°SkL 00°S€L 00° 00 00°08%'1 00 00°08¥'T UOIJeAISSal Jajloys Japunyl pnoT €9779¢
00 0 00°00C 00 00 00 00°00T 00° 00°00C 5994 weibold anIas3ld 353104 L0°LbE
00°/58'y £0T (00°s21) 00°5/8'% 00° 00 00°0SL'y 00° 00'0S.'y $33) Jwad Asaydie Japunyy. pno S0'ZLYE
SL°0TL'1E ov P1'65T LY 98"0bT'1€ 00 00 000058 00" 00°005'8Z S99} Japunyi pnot (A WA%S
60'+09'101$ %9 19'619'19% 6£°0£9°201$ 00°0$ 00'0S2'c$ 00'05Z'691$ 00'0SZ'£$ 00'000°291$ S{EI0 L Bl - 06
00°96/'p PS 00°568°¢ 00°509'% 00 00 00"005'8 00 0070058 Sojes JaquulL 10°26€
00°S0P +++ (00°20%) 00°£0% 00° 00 00° 00 00" SNU3ARJ 1330 - SNOJUe||RdSI $6'69€
£€9°90/ A4} (£6°86%"€) £6'86'01 00 00'0SL’E 00'0St°Z 00°0S2'L 00°00Z $904Nn0s djeAld Jj suonquILoD 01°$9€
85°+81°¢ 9% 59'996'C SE'EES'T 00° 00 00°005'S 00" 00°005’S SUOISS3OU0D Yomiullil ¢S°79€
00°526'1 09 00°0T0'1 00°06+'T 00 00 00'005'C 00 00"005°C SUOneAIaSal J9][9YS YOMIUMT 18°29¢
00'08 +++ (00°s¥) 00'Sy 00° 00 00* 00 00° S|eual 1q damiulL 6b"29€
00 €6 00°0C 00708¢ 00° 00 00°00€ 00" 00°00€ 99 UINIAI OU ASY HOMIUIT 10°LpE
88°905°06 09 £6'8/9'LS L0'12E'L8 00" 00 00°000'StT 00° 00"000'SHT $93) YomiuI 00°LE
HOMIUIJ[T ~ 06 Jusuwiiedag ang
00°000°T$ %0S 00°000°002$ 00°000°00Z$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°000°00v$ 00°000°00+$ 00°0$ S|PI0 ) sjuedn - g€ Jusiijiedsq gng
0070001 +++ 00" 00 00 00 00" 00° 00° uonea.nasgaInnd-sjuesd 1o 04°LEE
00’ 0S 00'000°00C 00000002 00° 00 007000'00% 00"00000F 00 01ea.naNgAIMND - sjuelb syers 0L'vEE
sjueln - g Juswedag gns
£7°200'€YS$ %lv £0'885'598% L6'T1E'619% 00'03% 16'v00'€1$ 00'006'v8+'1$ 00°0$ 00°006'+8b'1$ 5[e10] uoenSIUIWPY - 0T JUswWRedag gng
99°€0T +++ 00 00 00 00* 00 00 00° anje abeajes 1o yunf o sajes T1°¢6€
00° T G/'1S6°9 S8y 00 00° 000002 00 000002 $304n0s 3)eALd 4y suCRNqLIUD) 01°p9€
09°€8y ur (£5'982) £5'989 00" 00 00°00t 00" 00°00% 06, 152433Ul 540139100 0€'19€
6£°6£58T 991 (19°095'9) 1909591 00 90°€TH'T 00°000°0T 00 00"000°0T sbujuiea juaunsaau] 01°19¢
60°5£2'99 (4 £S°T0¥'S6 €b'£65'70T 00" 89°ZEY’9 007000002 00" 00000002 3NUBA3I JuBWIe|daY ST'GEE
T0'T9% 961 ¥6°LLY) +6'LL6 00° v6°LL6 00°00S 00 00°00S junodde uopne s10308100 [4%814%3
8v6ET’LSH 6€ £8'85504, LU TY'96b 00 €T 00°000°£9Z'T 00° 00°000°£92'1 soxe} Auadoid or°1te
uonessiuupy - T Juswiedsg ang
JAIBSBU IS0 - €  wawinedaq
INNIAY
IAIISBAG 153404 - OET 4
QLA Je3A JoLd POy suoidesues} suonoesuesj S3dURIGUINOUT suopesuelj 196png SJUWPUSIWY 196png uondudsag Junody UNoXY
/P3SN % QLA - 396png ata (1D YIUOW Jualing papuawy 396png paxdopy
siouyf| ‘A3uno)) puep] Y508
PLISIA
JUNo2ay dnjjoy apnpx3 9AI3891d

0Z/1£/£0 218 0] JESA |BISIY JS9I10,]

}Hodoy aduew.oldd 306png




0T Jo 7 abed WV 00:25:0T 0Z0Z/L0/0 Uo Jane1) o[ Ag uny
89°9/0°091 €L ST'9b5'79 §8'20£'S91 00° 89'SeL'L1 00'v57'822 00 00'v52°82¢ sabem pue sauejes 00" 1TH
HOMIUII - 06
05'529'1$ %6E 06'08v'cve$ 01°615'951$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°000°00v$ 00°000°00+$ 00'0$ | SjuRID - G jedad ang
00 00T 00 0T°615°95T 00" 00 0T°615°9ST 01615951 00 000°S$ 490 Juawidinbl B yoew
00 0 06"08b'€vC 00* 00" 00 06'08Y"€HT 06'08b'E1T 00 000'ST$ Jan0 inpnasesu]
05°529'T +++ 00’ 00° 00" 00 00° 00" 00 sayddng bupesedo
SIURIG ~ G USRI
61'£0'867$ %L9 7T 1£8'651$ 8/°¢80°0£€$ 00°0$ 62°085'97$ 00'+56'68%$ 00'069'b1$ 00'b92'S/b$ _UOHRASIUNUPY ~ OT edaq ang
00°91S°2T1 00T 00 00'912°211 00° 00 00'91Z°Z11 00" 00°912°Z11 S2URBY JOIO 0} J3jsuelt 166
00" 0 00°20€'2L 00° 00° 00 00°20€°2¢ 00 00°20€’LL ISR.33U] 00'248
€TTST'TT 9 LLTUL6'EE €TLSE'6T 00° (8EWPT 00°0€€'€9 00'06£'SE 00°0v6°LT lenpenuo) spising 00'v+9
T€'918'L1 S6 89'2/8 € T0TLT 00" 000081 0042081 00" 00'%20°81 sdiysizaquiaw g sang 00'2k9
9/°6TL €01 (65'£8) 65°286'C 00 00" 00°568°Z 00°S6€'T 000051 adURURUIR B SIledIy 00'8€9
L9'L1L 0t 80°656'T 26061 00" 0CL 00°0S+"C 00 00°0S+'C Buneoydng 1B bunuugd 00°S€9
£8°%00°T St S0'650'T $6°598 00" 0002 00'526'1 00* 00°526°1 Buystiang 00'£9
£6'9ST'T (8 76'80€ 80'990°C 00° 89'81 00°SLE°T 00 00°SLE°T [oAeLL 00°€€9
Féxrs:Tard 0zt (16'v2S) 16'+0T'E 00° £0°€92 00'085°C 00" 0070852 suogesIunWWe) 00°2€9
€T'S8H'ET 0ze (69'06691) 69°00L'C 00° 60°8£.'9 0070142 (00°s6£'02) 00°501°82 SI0IIBS [RUOISSB0I] 00°1€9
00°046 €1 00'ELb'E 007225 00" 00 00000 (00700£°1) 00°00£’S uoneonp3 g buiuies) 00°0€9
00 9s 12'18 IYAAN 00° 00 00002 00 00007 Saseydund pood 00°92S
£8'91 79 SO"b6b 96508 00" 96'SST 00°00€'T 00" 00°00€’T 0007$ 43pun dinb3 g sjooy_ jjews 00'42S
¥9'6 0 00'SET'T 00’ 00° 00 00°SET’T 00 00°SET'T sal|ddng aoueusjuie/iedsy 00°€2S
(€6'v2) 191 (10v02) 10°6€S 00° 00’ 00'S€€ 00° 00°S€E salddng Bunessdo 00'7Zs
8v'S0T L $S917 9b'€8E 00° 8£'T0T 00005 00 00005 salddns 820 00'128
ST'8/€ 14 00'00€ 00°00T 00’ 00 00°00% 00* 00°00% BuipoD/waoun 00'pTH
85°8¥8'67 S9 ST'Z88'ET S8'161°9C 00* 08'86.'c 00°'v£0"0% 00 00°'+£0°0% Sjysuag LajeaH a4ojdw3 00°StH
11°618'S0T 144 STty 65°LEH'80T 00 vT'€20'1T 00°€ST'TST 00 00°€ST'1ST sabem pue satiejes 00°1TH
uoeIISIIUpY ~ 01 .,wcm_,:ﬁmmwo qang
BAIRSBU 39404 ~ ZE  Juswiledag
ISNIdX3
16'650'0£0'T$ %8t v6'678'18b'1$ 90°0SL'€LE'T$ 00°0% 75'695'cZ$ 00'085'658°2$ 00'0S2°20v% 00'0££"8Pb'2$ SIVAO0L INN3ATY
16'650°020'1$ %8t ¥6'628'18b'1$ 90'0SL'SLE'T$ 00°0$ 75°695°€7$ 00'085°658°2$ 00°05T'20v$ 00°0€E'8¥+'2$ S|EIC) DAIDSAUG ISDU04 - TE  Judwiiedag
Th'bET'SSES %95 6£'59£°c8T$ 19°b£9'99¢$ 00'0$ 19°418'9% 00°000°059% 00'0$ 00°000°059% SielCt ynpg uerpuy - 6 uswedsqg gng
00 +++ (68°002) 68007 00" 68 00" 00" 00* 3NUBA3Y JILO - SNOBUEL|[BISIW ¥6'69€
00 +++ (19's2) 19'Se 00° 19°SZ 00° 00 00 $901n0s 33eAud 4 SUOHNQLIU0D 0T'H9€
85°8/£'89 8S 88°0L0'ES 16261 00' W'8L9 00°000sZT 00 00°000'S2T SUOISS3U0D Ynig pu] £5'79¢
00022 vET (00°0vE'T) 00°0+€’C 00° 00" 00'000'T 00 00'000'T SUORBAIDS3 J8)|2Us Ynig pul 95°29€
Hnig ueipuy - 6 wmm:w._mﬁwﬂ gng
JAIBS3Id }s8104 - 2¢ mcm&ﬁmamo
INNIATY
BA1aSBld 159404 - QET punyg
(J1A 4894 10Ud P, o9y suonoesuelty suofoesued | ssouelquindug suolnpesuel ] uwmusm Sjusupusuwy uw@U:m :o_ﬁ_bmwn_ Junody Junodxy
/Pasn % aiA - 13bpng alA alA WO JuBLnD papuawy 30bpng paydopy
stourpy ‘A3uno)) puepy Yoy

3LN020Y dnjjoy apnjoxg
NZ/T€/€0 931eq 0} JedA |edsid

el

Hoday aduew.0dd 3196png

PLISIQ
IAIISHI]

1S310,]




T 40 € abed Wd £5:6%:T0 0Z0Z/€0/b0 UO Janes) yar Aq uny

¥b'899 1 78'896' 8T'T£0'T 00 00’ 00'000'6 00° 00°000'6 sa||ddns Bunesado [ejus. jeog ¥g°7TS
68'81£'91 +S 0L°€€T'ET 0€£°£95'ST 00 (IR Zad 00'108'8Z (0001) 00'118'8¢ salddngs Bunesado 00°7zS
1T 96 65'T ey 00 00* 00°'St 00°0T 00°sE sayddns 200 00°1gS
0€'HSS 81 05'6v9'T 05°0S€E 00 00 00°000"C 00 00°000C Suiopp/wiogun 00°tTH
£5°T0S'0% 69 S8 /EL'(T ST°15'6€ 00’ 05'98/'t 00°682°£S 00 00'682'£S Siyauag jeay svkoldw3 00°€TH
8818 6C $6'60/ 90°062 00 00° 00°000'T 00'000'1 00" BWIHIAO [eUOSE3S 01°CIv
6C°L1 €9 wswe 8/°¥ST'T 00 8£'65¢ 00°000°C 00' 00°000'2 W30 00'ZTY
61°201°22 Sh 16'L6b'67 €0°'180'vC 00 00* 00°6£5°¢S (00°000'1) 00°6£5'bS sabem g sauejes [euoseas oT'TTH
¥L'L29'0LT w L0°T¥8'99 £6°261'SLT 00 [4%74 1 00'P£0'2HT 00* 00°v£0°TT sobem pue sanejes 00'TTH
Japunyy pnot- 16 1

6T°6EE THES %0L 10°S/£Th1$ 66090'vEES 00°0$ 80'969'/2$ 00'96H'9/1$ 00'8/8'v1$ 00'855'19b$ L HBMIUT ~ 06 tedaq gng
00°006'C +++ 00" 00" 00" 00 00° 00 00 Spuny J3W30 03} J3jsuel) 11°166
ST°Z0€'T oF $9°265'1 9€°£06 00 Y07 000052 00" 00°005Z 994 0IIBS pIeD Ypaid 00°€L8
9£'9bS /T +++ 00 00 00 00" 00 (00°000°02) 00°000°0C 000S$ 43n0 Juawdinb3 33 yoel 00'89Z
00" 00T 00 0000591 00* 00 00°00%9T 00°00¥'9 00°000°01 000'S$ Jano Buijspoway buipjing 0099/
00’ 001 00 €8eL's 00* 00’ E8EL'E €c8eL'E 00 666'y$-000'T$ JUswdinb3 3 Yep 00'¥9Z
$0'60'E 65 1T'¥E0°T 68'S£6'C 00" 65°2€ 00°0£6' 00’ 00'0£6'y Jenoenuo) apisino 00°tH9
00'562 81T (00°s€) 00°S€T 00 00°S€E 007002 00001 00001 sdiyssaquisw 3§ sang 00°2¥9
0b°SS8'T L8 8€°75E 19'Lvp'T 00" 00°0Z 00°008'C 00 00°008'C s|ejusy 00°6€9
97°L£8'9 €01 (bZ'v0og) $T'ST6'01 00 00’ 00'129°01 00°T4¥'E 00'0ST'£ ueudule B Saieday 00'8€9
wua 08 STZ8€’s S8 /LIT'ET 00" 69'C7LY 00°005°9T 00 0000591 S3DIAISS AMAN Jland 00°££9
T1'6ST 4 £5°861°T K IHT 00 [S'r4A 00°0VE'T 00° 00°0bE'T Guneondng g bunuid 00'S€9
00 0 00'SLT 00° 00" 00 00°S/T 00" 00°S/T Buysigngd 00'¥£9
95° T 00T 4% 88°8CH'T 00 00" 00621 00°62¥'1 oo’ [orel) 00°€€9
ST'059'F [4] £6'0v6 €O TER Y 00" 6+'885 00°2LE's 00 00'2LE's suonesunwwoe) 00'Z€9
9,°126°ST cor (0z'625) 88°5/£0€ 00 00 89°9¥867 89°T11'5C 00'SEL'y SDIAIIS [RUOISSDJ0Id 00°T€9
L¥'19S 1€ 00°098'T 00°0v8 00" 00" 00'00£2 00'004 00'000'C uoneanp3 g buluies). 00°0€£9
£0'96€C 9¢ €E/IT'E 197494 00° 00 00588 00'00C 00'589'% S3seYdInd pood 00°9ZS
S6°0S5°€ 111 (c6'120) €6°6vT'y 00’ (10'671) 00'82L'e 00'820'E 00'00Z 000'T$ Japun dinb3 3 sjooy ||lews 00°v2S
6T'6ET'ET €S ¥6°S0b't 90°620°S 00 00° 00°SEH'6 00" 00°SE'6 sajddns aoueusjuien/sedey 00°€2S
9L'THS’9T 15 YAaL4: 4 ELLYE'TT 00 LP0ET 00°0s¥'sC (00°008't) 00°0€Z'0€ sa|ddng Bunesadp 00°2ZS
00 or 08'2S 07'SE 00 00 0088 00 0088 sayddns a0 00°1¢S
18'660'T 61 0S'664'T 05°0SE 00" 00" 00°0S8°1 00 00°058'T Buitgop/wopun 00'¥1H
80°€66'1S 19 08'€15'6C 02°95/'SP 00° 0E'vZE’8 000£2'sL 00 00°0£2'S¢ Siyauag pjeaH dshojdw3 00°€TH
€1°4€ ++4 00 00" 00 00 00° 00° 00 SWIHIBAO |eUoSess or'ziy
i¥Aa94% ¥S S9'TT6 S£'880'T 00* 00'€0€ 00°000'2 00 00'000°Z BWIIBAQ 00°CTH
91'0SZ b1 SE 0000921 000’6 00" 00 00'+06'9Z (00°00S"v) 00'+0b'1E sabem 13 saliejes |euosess or'TIY

HSMIUHIT - 06 uf_mgtmama ans
SAITSDId 153404 ~ € wcmEﬂQOD
3SN3dX3
BAIDSALY }sal04 ~ OEY pung
QLA 1BoA J0ld P9y suodesue.} suolnoesues | Soouesquindug suoipesuel} ummbsm Sjuswipusiny uwmvsm conatumwn_ unody Junodxy
/P9sn % QlA - 19bpng QLA Qi UIUOW Juan) papuawy 1ebpng paydopy

srouyy] Kumo)) puepy Yooy

PLISIQ
IATISIIG

1S310,]

JUNoY dnjjoy apnpPxg
0¢/1€/€0 312Q 03 JEBA |BdSl]

3H0doy duew.iodd 396png




1 40 1 abed Wd £S:6%:T0 020Z/€0/¥0 Uo JaAe.) Yysr Aq uny

12°168'¥E 6b 6b°L(8°TE 1522128 00° zr9s 0000059 00" 00°000'59 SasBYRINg POOd 009§
00 0 00°SL 00’ 00° 00’ 00'SZ 00" 00°SZ doys 01d 10§ S|00L ||lews Sd'v2S
71'808 (074% (8c°264'Y) 8€'/67°9 00’ LS 00°005°T 00 00°00S°T 000°1$ 43pun dinb3 ¥ 5|00 |lRWS 00'72§
00 0 00°0SZ 00’ 00" 00 00°0SZ 00" 0005 sa1|ddns Jreday doys oid Sd'€7S
$6'5SH'ST 6 0T THE'T 08'806'27 00* £0'899°€ 00°0S2'¥T 00 00°0SZ'¥2 sayddng aoueusjuleiy/iedsy 00°€25
T2T'SPE'9 91 £0°692'72 L80ST'Y 00" 00°08t 00000/ 00* 00°000°£2 saiiddng asipueydsaiy doys oid Sd'725
00"9/¥'67 ot 11°65b'6€ 68°526'ST 00° 80'786'T 00°58€'59 00 00°S8€'S9 saljddns bunessdo 00°2zs
SE'CT A VYAl [T191 00" 129 00'58¢ 00" 00°582 salddns 320 00'12S
or'ZTh L £8'618'T €T°0€T 00 00° 00°0S6°T 00° 00'056'T Burygop/wiopun 004
92°059'09 €9 0T'SLY'vE 08°6'8S 00" 09°2£0°01 00°€Z'c6 00° 00'€Zr's6 sjyauag yijesH sakojdw 00°€TY
00' o1 9106 ¥8'6 00" 00 00°00T 00001 00’ SWILA0 [euoseds (1) 4414
€€°L9'T £9 W8T 85THT'E 00* 00 00°000°s 00° 00°000°S . AWIHIAO 00°ZTH
SE'6L9'8Y LS 18'S£0'TH 61°v78'eS 00" SS9bL'T 00'006'v6 (00°001) 00°000'S6 sabem g sauejes [euoseas 0T’ TTH
¥£'£6580C €L 66'985°6/ 10bSSb1T 00’ 01187 00" T¥6'€62 00° 00 T#6'€6C sobem pue sauefes 00'T1H

Surpds
WHBGS(

Bnig ueIpuI - 26 U

$0'SSE'62E$ %L9 20°208'£91$ 86'895'9¥£$ 00°0% L1°619'cc$ 00 TZEv16$ 00'82H's$ 00°€h6'805$ repunyy pnot - 16 uewiedsq ang
00°006C +++ 00" 00° 00° 00 00* 00" 00" Spund 430 0} Jajsuel) 11°166
T1H08°T 88 S8'bES S1°596'€ 00 06'66 00005y 00° 00005t 994 SDIMIBS pie) NP 00°'€/8
00 0 00°000'8 00 00° 00 00°000'8 00° 0070008 000°S$ 490 Juawdinb3 g ey 00'89
0S'$06°E S8 1000 66°669'T 00 00 00°000'Z (00°005"t) 000059 666v$-000'1$ Juswdinb3 g yoew 0049/
00° 0 00°008"t 00 00 00 00008’ 00* 00008’ 666+$-000'7$ sbuipjing 0079
00 +++ ¥8'TLT (8'1£1) 00° 00 00" 00 00° asuadxa xey Auadosd 00669
09'%£69 €S 8'0b9'S 91°65€'9 00° €8'€TE 00°000°ZT 00" 00°000°CT |en3oe4uoed dpisINO 00'++9
00 0 00°SkC 00’ 00° 00 00'S¥C 00 00°S¥Z sdiyssequiswu g senq 002¥9
08'81€ 091 (08°021) 08'02€ 00’ 04'S€E 00002 00 00°002 sfejuy 0069
TS8YT'bT s (1£°££0°E) 1£°££0'ST 00° 16'809'C 00°000CT 00°005‘ 0070052 DdueUIUIRK B Sieday 00'8€9
$9'0bL'8 LS 99'b5€"L ¥E'SH9'6 00* 00'/88 0000021 00° 00°000"£T S30I3S ARn 2gnd 00°££9
PUETT v1 00°0cp 00°0Z 00 00’ 00°00S 00 00°00S Guneoydng B Sunuig 00°S£9
00081 S 00°66b°E 00981 00 0o 00°589°¢ 00 00'589°€ bulysignd 00°v€9
8b'220'T 997 (¥5°s91) S ST 00° 00’ 00'0S¢ 00" 00'05¢ [oARLY 00°€€9
16°£92°L 90T (8L 1¥b) 8L'16L'L 00° €0'vS5E 00°05£°Z 00" 00°05€°2 suonedIUNWWOD 00°Z€9
TT056'11 a (eL'ev's) ££°'806'vC 00° 00'T€9'C 00'599'61 00°000'S 00°599"vT S3DIAISS [RUOISSJ0Id 00'1£9
00'STO'T [44 00°S5€°Z 00°5b9 00 00 00°000°¢ 00" 00°000°€ uoneanp3 g buutes. 00°0€9
00°Sb +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00’ 00 S[eaIpoLIad 1B $Hoog 00°£2S
05'654 ob S0'T6L'T S6°£02'1 00 00 00°000¢ 00 00°000°€ Saseydund poo4 00°925
e’ 06 08'889 0Z°6£2°9 00 75°65 008269 00'8¢h 00°005°9 000'1$ Japun dinb3 3 sjoo ||lews 00v2S
£6'992'11 18 (8'€19C £1°988°01 00* 95'8/S 00°00S'€T 00* 00°00S°€1 saliddng soueuajulepy/sedsy 00'€2S
3puny | pno - 16 Mcm:\emawa qnsg
AAIDSAd 159404 ~ ZE  Juawpedsq
3SNIdX3
BAISSBLd 159104 - OET pung
QlA e3A Joud P9y suoioesues suonoesues | saouelqundug suofoesurly uvm_ujm Sjuswpuawy uwavsm co_un_\_wmwn_ Juno3dYy JUNoY
/P9sn % Q1A -13bpng ata ata WIuo Juan) pepuawy 105png paydopy
sougl %1umo) puep; Y0y
PLISIA
IUNCoy dnjjoy spnpPx3 IAIISIId
07/7£/C0 218Q 0] JBBA |edSI] }S910,]

JHoday scuewioydd yobpng



1 Jo g abed Wd £5:61:T0 0202/€0/¥0 U0 JaAe1D Hof A uny

(£0°0£9'£55%) £6°2SS'SEVS (£6'2£9'T6v$) 00'0% (66°68'911%) (00°080°/5$) (00°080°£5%) 00°0% S|EI0). DAIDSBI ISRI04 - OFT
86'622'£79'1 %9 THH0'ES0'T 8£'S19'658'T 00’ 0£'289'¢€T 00'099216°C 00°0€€'PoY 00°0££8bH'T SIVLOL ISNIdX3 Q
16°650°0£0'T %8 ST'/65'88%'T 98786'99€‘T 00 1€208'91 00°085°5$8°C 00°0SZ'£0% 00°0£E"8¥HT SW.LOL INNIARY
1 SARS3Id Js2204 - OEY
86°62.°£79'T$ %9 LT HHO'ES0’TS 8£'S19'658'1$ 00°0$ 0£°259'€€1$ 00°099'216'2$ 00°0£E POV$ 00°0£E'8¥b'7$ SIV.LOL ISN3dX3T
86°62£'£29'T$ %9 2T HP0'ES0T$ 8/°519'658'1$ 00°0% 0E'ZS9'EETS 00°099'216'¢$ 00°0£E'¥9v$ 00°0£€'8vH'2$ S/21C) DAIDSBI IS9I04 ~ Z€
05'812'2$ %56 +8'950'1$ 91'99b'61$ 00°0$ SgY6T$ 00'€25'07$ 00°00S'¥1$ 00'€20"9% S{R301 jled BdURLIOQ - £6
00 00T 00 00°00S"bT 00° 00 00°005"¥T 00°005'¥1 00" 666'P1$-000'2$ msﬁsbmmcs 00°€9Z
00° 0 0005k 00° 00° 00 00°0St 00" 00°0St aoueuajulel B Sieday 00°8€9
61°Thb 8y L9'9TH €E°¥8E 00’ 88°/1 00°108 00" 00°108 S30IAIRS AYIN 21gnd 00°£€9
TET6TT ov1 (€1°0€8) €1°026'T 00° £6'942 000602 (00°012'1) 00'00€’E S3DIAIDS |eUOISSJ0Ld 00°1€9
00° 001 00’ 00°0Z% 00’ 00 00°0Zv 0002k 00 000°T$ 4opun dinb3 1 sjoo [lews 00°+2S
00°08€ 1 90'926 Y6'ET 00" 00° 00°0v6 (o0011) 00°050'T sel|ddng aoueujuiep/seday 00°€2S
6607 €6 YT'v6 9L'LTT'T 00* 00’ 00°Zee'T 00°006 00°2zy sajddns bunesado 00228
jlegd soueuoQ - £6 u:m.rr.ﬁmm.w.u ang
95'/11°559% %L9 £2'85'86€$ LL416'249% 00°0$ 16'19V'Sv$ 00°9/£°110°T$ 00'E8'VTS 00°25°966% SIEI0L 4n1g ueIpul - 26 nredsq gn
+0°6£6°9 €L 85'728'C WLt 00° 00 00°005°0T 00° 00°005°0T S3IUBBY JAYIO 03 JaysueIL 166
ST'SLT'12 [4] SLSTET STHT'PT 00* 00° 00°04£'22 00° 00°04€"L2 Spun4 Jay30 03 Jajsuel) T1°166
7€'580°S 65 ST'168°E S2209's 00° 00'vb 00'005'6 00° 00°005°6 994 WSS ple) JIpasd 00°€/8
00'05+9 | ¥4 00°52£'1 00'SZT'y 00’ 00" 00°058’S 00 00°058S 193] 00'2/8
00°000°SST 00T 00 00°000°09T 00" 00 00°000091 00° 00000097 Jedidund 00148
00'526' 0z 00"408'St 00°961°TT 00" 00" 00°000°£S 00'000°0T 00°000"Lb 000°5$ 490 Juswdinbl B yoel 0089
00 ov 00'588°C 00°6b6'T 00’ 00 00°v€8"y 00°¥£8"y 00’ 666'v$-000'T$ Juswdinb3y B Yep 00'49Z
8'c6L'T LE 62'068°C 1£°269'1 00 81°041 00885t 00 00'885'y lenpenuo) apising 00"tH9
00's9 14 00°0TH'1 0059 00’ 0059 00'S/¥'1 00° 00'S4'1 sdiysiaquiawi g sang 00°2¥9
05'6+8'T [4% 8b'025°€ 75655 00° 0S4 00°080°9 00’ 00°080°9 sjeuay 00°6£9
00'vCT'y 8€l (10'92£’€) 10°9££'2T 00 00 000006 00 000006 adueujuRK B sileday 00'8£9
£0'881°€T 95 02'999'6 08°€€€'2T 00’ £1'628 0000022 00* 00°000°22 SAVIAIDS AWAN dNjgnd 00°££9
0056 Sb 00597 00°S€T 00° 00’ 00°00€ 00’ 00°00€ Guneadng g bunuud 00°S£9
62'9L €9 00'9ct 00°6£L 00’ 00" 00°S/1°T 00 00°S/1°1 buysignd 00'v£9
SH0Z1'T 0 000051 00’ 00 00" 00'005'T 00" 00°005'1 1ones) 00°€€9
67°S0b'9 124 TLs8L'T 8TY6T'S 00 16'T€S 000869 00 00°086’9 SuoREdUNWIWOD 00'2€9
9r'LEL'ET <4 (90'€s2°E) 90°895'01 00 P1°€85C 00°STEL 00* 00°S1€'Z S3DINIBS [UOISSDJ0Id 00'1€9
00 0 00°0S€E 00 00" 00° 00°0S€ 00* 00°0S€E doys oid Joj uoneanp3 g buluies Sd"0£9
0219 (0] 00°008'T 007002 00 00002 0070002 00 00°000' uonesnp3 g Buluresy. 00°0£9
Bnjg uelpuy - Z6  Juaunuedsq ans
SAIISDId 3304 ~ ZE  JuswpedsQ
3ISN3dX3
IALIDSTId 3S9104 - 0T pund
Q1A 183 J0Ud P>y suoRlesuR suonesuety SOTUBIGUNDUT suofpesueL] 196png SJUBWPUSUY jobpng uonduossg Junoxny Junoxy
/BIsN % LA - 196pngG Q1A Qi Yauop UBLIND papuswy 196png padopy
srouyyj] “3unoy) pues; Yoy
PISIq
DY GOy & _.u..,,m vzvmvhnm

..;;», - e
< 0 SLEN Il oumoh DL

jur
G/
t odoy mucmE..otmm yobpng

1S310,]




0T Jo 9 3bed WY 00-25:0T 0Z0Z/£0/¥0 U0 Janesd yar Aq uny
00 Vi 0£°€8T 0£'99 00" 00° 00052 00 00'05¢ salddns adueuajulely/ieday 00°€2S
8Ll S 18°06€°T1 61°SS 00 | Y4 00°S¥6'TT 00° 00°Sb6'TT saiiddns Bupesedo 00'22S
00 0 00005 00" 00° 00" 00008 00’ 00°00S salddng 820 00 RS
00°6£1 |14 0S'THT'1 0S'80€ 00° 00602 00°0S+'1 00 00°0S%'T Gunpop/wopun 00°¥TH
w8'ShL'y €9 S1°218° §8'/89'y 00° 0€°£9S 0070052 (00 181'91) 00'189'€2 Siyauag yjesH saAojdwg 00°€TH
$8'8 44 SL'SL STt 00’ 00* 00001 00001 00 SWINIAAOC [eUOSESS or'eIdy
$9°1699Z 1§ 1€°8b6'EC 69°950'ST 00 ETLPT'T 00°500°64 00" 0000’6+ sabem g ssuejes [euoseas oT'1TH
£0'58b'8€ [4A $9'6£7'ST 9£°0Z2'6€ 00 1897y 00"000'sS (00°208°67) 00°£08'8 sabem pue sauejes 00'T1H
SIUBAT [RIDIAS B wesbold 007 44 - L0 justunedsq gng
SAIBSDId 159104 - 28 i
3ISN3dX3
€L°C£4'789'1$ %S £0°£02'958'1$ £6'025'925'1$ 00'0$ 1£°696'v$ 00'82/'z85'c$ (00°007°51$) 00'826'S£5'c$ SIVLO0L 3NNIATY
€°264'789'1$ %St £0°£202°958'1$ £6°025'925'1$ 00°0$ 1£°696'b$ 00'822'78¢’c$ (00°007’€51$) 00'826SES'$ § DAIDSDId 35D104 ~ ZE  JuBWIRGSG
00'€L +++ (0s°8¥) 05°8p 00" 00 00 00° 00 anjea abeAjes 10 yun[ jo ssjes 11°26€
§2'965°£91 4] $0°09€'TH1 96'6£1°0ST 00’ 00* 00005162 00* 00°005'162 XE] [910W {310y WOy J3jsuel | 29'T6€
1S'42 [ 20'1S (zon) 00" 00 00°0S 00" 0005 SNUIA3I JBLYIO0 - SNOBUE|IIDSI ¥6°69€
00" +++ (86°£8) 86°LS 00' 00* 00" 00* 00 S1edA Joud oy seieqal/spunjay £6°69¢
90°STS'HTT €61 (09°'6¥9°01) 09°251'2z 00 00°01 00°€0S'TT 00 00'€0S'TT $824n0s 33eild 4y suonnqLauo) 0T'H9€
00°009°€ SL 00°002'1 00°009°c 00° 00 00°008'% 00° 00°008"v S3UaJ BSNOY PAUMO 007 09'29¢
8TTLT LT 89 1£°018'8 62°656'8T 00" 00* 00'008'£¢ (00°002°€ST) 00"000'181 SUOISS3U0D 007 65°29€
£9'TED 81 (55°152) SS°'1SS 00° 00 00°00€ 00° 00°00€ 06, 352433U1 S,4013}j0D) 0£°19¢€
59'662'81 T (ST°LpL's) sTw'a 00" £9°678 00°00S'8 00 000058 sbujuies Juaunssau] 01'19¢
00°8€8 €9 LSt €5¥SL 00" 00° 00°002'1 00 00'00Z'1 S99 Jajuted adey 007 e LpE
00'v61°2S 15 00'820°0S 00°£80"1S 00° 00’ 00'ST1'101 00° 00'STT'101 $99) bupyied ooz 1€°26€
00'855'9 8 15°525'8¢C 6v°525'C 00" 00* 00°050'1€ 00° 00'0S0°TE 99J UONRAIISUOD 1 YD1e3saY 007 0£'LbE
S0°06b°8€ o€ €5°116'68 LbPTL'8E 00 (08'0) 00'929'821 00* 00'9¢9'821 $99) diysiaquaw 00z 6T LYE
15°29€'ShT 8t 79'768'€91T 8€'HE9'ZST 00" 00° 00°£2S'91€ 00* 00°£2S'91€ doys Y16 ooz 8T LPE
€L°(£8'EL 6b 08'SLL°TL (T4 4174 00 00" 00°006¢HT 00 00°006'TH1 S99 UonEls pagy [ewliue 007 LTIvE
65'691'8 €9 79's1€'9¢ 8E856'cH 00° 00 00'£2'0L 00" 00'b£2°0L S8} SJUaAD Jeiads 007 9T LbE
00'6S8'E €1 00°559'8€ 00°518°S 00’ 00' 00005t 00° 00°005'tb $93) Yoea.3n0/Moys |ewlue 00z YT IbE
£5'566'8T St 9S'€/£99 ¥'8Z8'TT 00 00 0020’42 00 00°202'£L $99) weiboid uonesnpas 007 £T'LVE
0S'T¥8'04T 4] ST'965'EST SLEST'S9T 00 00* 00°0S2'81€ 00* 00°0S2'81€ S99} ufes) 007 e
0S'S/9'ty €S 00'S6v'€€ 00°TZS'8E 00 00 00°910°2Z 00 00'910°2L 5994 [asnose) jeaiBojooz 12°L4€
6€'10Z'6vE Lt bS 9EY'ELE 9b'929'9€€ 00 00 00'€90'0T£ 00° 00°€90°012 S33) SUOISSiwpe 007 0T'LbE
00'01€ 0 00°209'1 00° 00 00 00'209'T 00" 00'209'1 599 |eLoWaW 007 6T°LYE
8v'596 74 00°S.S 00°00%'T 00" 00 00°S/6'T 00° 00°546'1 89} uondope 00z 8TLbE
S ITH 591 (19°01€) 1958/ 00" 19°584 00°S/b 00* 00°Sb unodde UoIdNE $10309)0D [ARA£3
£5'900'80% 6€ 68°€61'129 11°908'86€ 00° £8°08€'E 00°000°020°1 00" 000000201 soxe) Apadoud 0r'TIE
BAI3S3ld 188404 - 2¢ wawpedsg
3INNIATY
007 IqBIN - TE]  puny
Q1A 4B3A J0ld Py suoniesuely suoiesuel | saoueiquindug suoRoesuedj uwmu:m Sjuswpusiny ummuzm co_uatummo unody Junoy
/P3SN % Q1A - 3196png QA aia Yuol Juaiind papuswy 196png pajdopy
srouyy] %yuno)) prep; ysog

JUNo22Y dnjjoy apnxg
02/1€/€0 93eQ 01 JBBA |BISIY

Hoday 9duew.04idd J1o6png

PRSI
IAIISII]

1S910,]




¥1 Jo £ abed

Wd £S:6b:10 0202/€0/40 U0 J9nRL) »ar Aq uny

19°€4L'T +++ 00" 00’ 00’ 00" 00" 00 00* 666'¢1$-0002$ 8nonnseyur 00°€9
§£°'850'Z 001 00° 00°0S#'S 00 00" 00°0Sb'S 00'0S'S 00" 666$-000'2$ sbuipjing 00'%8L
00591 €01 (00°0€) 00°0£0°1 00’ 00°00T 00°000'T 00 00°000'T sdiysiaquiswi 13 sang 00°2v9
wW6L9'c 6€ 80'65/C [ A" 00' 00 00°00S'% (00°000'1) 00"00S’S s|euay 00°6£9
S8°116°2 65 6v°0ET'y 15°698'S 00 00 0000001 00 00°000°0T DueudURK B Sieday 00'8£9
00'8 +++ 00 00’ 00" 00 00 00" 00 bunesidng g bunuug 00'S£9
62°S£8'y 181 (16°98%"%) 16°010°07 00" 07°s+h0T 00'+25'S 00'+25T 00°000°€ ELITE 00°€£9
LL795b 88 0b'6ST 09'081'T 00° 16'(2 00°0¥E'T 00" 00°0b€"T suonesunwuI) 00°2€9
80264201 24 6L°L62'8€E 12202601 00° SO'TET'9T 007005241 00 00°00S°Z¥T SDIAIIS |RUOISSJ0I] 00°1€9
8b'L0E 194 00'TL¥'T 00'629°€ 00" 00'6€S 00°001°S (00"006) 00°000°9 uoneanp3 g buluies 00'0€9
70°9£0'8T €€ 90°010°0T $6°686't 00’ ¥6'8€S 00°000'ST 00" 00'000°ST Sjewiuy 00z 00°82S
LE'E6T'T +++ (£z'€89) [T'€88 00" 00 00’ 00 00° S|edipoudd g sy00g 00°/2S
96'991 b 6C°18b 1481 00° 1281 00005 00 00005 S3seY2INg pood 00°92S
69'cLT'sT £91 (02'669'F) 0Z'669'TT 00 18°90S 0070002 00'000'T 0070009 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 3 sjooy jlews 00'v2S
££'006°0T b11 (£6'291'7) L6°T9T°LT 00 79'919'p 00°000'ST 00 00°000'ST sa)ddng aoueusjuiepy/seday 00°€25
SLLvL'ELT 88 £b°££8'87 £57291°01C 00" LY'L0g'ET 00'000'6£C (00°000'1) 00°000°0¥2 saiddng Bunesado 00'72S
1St +++ (85°z81) 85281 00 00 00" 00 00* salddns @00 00°12S
#9'80S'€E 8 6T'ces 192’ 00° 05'6ST 00°0S+'p 00 00°05b'y Buyzop/wioyun 00414
T6'TH1's6 1 ¥4 S8'£90'TH ST°091'66 00* 0€°000'21 00°822°0v1 00 00°822'0b1 SJysuag jeaH dakoldw 00°€TH
TTH66'T 80T (€6'28) £6°280°1 00" 6€°EHT 00°000'T 00°000'T 00° SUIIHAAO |euoseas or'zId
9£'808°01 vS 98°0/£°9 ¥1°629'2 00 L6°0Lb 00°000'¢T (00°000°01) 00°000"vT SWIYINO 00'CTH
15'6Sb'Th 1) (sz'eve't) STOTV'EL 00° YL LSH'9 00°/91'2L 00°ZbbLT 00°02£'bS sabem 3 sallejes [euoseas 0T'TIb
65'4£5'69€ (42 PE'TE6'IPT 99'10£'s8¢ 00° L5°STE'OF 00°€£9°2€S 00 00°€£9'ZES sabem pue sauefes 00'TTH
JUBWILDLILG g B4E) [eWIUY 007 d4 - 80 jusupedsg gng
S0

£/'675'5/$ %6 v9'v82'8/% 9£°900'5/$ 00'0$ 1S'12£°9% 00'16£'€S1$ (00°T19'2¥$) 00°€0v’102$ SIUDAZ [ePRdS B Welbold 007 dd - L0 UswlRdaq qng
0008 £z 00°S¥S 00097 00° 00° 00°50£ 00° 00°50£ sdiysiaquisw 1§ sanq 00'2+9
00°092 44 00°0rT 007007 00° 00 00°0vC 00 00°0ve slejuy 00°6€9
00's 0 00°0£8't 00* 00° 00 00°0£8% 00 00'0£8'% Bupediidng 3 bunjulg 00°S£9
76'91€ vI- 0b'LL9' (0v°£59) 00* 00 00°021'y 00" 00°0Z1' [ones) 00°€€9
69'89/ 143 9L7€02'T ¥2'955 00" 99'6L 00°09£1 00" 00°094°T suonesuNWLIe) 00°2€9
08'v6b €1 (zo£19) T0°L9b'T 00* 00'St 00058 00 00058 SADIAIDS [RUOISSBI0L] 00'T€9
00°011 8 00'206'C 00°s+2 00° 00 00°2b1’E (00°€s8'T) 00°000°S uoneonp3 g Bujuresy 00°0£9
00 66 w 87'8¢1 00" 00 00621 00'621 00" salddng uoniuboday sshojdwy 00'62S
00 0 00°00S 00 00 00’ 00°00§ 00" 00°00S S[e2IPOLId g Sy00g 00428
£2°€0S'C 61 8v'01L’S 75°69€'T 00° 00 00°080°2 00" 00'080°Z saseydand poo4 00°92S
$6'20T 4 $8'095°€E 9T6TT] 00° 00 00°089' 00* 00'089‘¢ 000'T$ 49pun dinbg g sjoo jjews 00425

SJUsAZ jedadS B weibold 007 44 - L0 Jusuwedsg gnsg
uzwmwha 3590104 ~ € juswi m&m@
ISNIdX3
00Z IGRIN - TET  puny
d1A 1esA ioud pooy suonoesuel | suonoesued | s9ouelquinoug suoioesuel ) uomuzm Sjusiupusiuy uwuvzm co_uatumwa Junody pliiziews)v)
/P3SN % LA -136png atA alA YIuopw Jusun) papuawy 396png paydopy

siouf]] “uno)) puepy Yooy

JUNCIIY GRON 9pNPXg

Hoday souew.o04idd 396png

PLYSIQ
9AIISIIG

18310,




$T Jo g abeq Wd £5:6¥:10 0Z02/€0/40 U0 19ARL) Jor Aq uny
9T'b64'0bT €9 (8°TUT'EL €1°7eT'9et 00 $2'90t'S1 00°S6£°661 00" 00°S6€°661 sabem pue sauiejes 00'TTH
mw:m:mwz_mz\wwﬁ:_umw ~8T ©
26'8EK'600°T$ %ZL £8°19/°98€$ L1'E45'9/6% 00°0$ 98'€6£°95$ 00'SEEE9E'TS (00'192'851$) 00'960225'1$ [ UOHRISIHWIPY - OT =
0b°'STE'9/T 69 01°8b¥'+9 06'906'THT 00" 00°00S 00'SSE£'902 (00°00¢'2) 00'559807 S9URDY A0 0} JaJsues ) 166
SH'162°CT 9§ 19'8/£'01 6£'TZTST 00 £T'6L 00'00S’€2 00" 00°005°€2 934 DIIBS pIe) Jpan 00°€£8
05'2sL'6v zs 00°€9T'TH 00°SZ¥'vb 00" 00 00'8£9's8 00* 00'8£9°S8 159433U] 00'748
00°000's5¢ 007 00° 00°000°592 00 00° 00°000'592 00* 00000592 ledidupd 00'1£8
00 001 9T’ Y8'P6E'YT 00 00" 00°S6£"PT (0oo'szz'o1) 00°0e1'se 666'v$-000'T$ Juswdinba B yoe 00'92
19°T6E°ET LL 19°60€S 16°SH2'81 00" €092 75'S55°ET (8p°5T2'9€) 00°TZ£'65 len}oeuo) apisiN0 00'++9
Ay val:] Ll 6L0E6°E 178’21 00" 00°05S‘E 00'582'91 00° 0058291 sdiysiaquiaw @ sanq 00°2+9
00°95¢' 00T 5 L6°€18'S 00 00 8r'p18's 8b'H18°S 00° s|euay 00°6£9
00'86¢ 00T 00 00°€49 00 00" 00°€9 00°€b9 00 DUBUAUIR B SHieday 00°8€9
88'€98’S 001 (607) 60°817'TT 00 00° 00'8TZ1T 00'SST'y 00°€90" Buneodnq g bunuug 00°5€9
£4°9€9'7 0071 00 00°£55°T 00 00 0074551 00°Z€0'T 00°'SZS Buwysiigngd 00'¥£9
95°%/0'T 61 £L'¥TT9 LTSTHT 00 00° 00055’/ 00 00"055°2 [PresL 00°€€9
¥6°164'S 65 L60p'E 8THE6'Y 00 16956 00'vbeE’s 00 00'vbE'8 suopesuNWwWwo) 00°2€9
YE6YS'TTT (74 ¥1°868'sT 98'867'9¢ 00 £6°01£°0T 00261201 00°28+'ST 00°STZ'9Z SDIAIBS |RUOISSDJ0Id 00°T€9
00'559'C €1 00°0b4'1 00092 00 00" 00°0007 00* 000002 uoneonp3 g buutes) 00°0£9
00 0 00'6b5'1 00" 00 00 00°6¥S'T (00°000'2) 00'6t5'€ S{edIpoLIad g $yoog 00°£2S
ST'06SET 10T (0£°88) 0£'2€9'ST 00 9168 00'vbS'ST (00°£¥£"99) 00'168°18 $3sBYIINd PO04 00°925
78'8bS 001 b9 95'€29'21 00 00 0070£9'C1 (007008'T) 00°0€b'bT 000°T$ 49pun dinb3 B sjoo] jlews 00'¥¢S
00 0 00007 00 00 00* 00002 00° 00°00 saljddng soueuajuiey/seday 00'€28
0b'S9b'E8 1S 8€°6/L'LS 79°079'6S 00 SO°€ST'ST 00°00¥£11 (007002°2) 00°009'6TT saljddns asipueydsow doys uio $9°22S
91'/8S'y 66 9099 ¥6°€ST'0T 00 00" 00°02¢’01 (00°00%'$1) 00'029'+2 sayddng bugelado 00°72S
78'718 6€ 01'250'1 06°2£9 00 00° 00°s2L'1 00 00'SZL'T saliddns 200 00°12S
0S'0£S 8t S9'197'T SE'89/ 00 00505 00°0£0°C 00* 00'0£0° Buipop/wiopun 00'tTH
92'€59'S¢E 69 0L'€bs’ST 0£°€98"€ 00 0T61Z'y 00°£0¥'0S 00" 00°£0¥'08 S)yauag yyesH sshoidw3 00'€TH
79'29 € SH'696 S5°0¢ 00" 00" 00°000'T 00°000°T 00 SWILIBAO |euoseas (1] 2r4 84
05991 0S LLESS €TS8 00 00" 00°001'1 00° 0070011 BWIMBAQ 00°CTH
£5'890°1/ 1% ¥2'698768 9/°8CE'€L 00" 9£°€98’E 00'86T°€91 (00°006'09) 008602 sabem B solejes [euoseas 0T'1TH
65°910°0ST vL 9b'965°SS $S'€8T°9ST 00 §6°7¢S'91 00°084'112 00' 00°08£'11Z sabem pue saliefes 00°TTH
:OSN‘_um_c_Eﬁ< - 0% u:m,&tmawa ansg
S|R30 ]
£5°8¥5'600°T$ %8/ bb'164'892$ 0€'v0£'186% (00°000's$) £8'/18'80T$ bL'S6L'vhT'1$ YL Y26’ (€S 00'1£8'902'1$ JUSWIYOLILY g 31D [BWIUY 00Z d4 - 80 uswpiedaq gng
00°€SS'TS +++ 00" 00° 00 00* 00 00 00 000'ST$ 43A0 SJmdNgsesur 00292
T1's10'28 16 19'92L €E/£2'9 (00"000°S) 6881 009612 00°t96'TC 00" 000'5$ +an0 Buijppowsy buipjing 00°99/
00 007 00° vL6EY'T 00" bL'6EVT PL6EY'T vL'6EV'T 00 666'b$-0001$ 3uaWdinb3 B yoely 00'¥9/
JuYoUIug B e jewiuy 002 d4 ~ 80 u:m.&tmawﬂ ans
IAITSBId 359404 - rd ucwEﬁmeQ
3ISNIdX3
00Z IGBIN - JET D
G A fe2i 0lg P ooy sucioesues] suofoesuel | SoduRIqUINOUT suoipesuel] uomn:m Sjusuwipusy uwauzm co_un_rumwo JNody JuUnodY
/aSN % QLA -326png QLA alhi YIUOW Jua.InD papuswy 196png paydopy
siour((| A3mo)) puep) Yooy

Y] D._ hmm\/ iROSi4

taamm 9dUeuLIOLIdd 196png

PLISIA
JAIISAIJ
1910,




+T Jo 6 abed

Wd £5:64:10 0Z0Z/€0/40 UO JaneLD) o[ AQ uny

¥8'885°/15'7 %ZL 95°€75°2€6 v H02'SSH'T (00°000°5) £9°081'922 00°82£'z8¢€’E (00°002’€ST) 00'826'S£5'E SIVLOL ISNIdX3
€£°TEL'789'1 %St LTHIT9S8'T €L°€15'928"T 00’ 11°296'v 00'82/T8¢’E (00°00Z°€ST) 00°826'SES’E STVLOL INNIATY N
L 00Z IqBIN - TET
¥8'885'715'¢$ %TL 9S°£25°766% b '07'SSH TS (00°000°5$) £9°081'92¢$ 00'82£'78£'c$ (00°002°551$) 00°'826°S£5E$ SIVALOL ISNIdX3I
¥8'885'/15'2$ %z, 95'€75°7£6$ YhH0Z'SSh TS (00°000°5$) £9°081'9224 00°82/'78¢'s$ (00°007°£51$) 00°8Z6'SE5'E$ 52101 DAIBSAI ISDI04 - TE  JuswRdE(
S{EICL
06'250'21$ %08 £5'E8v$ 87°6/1'61$ 00'0$ 01°29b'v$ 18°210°pZ$ 18°210°01$ 00°000°41$ UORIRAISSUO) 13 UDJessay 007 - Dy Jusiiedag qng
S9'01£'6 001 90" $67£89'/1 00" SS'9bT'p 00°889'/1 00'889'/1 00* Sa1UAbY JBYIO 03 Jaysues] 166
00 66 06 01°601 00" 00 00011 007011 o0’ {enyenuo) spisINg 00'#+9
00 0 00009 00’ 00° 00* 00°009 00 00009 s|ejusy 00'6£9
16'9¢h 0 000002 00° 00° 00’ 00°000°C (00°000°8) 00°000°0T [2rel) 00°€€9
00°€89 1 (ebovT) ¥T'628 00’ 00 18289 18'289 00 SAVIAIBS [RUOISS3J0.d 00°1€9
90°8St 19 00°2¥€ 00°€SS 00’ SS'STE 00°006 00 00°006 SaseydINg pooy 00°92S
8T'vLL 0 00°2£0" 00" 00* 00’ 00°2€0C (00'89v) 00°00SZ sal|ddng bunesado 00°z2s
UOREAISSUOD L] :Q;mmmwm 007 ~ DY s
98'810'T1H$ %89 71°259'¢614 £€'THTI'COVS 00°0$ 67°G51°05% Sb'£6/'965% Sb'SET'S$ 00'855'165$ S{Pi0 | ddUBUSIIRKW /SaIIpDeL - 8T lusliedad ang
6L°€10 +++ 00" 00" 00° 00" 00° 00* 00’ 5916044 Ul UORONASUCD 00592
¥2°906°E 00T 00 00°€v8’E 00° 00 00°€8'E 00°E¥8'E 00 666'b$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 3 yoew 00'¥92
00 001 00° 61°000"% 00’ 00 61°000% 61°000'p 00 666¥$-000'7$ sbuipying 00°29Z
€020 S 62°760'S 1L°£88's 00 00 00'08601 00' 0008601 [enoeqQuod apIsINO 00'¥b9
0£'$95 88 6b°€SE 15'949°2 00* 00 00°000S 00 00000’ sjejusy 00'6£9
75'6£9°0 0€T (1b°564°L) T4'785'€E 00° 6L'SLE"Y 00°£52'sT (00°eb8'T) 00°009°£¢ adueudjulely 1B Suieday 00'8€9
19'81H'28 9 66°/85TH 10°2TE'pL 00* §7°920'6 00°006'STT 00" 00°006'STT sa01BS AN dgnd 00°2€9
00’ 001 00° 00°S£9 00' 00’ 00°S29 00529 00" Bulysiignd 00'¥£9
LY'v8S 8S 05'6b€ 05°06% 00" 0¥°'9§ 00°0v8 00" 00°0+8 SuonesIuNWWo) 00°2€9
98'€8/°€1 €8 80'887'p 6'THE0T 00° LETY 00°0£9'¥C 00 00'0€9'v7 S3DIAIBS [RUOISS401d 00°1£9
00 0 00°06T 00’ 00° 00' 00°061 00 007067 uoneanp3 g Bujures 00°0£9
9,829t 8% 86'8£8'T 20'795°C 00’ 8E'01 00°00+'% 00" 00°00¢'t 000°1$ Japun dinb3 g sjooy jews 00'¥2S
Lb'€S8'91 69 ST/2£°8 $8'£65'81 00' 8/'805'C 00°S22'92 00° 00°S4£4'9¢ sal/ddng @dueusjulew/seday 00°€2S
£9'P15'€C 89 SH95€'p1 SS"0ZT'0€ 00° 69'€ST2 00°LLY b 00 00'LL¥'bb sa|iddng bugesado 00°22s
6v'9 0 00'0S 00’ 00" 00 000§ 00" 00°0S salddns a0 00128
¥8'1£0'T P11 (z6°202) 16'£59'T 00° 00'8vE 00°0St'1 00 00°0S+'T Butpop/waoun 00'b1t
8€°07T'6b €9 9/'829'/¢ 05°208°9t 00’ 0£'1€9'6 9 TEY VL (bL'6Eb'T) 00'1£8'SL Siyauag yijesH sdkojdwig 00°ETH
0£'62 +++ 00" 00" 00’ 00° 00’ 00 00' SWILBAO [eUOSRSS or'eIY
01°8/1'1 201 (+9°02) 90201 00 00 00°000'1 00 00°000'T BUWIHBAQ 00°21d
15°980°Z€ 9 €5°06£"vC L¥'609°0E 00 ¥8'00§ 00°000°sS 00 00°000°SS sabem g saieles [euosess (1] 9487
wu:mcwucmmz\mm}u:_umu_ ~ 81 Em.&tmnm& aqng
CLS-LEA] 353404 - Z¢ Mcwp.ﬁu__mm_wﬂ
ISNIdX3
007 IgeIN - TET  puny
1A 1834 Jold D%y suoigoesuel | suonoesuetj SaoueIquinoug suooesuel} ummﬁzm Sjuswpusiuy kuozm conatummo Junodoy unoxy
/P % Q1A - 196png QLA aia YIuCKW Juan) papusuwy 396png paydopy
stoupsif 43uno) puepsy Yooy

WiNVIUY dnioy apnjoxg
QT/T£/€0 31k 03 4B JLSL

Hoday asuew.04iad 196png

PLISIq
JAIISHIG
1S910,]




¥1 40 01 abed

Wd £5:6b:10 0202/€0/£0 U0 JaAeI) Ha[ Aq uny

(6°08£9$) 60'v66'621$ (60°14'84$) 00°0$ YL H811$ 00'082°15$ (00°000°5+$) 00'082'96$ S{EI0/ SUY (RIT BAIBSAIG 159404 - £€T g
66'6H1€ST %S8 9E°LT8'VE ¥9°2L1'061 00 96'782 007000522 00°000'St 00°000°08T SIVIOL ISNIdX3
0S'69€°92T %0b Sb'128'b91 SS'8SHITT 00 0L7L9v'T 00°082°9.2 00° 00'082°9/2 SIVLOL INNIATY
S|E30 | SUT GBI SAI9sSdud 88104 - €€1
66'6v1°E51$ %58 9E'/T8'VES $9'7L1'061% 00°0% 96'78¢$ 00'000'52Z$ 00°000'5H$ 00'000°081$ SIVIOL 3SNIdX3
66’6V 1'EST$ %58 9£'/28'vES $9'2£1°061% 00°0$ 96'287$ 00°000's22$ 00°000°Sv$ 00°000°081% SeI0) BAlISDId 353404 - 2E
66'6H1cST S8 9€'£78'vE $9°2£1°061 00" 96°28¢ 00000522 00°000'St 00000081 aoue.nsug 00°9£9
SAIDSIIY 3sv104 ~ ZE
ISNIdX3
0S'69€°921$ %0b SH'1Z8b91$ SS'8SK'ITTS 00°0$ 0L'/9V'1$ 00°082°9/2% 00°0$ 00'082°9/2$ STIVLOL ANNIAY
0S°69£'971$ %0 SH'1Z8'v91$ SG'8SH'TT1$ 00°0$ 0/4°L9'1$ 00'082'9/2% 00°0% 00°082°9/T$ SIEI0]. BAIBSAL ISBI04 - ZE  juswnedaq
80°T€T SIT (8c°61) 8C'6b1 00 00 00°0€T 00" 00°0€T 06, 3S913)u! 5,10303][0D 0£'19¢
S6'117'C 80¢ (00°0800) 00080 00" vELVE 00"000'T 00 00°000'T sburulea jusunsaaug 01°19¢
S6'vCT 47! (8£:29) 8L'C1T 00 8/°C1 00°0ST 00 00°0ST JUNOJ2E UOIINE SI0YD3Y|0D) UTIE
75'106'ceT 6€ 19°€86'99T 6£°910801 00° 85'206 00°000°S/2Z 00 00"000°S42 saxey Apadoid 0T°T1E
ELYELRIR] 89404 - TE
SUY Qery sA19s3lg 159104 - €ET D
(09'88£°9¢$) 95'92£'18% (95°922'18%) 00°0$ (£5°556°0Z$) 00'0$ 00°0$ 000$ S[2I01 BHIDY DAIDSII 159104 - ZET
20'sze'Lie %L9 95'¥62'86 ¥b"029'€07 00 66°S9%7C 00'ST6'T0E 00 00'ST6'T0E SIVLO0L ISNIdX3
b 9E8'0bT %0b T1°120°081 88'€68'1Z1 00 w0181 00'ST6T0€ 00" 00'ST6°T0E STVLOL ANNIATY
SIEI0 L B39y IAI8834d 153404 - ZET pung
70'Sge'L12$ %L9 95°¥62'86$ ¥b'029'c02$ 00'0% 66°59v'72$ 00°ST6'T0¢4 00'0$ 00'ST6'T0£$ SWLOL 3ISNIdX3
20'Sze’L12$ %L9 95°¥67'86$ ¥b'029'c02$ 00'0$ 66'S9b'27$ 00'S16'10¢$ 00'0$ 00'ST6°10€$ SIPIO| DAIDSBA 152104 - TE  Juswiedaq)
70'sTT'L1T £9 95'v62'86 ¥b°029'c0T 00 66'S9¥"27 00°S16°10€ 00 00'ST6T0€ JAWI 0Z'sTh
BAIDSDI 189104 ~ TE  Wdwedeq
3SN3dX3
Th'9E8'0v1$ %0 21°120°081$ 88°€68'121$ 00°0$ 01514 00'ST6'T0€% 00'0$ 00'ST6°T0€$ SW.LOL INNIATY
TH'9E8'Ob1$ %0t 71°120°081$ 88'€68'T21$ 00°0% 0161 00'ST6'10€$ 00°0% 00'S16°10€$ SIPI0) DAIDSBUG 159104 - ZE  Judweda(
P9 b1 60T ((74%9)] bLE9T 00 00* 00'0ST 00" 00°0ST 06, 159193U! 5,10198)10D 0€°19€
1S'¥€8° 611 (£1°66%) L1°660°C 00 8€778¢ 00°009C 00° 000097 sBujuies Jusunsaaug 0T°19€
88°LET SST (€z'¢8) €zTeee 00" £TEET 00°0ST 00° 00°0ST junodde UoIIN. $10309110D TIE
6E°6TL'9ET or 92°/19'081 bL'L6E'8TT 00" 18'466 00°510°662 00" 00°ST0'66C soxe} Auadosd 0T'T1E
JAIBSDId 159104 - TE  Jusuedes(
3INNIATY
2439y DARIBSB g 159104 ~ ZET puny
(11°958'b£84) 1£°069'€26$ (1£'069'876$) 00°000'G$ (zs-g1z'122%) 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ S[EI0 00Z IGRIN - TET
QLA 4894 JoLg p.o2y suofoesues § suoipesues ] S9duRIqWINDUT suoiesue | 19bpng SJuSWpUIWY 19bpng uondudsag Junody JWnoxy
/P3SN % QLA - 126png alA AtA YIuop JuaLiny papuauly 39bpng paidopy
srouy([{ “3unoy) puep) Yooy

JUNO2DY dnjjoy apnpPXg
02/I€/£0 23eQ 01 JeaA |BIsI

HodaY 9ouew.o0413d 396png

PLISI
JAIISIIJ
18910,




+T JO 1T abeg

Wd £S:6¥:T0 0Z0Z/€0/40 U0 Janes) yar Aq uny

00 +++ (0o0'01€) 00°01€ 00 00" 00 00" 00* 3NUBAR JALRO - SNOBLE||RDSIN $6°69€
W8T +++ (6£°9z6) 6€°926 00" 26°08 00" 00 00’ sBuruies Jusunsau] 01'19¢
STHIT'S +++ (sz's88't) ST'S88'p 00 00" 00" 00" 00" $99J 4|06 ynjg ueipu] g0 e
SAIDSV UG JSVI0 ~ CE sy e
INNIATY
w>0..nEH ISINGY 309 "d'4 ~ TEE
09°96£'1$ (58'96€£$) S8'96E$ 00°0$ (96°519$) 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0% L ed ig “foid "3ded ‘g4 - 0gg
00 +++ (00's22) 00'S2L 00’ 00°52L 00 00" 00 STWLOL ISNIdX3
09'96€‘T +++ (s8'121'1) S8'T121] 00 ¥0°601 00 00" 00* SIVLOL 3NNIATY
59104 Jed @jig "foid 3de3 'q'd - 0EE
00°0$ +++ (00°52£$) 00°52/$ 00°0$ 00°524$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0% STIVIOL ISNIX3
00°03$ +++ (00'52£$) 00°52/$ 00'0$ 00'57/$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0% S|PI0 DAIDSBIG ISDI04 - 2E
00 +++ (00'szz) 0052 00 00°SeL 00" 00" 00’ S3DIIBS [RUOISS3J0I] 00'T€9
BALISDU ISU0H - 2§ uswiedsn
ISNIdX3
09°96£°1$ +++ (58°121'19) S8'121'1$ 00°0$ +0'601$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ SIVLOL 3NNIATY
09'96€£'1$ +++ (S8°'121'1$) S8°1Z1'1$ 00'0$ v0'601$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% S|RIC) PAIOSDId 153104 - TE  JuBUiledag
09'96€'T ++4+ (sg'1z1'T) S8 1Tt 00 $0°60T 00’ 00° 00° sBulules Jusuasanug 0T°'7T9¢
BAIISBU I5BI04 - €  usliiedag
INNIATY
1eg axig “foid 3ded ‘g4 - g£€
(69'S£2°0b$) £L°69L th$ (€£°692'TH$) 00°0$ (62°865°01%) 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ SIEI0L VSSId SAIASIId 152404 - 9CT
01°252'811 %E9 66'281'c/ 10°€09'22T 00 £1°€99'TT 00'982'S61 00 00'98£'S6T SIVLOL ISNIdX3T
1$'910°8L %Tb TL°TS6'STT 8C°€€8'6/ 00 ¥8'490'T 00°98£'561 00* 00°982'S6T STVLOL INNIATY
S{EJ0 L ¥YSSId SAIRSBIY 89104 - 9T
01°754'811$ %E9 66'281°¢L$ 10'€09'721$ 00°0$ €1°€99'11$ 00'98£'561% 00'0% 00'98/'S61$ STV.LOL 3ISNIdX3
01°252'811$ %E9 66'281°c/$ 10'€09°221$ 00'0$ £1'€99'11$ 00'98£'561% 00°0$ 00'98/'S61$ SIPI0) @AI9SANd 158404 - TE JUaWipedeq
01'29£'811 €9 66'C81°cL 10°€09°2¢1 00 €T°€99'TT 00982561 00° 00982561 31eIPAN VOIS OT'ETH
SAI9SBId 158404 - TE  wswiiedsg
ISNIdX3
15°910°8/$ Y%lb 2/'TS6'ST1$ 8C°€£8'6/$ 00°0$ ¥8'90'1$ 00°98/'s61$ 00'0$ 00'98/°56T1$ SW.LOL INNIATY
1°910°84$ %It 7L'56'S11$ 87°€€8'6/$ 00°0$ $8'4901$ 00'98/°561$ 00°0$ 00'982'561$ SIBI0L BALOSBI 359404 - ZE  JuBwedaq
60'6/ 901 (0£°9) 0£°907 00 00 00°00T 00 00007 06, 352.3)U) 5,10103]j0D 0€'79¢
62'€60'E 601 (ves1e) yoLiL'e 00" 99°/97 00°005'Z 00 0070052 sbulules Juaunseaul 01'19¢
ov'se 8/1 (0+°99) 0b°1ST 00" 0b'18T 00°s8 00" 00°s8 unodoe uopne si03|j0D ARy
£9'89L'vL ov 99'C¥T'91T ¥£'858'9/ 00 8£°S¥9 00'10T°€61 00" 00°T01°€61 saxe} Apadoid oT'TIE
BAIBS3IG IS0 - ¢¥  Judlilyedse
3INNIATY
VSSId BAINSRIA §57004 - 95 P
QLA 1B3A J0ld P9y mco_uummcm\_._. m:o_uumwcm\_._. wwu:m;nc..:u:u mco_wummcm\cv u@@U:m Sjuspuswy uvmv:m co._uatuwvo Jur
/P3SN % QLA - 396png aia QA YIUOW JuBLIND papuatuy 196png paydopy

unodxy dnjloy apnpxa
CZ/TE/E0 die) 01 tre ) 1BSS

Hodoay asuew.oliad 3obpng

siouqy Krirnn)) prewy 3208
JLSIq
IAIISII

1S310,]




$T 40 2T abed

Wd £5:6¥:T0 0202/€0/+0 U0 JoneI) Yar Aq uny

69'652'c2E$ %ST 6b'S6£°0£5$ 16°6£5°06$ 00°0$ £5°Zh6'C$ 00'1£6°029% 00'T9+'50£$ 00'04p'STES SIVIOL 3ISNIdX3
69'GST'EZES %ST 6b'S6£°0£5$ 16°S£5°06$ 00°0% £5°T¥6'cS 00'1£6°029% 00'19+'50€$ 00'0Lp'STES S[BI0 | BAIBSDUY 3SD404 - TE  Justulieds(
00 +++ (€5'Zv6'E) £5°TH6'E 00 €5°ZY6'E 00 00 00 000°5$ JaA0 Juswdinb3 R ydejy 008z
69°552°€CE €1 00°T€6"8ES 00°000z8 00" 00 00'1€6'029 00°19%'S0€ 00°04b'STE 000°ST$ 49A0 2unpngseu] 00°£9¢
00 ++4+ (86°265"p) 86'765'y 00° 00 00 00" 00 666'1$-0007$ aampnnseyur 00°€9/
IMIDSIId IS0 ~ ZE 1L daq
ISNIdX3
06"09£'051$ %Th £6°L82'V81$ £0'789'0€T1$ 00°0$ 2T'06'1$ 00'0/b'S1E$ 00°0$ 00'04b'ST1ES SIVIOL 3NNIATY
06°09€°0ST$ %It £6°£8/'v81$ £0'289'0£1$ 00°0%$ TTH06'1$ 00°0/b'STES 00'0$ 00'0L¥'STIES _BAIISBI ¥53104 - TE
00°000°5¢Z +++ 00 00" 00" 00 00 00 00 $924n0S 31eAld 1y SUORNQLIU0D 0T'$9€
§5'9ZT 689 (9g"2vT) 9€'2LT 00' 00 00°5¢ 00 00'S2 06, 353433u) $,40103]|0D 0€'T9¢
L1°68p'S +88¢ (€0'£8%'S) €0°7€9'S 00 T5°119 00°SbT 00 00°S+T sbujules Jusunsaaug 01°19¢
$9°021 8.€ (15°081) 15°Sb2 00 15°SbT 0059 00 00'59 JUNOJJR UoRINE SI0YIY[0D T
YSHT9'6TT ot €8'209°06T L1289 T 00 61°/¥0'T 00°S€Z'STE 00 00°S£2'STE saxe) Auadoid 0T'T1E
BAIBSBId 158104 ~ TE  Jusiuedeq
INNIATY
Il PRISUOD B §153104-d0[BABQ - §EE  puny
8t'G88'G$ (¥9'086'51$) v9'08b'S1$ 00'0$ 76°08$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0% L da0idwiy 351107 3109 *d'd - TEE
6r'zee’er +++ 00 00° 00" 00 00’ 00 00 SIVL0L ISNAdX3
£9°£12'81 +++ (¥9'08%'S1) £9°085'ST 00 26°08 00 00" 00 STVLOL INNIATY
S|EIC | N>O._nEw ISINOJ JI0O *d’4 ~ T£E
61°7£€T1$ +++ 00°0% 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0% SIVLOL 3ISNIdX3
61'2€€'71$ ++4 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ S|PIC BAIDSAId 150404 ~ ZE  Juslpeda]
L1ETh$ +++ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0$ S[EI0] UOKHDNSUD) 3SNOH qnid dd - 96 Jiede
LT +++ 00’ 00° 00 00 00 00 00 000'S$ 4on0 Buflapowsy Buipjing 0099/
UQIONIISUO) asnoy qnid d4 - 96 Ewn:tmawj ang
20'606°11$ +++ 00'0% 00'0$ 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0% S{e30 L JUBWIBACILIT 3SIN0D HOD dd - §6 JuBwiRdaq gng
70°686'6 +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00" 00" 000'5$ 130 Bulfspowsy buipiing 00°99/
000261 +++ 00" 00° 00" 00 00" 00" 00 SADIAISS |RUOISSDJ0Id 00°'T€9
ucwEW>OhaEm SIN0) 0D do ~ §6 ucmc,._ﬁmmwa ang
BAIDSDI ISRI04 - TS Juswiiedsg
3ISNIdX3
£9°212'81$ +++ (+9°081'S1$) $9'08b'S1$ 00°0$ 76'08% 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0% SIVLOL INNIATY
£97£12'81$ +++ (¥9°08'ST$) ¥9'08b'S1$ 00°0% 76'08$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ S|RI0). SAIBSTId 15404 - ZE  Judwpedsg
00'T1Z01$ +++ (00'65£6$) 00'65£°'6$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% SIPI01. pung Hed Jlo9 dd - 68  juswipedag qns
00°172’01 +++ (00°65€°6) 00°65€°6 00 00 00 00" 00" 93 4|06 ynig ueipuy £0°LbE
pung 3ie) Jjoo dd - 68 Juswiiedsq ang
IAIBSBId IS804 - 2§ Juswiiedsq
INNIATY
w>OhQEu BSIN0) JI0D "d"d - TEE punyg
Q1) {esA d0Ld P9y suonoesuel ) suofjoesues | Saduesgiundul suonoesues uwm._u:m Sjusiupusity uwm_u:m co_uatumwo unoXy piialensiv]
/P9SM % A - 336png Qi (<19 YIUo Juaun) papuauy 396png pajdopy
srouyfy| 43uno) puep] Yoy

oS 3o

- .a ,
i+

toa_wm ou:m

CoEe

AP

(S9N} .,.mww.

W104i3d jobpng

PLOSIq
IAIISIIJ
1910,




$T 4o €1 abed

Wd £5:61:10 0Z0Z/€0/H0 UO Jonei) yar Aq umy

$1°05099 +++ (05°678°0€) 05'628°0€ 00 00" 00° 00° 00° 000°S$ 190 3uswidinbl g yoejy 00'89,
00" +++ (61°952'6) 61°952'6 00" 008598 00" 00° 00' 000'ST$ 430 aunpnselur 00294
10'61€7 +++ 00’ 00" 00 00 00° 00" 00* ssa160.d Ul uoINASUC) 00'&92
00'6€'9T +++ 00" 00* 00 00’ 00" 00 00" 666'v1$-000'2$ :npnaseyu] 00°€9Z
00'8£0°S +++ 00* 00° 00° 00’ 00 00° 00" pueq 00°'19Z
1€°£90°¢ +++ 00 00° 00 00’ 00 00 00" salddns aoueujuie/ieday 00°€2S
BAIDSDIY }SDI04 - TE
9T'ETH'LL$ +++ (18'v25°2£$) v8'veS'e$ 00°0% 00°00¥'2/$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ STVLOL INNIATY
9T LL$ +++ (b8'v252L$) v8b2S 7L 00°0$ 00°00v'24$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ S[PIC) DAIDS3A] 3152104 ~ ZE vedag
00 +++ (00°00+'22) 00°00b'22 00 00°00'2, 00’ 00" 00’ 1SN} urpely uialep 0C'¥9€
00'8LT°4L +++ 00 00" 00° 00 00 00" 00* $32IN0s 33eatd 1y suonnquIue) 0T"¥9€
9T'SHe +++ (¥8'ver) ¥8'veT 00’ 00* 00" 00 00° sBujused Jusunseauy 0T°19¢
MBS I 159104 -~ 2¢
INNIATY
pung urHew uialel - 809
(£8'160°vES'T$) 1T°6€1°921°1$ (IT'6€1°921'T$)  00°0% (16°€08'20€$) 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 01 Burdwe) 1 Aemppds Japunyy pnot - 9g£  pund
€5°299'885'T +++ (SETET'PST'T)  SETETPSIT 00’ 00°001°S0€ 00 00" 00’ SIVIOL ISNIdX3
0£'04S'¥S +++ (bT'266°£7) ¥T'766'LC 00" 60"962C 00’ 00 00 STWLOL INNIATY
siejoy Buidwe) g Aemypds sapunyy pno - 9g¢
£5'299'885'1$ +++ (SE'TET'VST'TS)  SETET'PSTIS 00°0$ 00°001°S0£$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ SIVLOL ISNIdX3T
£5'799'885'1$ +++ (SETET'PST'T$)  SETET'HSI'TS 00°0$ 00°001°50£$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ S|PI0L PALDSDId 158104 - 2§
ST'T0E'LL +++ (Sz'10€'22) ST'T0€'LL 00 00 00" 00" 00’ s3] 0028
68°SLE'9 +++ (S£°€12'616) S°€12'616 00" 00°00T'50€ 00" 00" 00 000°§T$ 49A0 anpngselyur 0029/
€5°2L9'PHb'T +++ (S€'1¥995T) SE'TH9'9ST 00 00° 00" 00 00" ss3160.4 Ul uoINIISUCD 00592
98'/81 +++ 00’ 00" 00" 00° 00" 00° 00* Buiysngng 00'¥£9
00°s21'C +++ (00°S¢¥) 00°SY 00° 00 00" 00 00" SVIAIIS [EUOISSDJ0Id 00°1€9
BAIBSAI }S3104 ~ TE usw mgwa
3SN3dX3
0£°045'v5$ +++ (b2'z66'L2$) vT'266'£2$ 00'0$ 60'967'2$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ STIVLOL INNIATY
0£°0£5'¥5$ +++ (bez66'L2$) $T'266'L$ 00°0$ 60°962'7$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ S|EI0L DAIDSDId I52404 - 7€ Juauledaq
0£'0L5'+S ++ (¥T'ze6'22) ¥T'T66'LT 00 60°962°C 00" 00 00* sbujuies Jusunssaul 0T'19¢
SAIASAId 158404 ~ Zg wcm_\cﬁmama
INNIATY
Guidwes g Aemipds Japunyy pnot - 9g5
(6£'+68'2/1%) (95°209'sHE$) 95°9b1'0v$ 00'0$ (1£°8£0°2$) (00°19+'s0£$) (00°19¥'50£$) 00'0$ SIEI0 L AW 1NIISUO) 13 $359104-dOJBAD( - SEE  pund
69'S5T'ETE %ST 6b°56£°0€S 15°S€5'06 00° £5°TH6'E 00°T€6°0Z9 00'T9%'S0€ 00°04b'S1E STVLOL 3ISNIdX3
06°09€°0ST %1t €6°£8L'V81 £0°789'0€T 00 06T 00°0Lt'STE 00 00°0£b'S1E STIVLOL INNIATY
S|RI0 | \_&EH Pngsucl R wumwhck-n0_$>WQ -~ GEE pundg
Q1A 1e3A Joud P09y suonoesues suonesues | saduelqwndug suopoesuel ] 19bpng SJUSWPUBWY 19bpng uondudss@ unoday JUNOXY
/P3SN % QLA - 196png ata ata Yuop Juslind papuswy 196png paydopy
srouyf[] 43uno)) prepy ysog

JUNCOdY dnjjod apnjoxg
0eTC/E0 MEQ 0] IS4 [BdSIY

Hoday aouew.043d 396png

pLISIq
IAIISIIG

1910




¥T 40 1T abeyq Wd £S:6t:T0 020Z/€0/%0 U0 JaAeID) Yar Aq uny

o
(0£:029'157'c$) £6'8bb'9pE'2$ (€6'60£'299'2$)  00°000°S$ (682£0°019%) (00'192°11£3$) (00" THS'£0%$) 00°082'96% Siejo) pueiy
08'+09'759'9 %08 ¥1'928'925'1 98°€6T'211’9 (00°000°S) $5°0£9'21L 00°020°6£9°£ 00°165'199 00'62¥°££6"9 STV.LOL 3ISNIdXT
0T'+86'66£'E %lb L0'S4T's48's €6°E8Y'PSH'E 00’ §9'/65'701 00°6S£°£2€'L 00°0S0'¥5Z 00°60£'€£0"L SWLOL INNIATY
S|RI0 L puessy
(0Z°s81'S1$) (ST°6£6'1E$) ST6£6'1E$ 00°0% 00'2hL'c9% 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0$ S[PI0L pung urjew ualep - 809
9'806'76 +++ (69'585°0%) 69°585°01 00* 00'859'8 00" 00" 00 SVLOL ISNIdXI
9TV L +++ (¥8'v2S2L) Y8'HTSTL 00* 00°00¥'2¢ 00 00 00 SWLOL INNIATY
S[EI0L PUNy ULe UIAIR - 809
9°806°Z6$ +++ (69'585°0¥$) 69'585°0b$ 00'0$ 00'859'8$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% STVLOL ISNIdX3
9v°806'76$ +++ (69°585'0t$) 69'585°0v4 00°0% 00'859'8$ 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0% SIPIO| DAIBSBId 358104 - TE  Juduedag
ISNIXT
pung uipien uialep - 809 puny
QLA 1834 10 P.osy sunpoesuel ;. sugIesLz ) sadueIquwindug suoipesues] uwmn:m Sjuspuswy umanam co:atumwa Junody JUnody
/UPs1 % QLA - 136png QLA QAiA YuoW Juaun)y papustuy 196png paydopy
siouyyy 43uno)) pwepsy yooy

PLISIQ
JAIISHIJ
1S310,]




ROCK ISLAND COUNTY TREASURER

MONTHLY REPORT OF FINANCES
TO THE COUNTY BOARD

per ILCS 55 5/3-10005.2

FOREST PRESERVE FUND BALANCES
AND
INTEREST RECEIVED ON FUNDS INVESTED

FOR THE MONTH OF MARCH, 2020

AND THE NINTH MONTH ENDED MARCH 31st, 2020

53



TABLE OF CONTENTS

MARCH, 2020

COVER LETTER-FOREST PRESERVE

FP-CROSS FUND REPORT - CASH POSITION
Includes Checkbook & Investment balances by Fund

FP-CROSS FUND REPORT - INTEREST RECEIVED
on Investments by Fund

54



Rock
Island
County

April 9 2020

TO THE MEMBERS OF THE COUNTY BOARD:

Accompanying this letter is the Treasurers’ monthly report of Financial Status as of
March 31*, 2020 and Interest received on Forest Preserve Funds invested for the month
of March, 2020, as the ninth month of the fiscal year, compared with the prior year
follows:

Current year interest for March, 2020 $ 6,244.00
Prior year interest for March, 2019 $ 11,624.00
Current year accrual ending March 31%, 2020 $ 75,332.00
Prior year accrual ending March 31%, 2019 $111,920.00

NOTE: The Forest Preserve General Account and Niabi Zoo account balances are not
final for the month of March. 97% of the receipts are in; but there have been issues with
the new software that are still being worked out. If final figures are available by County
Board night, I can get corrected reports to you. Thanks for your patience.

Monthly interest for March, was averaging .50%. For a 2™ time within a few weeks, the
Federal Reserve Board called another emergency meeting on March 15 and dropped the
interest rate down again to a targeted range between 0% and .25% Disappointing for
investors but good for borrowers.

Contact me if you have any questions.

Very truly yours,
j Mdon ?wwt

Louisa Ewert
County Treasurer

LE/mc

LOUISA EWERT, COUNTY TREASURER
SUE ALBERTS, CHIEF DEPUTY
ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, ILLINOIS
PO Box 3277, Rock Island IL 61204-3277
Phone (309) 558-3510 * Fax (309) 558-3511

www rockislandcounty.org

55



0202 ‘6 |udy ‘Aepsiny ]

L jo | sebey

Uam3 esino :1esn

56

0€°,0t'880'v$ 95'06€°'222'G$ spund Ol :[ejo| puels
80'8¥0€L$ 80'879% pung uiuey uinepy 809 pung uieiy uintey 809
Buidwe)n Buidwe)n
€2'980°€LE LS 2o’ LL9'vL0'e$ ' Aemjids Jepuny pnon 9€e ® Aemj|ids Jepunyy pnoT 9€e
Jdwy adwy
€.'028'8ES$ 1S'916'9€5$ 1onJIsuo) % sisalo4-dojsasq gee JoNJIsu0) % sysalo4-dojenaq see
8L 1S6°LL$ 98°'0/8°1L$ anoidwi| 8s1n0) 109 d' LEE anoidw)| 8s1n0Y 40D 'd' LEE
L8 LLL'96$ €8'200'96$ ted axig ‘oid 1deD 'd' 0ee red axig ‘loid 1deD 'd'H 0ee
09'660'912$ 68°2,69'922$ VSSId 8Aesald 1salo4 9E!L VSSId 8AI8sald 1salo4 9El
€8'0L6'G.c$ 00°260'c82$ Su| ger] aAasald 18104 eel Su| gerq anJasald 1s8104 eel
eroeL'oles 66°GYLLEC$ alilay anIesald 1salo cel alil8y aAlesald 1s8.04 cel
86°1L6€'062$ 67°€56'CL9$ 007 IqeiN LEL 007 1qeiN LEL
8.'G6.‘CV6$ 68'9vV'eSL LS anIesald 1Sal04 oclL aMIasald 1S8104 oEl
aouejeg Bujpug oouejeg Bujuuibag uonduosag pund Buihed pun4 Buihed uonduosag pung

JUNOo29Y - pun4 Ag poday ‘Bunsiq Alewwng

020c/LE/€ -3¥eQ Ol - 0¢0¢c/1/€ :9jeq wou

poday pun4 ssoi)

SIONVIVE ANN4- NOILISOd HSVD
10111S1g 9AI9S3ld 158404 JIH



0202 ‘6 Iudy ‘Aepsinyl

1 10 | sebey

TrIEE SLS w5k LSHTHINI HLVA-OL-AVHA d "Hoteseiese

0202 ‘HOHVIN

NI d3aNdv3
¥9°ev2'9% 1S3H3LINI Spund O} ‘[eio0L puetn
00°0$ pund ume unely 809 pung ulep UIAB 809
60'962'2$ Buidwe)  Aemidg Japuny pnoT gee Buidwe) g Aemiids Jepunyy pnoT 9ee
2S°119% Jdwy 1onuisuo) % sysalo4-dojaasq gee Jdwijonnsuo) B sysalo4-dojeasg See
26°08% anoidw| 8s1n0J 409 ‘d'd Lee anoidw| 8s1n09 0D 'd'S Lee
¥0'601L$ led ayig ‘foid 1deD ‘d'4 oee led axig ‘foid 1deD 'd'd 0ge
99'292% VSSId 8Alesald 1salo4 9€1 VSSId 8Aesald isalo4 o€l
e WALR su| ger] aAasald 1sai04 eel Su| ger] aAasald 158104 eel
8€'282$ alllay aMesald IS804 2elL alllay anesald 18104 2elL
€9'628$ 00Z IqeIN LEL 00Z 1qeiN LEL
90°e2h' 1S aMasald 1sa104 o€l aMBsald 1sa104 oct
s)ypal) [ejol uonduosaq pund Buiked pun4 Buifeyq uonduosaqg pung

uUNo29Yy - pund Ag poday ‘Bunsi Alewwng

0Z0Z/LE/E -o¥eq OL - 0202/ L/E :8jeq Wwol4
poday pung ssoi)

spun4 Aq - panIaday 1salalu|
10LI1SIg 9A19S3id 1S9104 DY

57



58

%8¢ LE 6628L°'€L €L'€99'LL - - - - - - - Z1L'9v8'v8 VSSId d4 9€l

%SE 61 9¢€°228'vE - 00°6e 96°LG52 - - - - - 2e0LL'se qen d4 €cl

%95°2¢€ 95°¥62'86 66°G9¥'22 - - - - - - - 66092021 aley d4 el

%L8°L2 96°€25'2€6 0.2vE'601L | G1'Z19°ZLL | 82'G22'Y - (00°000°5) (00°000°S) - - 61°90L'85}°1L 007 el

00°062 %10 €Y 22 ¥P0'€S0°L LE2v8'68 09'LvL'ey e L81°L LO6LE - - - - 26°969'081°1 |eJauag) (019

saulj J@8ys 1ebpng aouejeq llosAed swieln al o] S.0d $,0d Uluop Sy sabueyd souejeg sweN # pundy
aoue|jeg J0 anuanay leiubiQ jo passquinouaun Bujpueisinp | Joud ppy paaosddy paaquinouaun pung

40 Jno swien puadg 0} ya7 % uauny
Joeagng

%SC

$)}99y) asuejeq [eu ]

ag pnous

sSpung aA19sald }S8404

AQuno9 puejs) ooy

020z/Le/€

;

[




59

; |

%LZ ¥E | 06'7L6L9 0Z'8¥8'oL - - | - - - - - 01'€92'8L VSSId dd 9€L

%5902 | 10°068°6€ - 05°15¢ - - - - - - 15'L0Z0Y qer dd €el

%E6 PE 86°€L9'OLL 66'250'LE - - | - - - - - 16'999'Lp1 auey dd zel

[%EL 1€ 91°/¥9'050°'L | 09°'Z6¥'SvL | 8YL0S'8LL | 2G66Z2L | bE 88 - - - 00°000'05 L¥'818'9/€°) 00z LEL

00°052 %8162 25'066'999 89'€GY'6LL | GE'9IE'ZS | LY VSLELL | L8 LbL - - (92'9¢) - 68'98€'256 [eJausg o€t

saul| 183yg 186png soueleg il01Aeg swie|n aL ¥0 $,0d S.0d Yiuow Sy sabueyd aouejeg sweN | #pung
aduejeq 0 SNUBAYY _m_:_m._o 0 palaquinousun ‘ m:_U:EmSO Jold ppy _uw>o,_QQ< pajaquinousun pun4

JO N0 swie|n Ucwnw 0} Ya1 9% ‘ jaungd
oenqng

%52

S99y aouejeq jel|

ag pinoys

Spun4 aAlasald }s0404

|

Auno) puejs| yooy

610Z/LE/€

_

;

_




91°86¥%'0S 80°06€79 - - 800679 696850V ¥8'v2S'c. €6°0G¥'cE pund uiep uine 809
Ge'898'ce. €0°980°€LE'T - - €2°980'c/E’l GELEL'YSL'L ¥2'266°'LC ¥€'622'66¥'C dweophemids 17 9¢¢e
00°LO¥'evL ¥9°0£7'68T 61°G6€°0€S €6°/8.'1781 02°'8/8'V€S 1G'GES 06 10'289'0€1 Y9 LEL V6V JsuoD@sIsalo ‘A8 gee
19'¥00°02 8/°TS6'TL - - 8/°166'L. - ¥9°08¥°Gl YL LLY'9G dwj 8s109 4109 Lee

- L8'98€'S6 - - 18°98¢€°'G6 00°'G2.L Gg8'Lell 20°066'176 uied ayig oee
8/°€56'69 €€°698'85¢ 66'28L'c. 2LtG6'SLL 09660912 10°€09°CeCl 82°¢€8'6. £€'698'85¢ VSSId d4 9¢l
99'906°69 16'6/8'SS¢E 9¢°/28'v¢ S 128yl £8'G88'Gee 9221061 GG'8SYLLL 26665 0€ qgern d4 el
1€€20°9¢] 0 LT6T6C 9G°16¢2'86 Zl'1zo'08l 9°06L°0Le ¥¥°029°c0C 88'¢68'L2Cl 2016162 al18y d4 A"
G€'9//'61G°L GS96E'€TT'T 96°€25'2¢6 10°202°968°L | ¥0'€L.'66l Yy ¥02'SSY'C €6°025'92S°L GG'96¢'82CL L ooz LEL
0/°G20°'626 0/°'80€'TEET 2er0'eS0‘1L €6'878°L8Y'L  66°€0G'C06 8/°G19'6G8°L L0°LEL'eLE L 0,'88¢'88¢°|L |elsus9) ocl

anlesay aouejeg apeN 19A PaAIaoay 19 A aouejeg aleq aleq 0} 61/0€/9 jJo se awepN pung # pun4

YJUOIN S pun4 pajeudoisddeun | JON sasuadx3 || QN SenuaAsy | pund juaun)d 0] sasuadxg | 8nuanay Gl/L/. | ©duejeg pun4

pajebpng pajebpng 6L/L/L

saouejeg pung

spung aA19Said }S9104

fQjuno9y puejs| ¥ooy

0c0c/1e/e

60



GO'/68°6 78'92v'SS - - 28'92¥'SS 9¥'806'C6 oceey'lL 20cl6'0L pund uiep uine 809
Z8ll1'Sel 0€°£50'779°C - - 0€'250'v29°C €G°299'88G°L 0/°045'vS €L'6VL'8SL'Y dweophemids 17 9¢e¢e

- 96°'SE6'6CT LE YL 9CE 0lL'¥/8'6E1 21'908°9L¢€ 69'66¢'cee 06°09€0G1 96°00.68¥ JsuoD@sIsalo ‘A8 gee
olLevl's 08'7/6'68T - - 08'2.6'681 6l2ecCl 1971281 2e /8081 dwi 8s109 4109 Lee
08'v¥0'v SSYET'V6 - - GGVET V6 - 09'96¢°lL G6'.€8'C6 uied ayig oee
G0'€S0°29 6S°€8L°LTC 0671619 65059201 06°/0°/81 012¢G.8LL L¥'91082 65'¢€8.°'/22 VSSId d4 9¢l
1G19¢'22 88°'€0L'€8C 10°098°6E 05296°€.) 6¢°165'6Y1 66°671'cSl 05'69¢'9C1 88°1/€'9/1 qgern d4 el
0¢'6€1°8C1 6/°888'T6¢ 86'¢19'9L1 8G°200°c6l 61°005'GLe coseelie Zr9e8‘ovl 6.'888°16¢C al18y d4 A"
106G Vi) 8%°708°C0C'T 91'/¥9'0G0°L 12°€05°G88°L  /£'9¥6°29¢€ ¥8'88G°/16°C €1°2€1'289°L 81'208'C0C’| ooz LEL
8/°101'9/6 TL96ETIE'T 25066999 60°099'v2e'L  vl'12l'eS. 86'62.'229°L 16°6G0°020°} 12 26E°L1E") |elsus9) ocl

anlesay aouejeg apeN 19A PaAIaoay 19 A aouejeg aleq aleq 0} 81/0€/9 Jo se awepN pung # pun4

YJUOIN S pun4 pajeudoisddeun | JON sasuadx3 || QN SenuaAsy | pund juaun)d 0] sasuadxg | anuanay gl/L/. | 8duejeg pun4

pajebpng pajebpng 8L/L/L

saouejeg pung

spung aA19Said }S9104

fQjuno9y puejs| ¥ooy

610¢/1€/€

61



80'06€'79 00'859‘8 - 00°000°€. 80°8Y pun4 uiep UIAB 809
€2'980°'c/€’L - - 00'000°'€/€'L €298 dwedgAem|ids |7 9¢e
02'8/8'7€S €G'ZY6'E - 00°000°8€S €1°028 "JSU0DRIS8I04-"A8(Q GEE
811G L. - - 00°000°L2 8/°156 dwi 8s109 jl09 Lee
/8'98€'G6 0052/ - 00°000°96 I8°LLL yied ayig 0€¢
09660912 - - 00000912 09'66 VSSId dd ocL
£8'G88'G/Z 00'GZ - 00'000'G.¢2 £€8°016 ger] d4 eel
Zyro6Lo0Le - - 00000012 Zy 061 aley d4 z<l
€8'6..'1/) GL'ZL9CLL - 00°000°062 86°16€ 007 LEL
81"%50°'006 09'L¥.'2y - 00°000°0¥6 8/°G6.'C [elouaD o€l

aouejeg ysed suwie|p SJUBWI]SBAU| SJUBWISBAU| ysed QweN pun4 # pun4

wua]-buo

saouejeg yseon

spun4 aA19sald }Sa.104

fQjuno9 puejs| y20y

0coz/Lele

62



28'92¥'sS 00°0SL - 00°000°SS ¢8'9.S pung uieiN uiniep 809
0€°,50'v29°C 6098691 L - 00°000°L¥2C  6EEY dweygAemids 11 9ee
£1°908°9L€ - - 00°000°9LE 4217908 ‘JsuodRIsalod-'AeQ gee
08'2.6'681 98'89. - 00°000°06} 99'Lv. dw) 8100 J|09 LEC
GG VEZ V6 - - 00°000°'t6 SGvee uied ayig 0ce
06°L¥0°L81) - - 00°000°281 06'L¥ VSSId d4 o€l
6E° 165’661 0G°1G€ - 00°000°'66} 68°¢Y6 qeri d4 €el
61°006°GLZ - - 00°000°G1LZ 61°00S 34113 dd cel
96'92E'eYE 8¥°,0G'8LL - 00°000°L9% vy vE8 007 LEL
€1°6€L'0€L GE'99€°2S - 00°000°022 8¥'SOL'EL [BJBUSD 0cl

aouejeg ysed suwie|p SJUBWI)SBAU| SJUBSWIISBAU| ysed SWweN pun4 # pun4

wua]-buo

saouejeg yseon

spun4 aA19sald }Sa.104

fQjuno9 puejs| y20y

6102/1€/€

63



Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park ___ Indian Bluff

For the Month of March Forest
- Preserve
District
Rock Island County, Hlinois

The month of march was mild weather wise and allowed the crew and I to get the necessary tasks done to
prepare for the coming season. Due to recent events the course is unfortunately closed to play and as such
we have minimized our seasonal labor force.

Grounds/Building Maintenance performed

Re-started the irrigatSion system

Spiked and aerified all fairways, approaches and traffic areas
Cleaned up sticks and debris where necessary

Verti-Drained all putting surfaces

Raked and edged bunkers

Rolled and mowed greens

Cleaned and organized our storage facilities

Equipment repairs and/or project performed
* Prepared all mowing equipment for the upcoming season
* Refurbished and returned our ball washers and yardage plates
Course/General facility conditions- Course is in great condition for this time of year
Incidents- None
Accidents reports- None
Weather conditions- Mild
Park/Capital Improvement Projects- we are just getting started replacing the roof on our snack shack. I
have bought materials and will soon be starting a renovation project of our 18" green to improve the
playability of the putting surface.
Other misc. notes Upcoming Items— With the weather warming up we are entering into our active
season here at the facility! Aerification and spring fertilizing will continue in the coming weeks as we

look forward to a great 2020 season.

This report was prepared by: Jay Verstracte Date: 4/8/20

64



Indian Bluff Clubhouse Report — March 2020

March Sales Numbers: 2020 2019 2018

Total 2019 season passes sold: 47 79 56

2018 season passes sold in March: 25 19 21

Rounds played: 262 38 134

Golf Revenue’s: $5841.00 $495.94 $2030.00
Concession’s: $734.40 $144.43 $424.00
Season pass revenue: $19,715.00 $14,010.00 $13,325.00
ProShop: $290.82 $149.24 $267.40
Improvement Fund: $342.25 $30.50 $150.25
Total Revenue for March: $26,562.02 $14,799.51 $16,046.40

March marked the start of the golf season at Indian Bluff Golf Course. The golf course opened for play on
March 7. We had a really good first weekend! On March 12 the Coronavirus changed almost everything. Golf
Courses in lllinois were shut down by executive order on March 24. During the stretch we were open, the
March weather was very typically up and down. We had some good days and we had some bad days. Once
things began to shut down in the state, the interest in golf was very high. The last playable day we were open
brought us about 50 players, despite temperatures being in the mid 40s. Along with opening the course we

worked on the following items:

® Washing all golf carts

Constant sanitizing of common touch areas and golf carts
Moving outdoor furniture from storage to clubhouse deck
Washing all trash and cigarette receptacles

General cleaning of clubhouse in preparation of season
Ordering and stocking clubhouse food and beverage supplies
Re-stocking pop machines on the golf course

Began receiving and stocking proshop inventory

Looking ahead to the month of April...the golf course is currently closed due to the coronavirus. All sales have
pretty much come to a standstill. The current executive order keeps Illinois golf course closed thru April. In

65



response to the current situation league play has been pushed back to the second week of May, no outings are
scheduled before the middle of May so they have yet to be effected. With the lengthy closure of the golf
course, we will need to go thru the “opening for the season” procedure all over again once we are clear to
open. We are hoping that we can open as scheduled May 1. How operating a golf course is to be done on
May 1 remains to be seen. | have several contingency plans in mind, depending on the rules set down once we
open the golf course again. Among the ideas:

One person per cart, tee times spaced 15 minutes apart, and enforced

Pay online or over phone if needed

Credit card payment only, take payment outside clubhouse if necessary

Foam placed in golf cups so ball can not go into the hole

Rakes and ball washer removed from golf course

Practice green closed

Check in no more earlier than 10 minutes before tee time

No fivesomes allowed

If outings become effected | am hoping tee time outins with no post outing gathering can work
Leagues if effected, we will work with leagues to allow them and stay with in CDC guidelines and still
play

We will look at the rules for opening once they come down, and make any adjustments needed to allow the
golf course open. Jeff and | have looked at prorating pass prices once the golf course is able to open. We are
looking at options for those who have already purchased passes, and will be able to make more concrete
decisions once we know for sure when we can re-open.

66



Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park  Loud Thunder Forest
Preserve
For the Month of March 2020 District
Rock Island County, Hinois

Grounds Maintenance performed--_Picked up trash on park, turned water on to white oak campground,

removed several hazard trees, ground several stumps on grounds, replaced all site posts and decals that

needed replaced, adjusted all docks in the lake that needed attention, and burned over 45 acres of prairie

and fallow field in preparation for future prairie plantings.

Building Maintenance projects performed--_Installed compliance signage where applicable, had yearly

maintenance done to HVAC at park office, ordered baby changing stations for all restrooms, and fixed

several pit toilets that had received vandalism over the winter months.

Equipment repairs and/or project performed--_Preformed annual maintenance to Bobcat T870, staff

preform pre and post operational checks to all equipment daily, and cleaned all equipment as needed.

Trails/Course/General facility conditions--_The park as a whole is looking great. The grass has really

started to take off in the last few days, and we will be mowing the grounds in the near future. We are

seeing far more folks out here at the preserve due to cabin fever. The large majority of the folks are just

out to drive through the preserve and see the new improvements. Our improvements are coming along

with Valley still working every day that weather allows even through the stay at home order. I am

confident that they will hit their substantial completion date of May 15, and I will continue to keep you

updated as the project progresses.

Vandalism report--_We have had some minor vehicular vandalism to the Riverview campground area,

and most of it will be fixed with some grass seed.

Incidents--_I have no incidents to report for the month of March 2020.

Accidents reports--_I have no accidents to report for the month of March 2020.

Weather conditions--_Weather conditions were cool and dry for the majority of the month of March
2020.
Activities/Events/Outings held at park--_No events were held at Loud Thunder during the month of

March. The Loud Thunder 50 race is canceled and the Buckskinners Rendezvous is cancelled due to

Covid19. Lake George has been open for two weeks now and with the word getting out that we are open

it is seeing a lot of use.

This report was prepared by _ Ben Mills Date__4/7/2020

67



Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park Illiniwek Forest
Preserve
For the Month of March 2020 DlStl‘lCt

Rock Island County, Mllinois

Grounds Maintenance —Staff started working on cleaning Dorrance in preparation for opening in April.
Staff also began cleaning and painting the Dorrance picnic tables. 2 small prescribed burns were
conducted at Dorrance totaling 1.5 acres to promote savanna prairie species planted last year by
eliminating the heavy leaf litter. The heavy leaf litter can act as a mulch preventing plants from growing.
Staff removed 2 trees that fell during wind events off the trail system at Illiniwek.

Building Maintenance Projects Performed— General cleaning of the maintenance building.
Equipment repairs and/or projects performed— The 1570 front deck mowers had the coolant system
flush and valve clearance checked my Holland and Sons. The valve clearance was out of spec on both
mowers by .004”. That doesn’t seem like much but it is a lot when it comes to engine specs. The issue
was fixed and both mowers are running excellent. The 2 — F-150’s and the F-350 at [lliniwek were
cleaned, sanitized, and detailed by staff.

Trails/Course/General facility conditions—Trails continue to be in good shape and have been closed
often during the month of March due to wet conditions.

Vandalism report- No vandalism

Incidents— No incidents

Accidents reports—No accidents

Weather conditions— Mild

Activities/Events/Outings held at park— On March 7t 42 people attended the sap to syrup presentation
at Dorrance. This event was hands on and open to the public that showed the process of collecting sap and
boiling the sap down into maple syrup. 2 events sponsored by LL&W were cancelled due to Covid 19.
Items to be bid by Purchasing— No items to be bid.

Upcoming Activities — All events and educational outreaches/visits have been cancelled for April. This
includes the 16 ecology workshops sponsored by LL&W, Earthweek at Riverdale Elementary, Tails on the
Trails at Dorrance, and Career day at Riverdale Senior High.

Misc. — Campground opening has been postponed due to Covid 19. Staffis social/physical distancing and
only coming in to work for critical issues as necessary. With the stay at home order in place until April
30th I will only have staff come in to help with mowing grass and as we get closer to campground opening
I will need their assistance with turning on water and cleaning campground. Staff will be working alone
during this time to try as much as possible to keep a minimum 6’ distance between other employees.
During this Covid 19 crisis the agreement the district has with SWCD and Ross Smith helping them with
education will be suspended until the crisis is over. URICRA has either cancelled the spring soccer,
softball, and baseball season or postponed the season. The shower buildings and public restrooms at
Illiniwek and Dorrance will remain closed until the social distancing guidelines have been lifted.

This report was prepared by: _Mike Petersen Date__4-01-2020

68



Forest preserve committee report for March 2020

4/2/2020

Prepared by Lee Jackson

Collections

® Inresponse to the Covid 19 outbreak we have increased the number of areas where PPE are
needed for working.

® Hatched 0.0.2 Smaliwood’s anoles

e Added 1.1 Crocodile monitors to the Biodiversity hall.

® Eagle owl exhibit has been completed. Arrival of the female eagle owl has been delayed due to
the pandemic.

® Binturong exhibit has been completed.

* All enrichment workshop activities have been placed on hold for the foreseeable future. Keepers
are still providing enrichment to all animals.

® Allscheduled animal transfers have been halted due to Covid -19 situation

Facilities and exhibits

Painted at the Ed. Center

Moved big rocks into the new Binturong exhibit with the skid steer.

Repaired Nutrition center sink.

Unclogged a drain at mixed primates.

Poured a 16'x9’ concrete pad with 14 pipe bollards.

Put up shelving in program room.

Repaired a broken gate at Zebras.

Hung tool racks in Biodiversity.

Built and installed shelving at the new Croc Monitor exhibit.

Had B and B Drain jet out sewer pipe at Nutrition Center.

Built a Porcupine shelter at the North American Porcupine exhibit.

Built an elevated house for the Binturong exhibit.

Repaired and moved the aquarium stand at the Sirens exhibit.

Completely rebuilt the exhibit for new Croc Monitors, fabricated and installed a pond complete with
a bottom fill/drain valve.

Repaired the Cowfish display.

Dug out the underground den in the wolf yard and poured a new concrete floor in the middle.
Repaired a broken rain gutter on the maintenance building.

Dug a trench for electrical for the new fuel tank pad.

Built display cases for the gift shop jewelry display.

Repaired mesh on outdoor cage at programs.

Did the annual spring safety checks on the playground equipment

Hung a nesting box in the Pallas cat yard.

Did the annual spring safety checks and greased the Carousel.

Put up split rail fencing at new Binturong outdoor exhibit and Eurasian Eagle owl exhibit.

69



Education

Volunteer

All volunteers have been furloughed until further notice due to the Covid 19 emergency

Ed Department:

All remaining staff are working from home for the foreseeable future.

Education Programs:
Preparations continue for the creation of educational content for the new invertebrate exhibit

Conservation
® Dr. Greg Rasmussen, Painted Dog Research Trust

© March 13, 9:30am-11am (Augustana) (33 attendees)
o0 March 14, 12pm, Lunch & Learn, 6:30pm-8:30pm — Dinner at Zoo
* 20 attendees at lunch, 20 attendees at dinner
" Raised $1560 from dinner sales, PDRT item sales
* Raised $1115 from on-line fundraiser started by guest at dinner

FRONT/BACK GIFT SHOP:

® Seasonal staff employees were working on setting up the gift shop, tagging and organizing both
shops for opening. However, at this time we have let the seasonal staff know that we will not be
having anyone coming in until further notice. | will continue on, picking up where they had left
off.

FRONT/BACK CONCESSIONS:
e On hold
MEMBERSHIP

* We have worked on the new software and now have them available online for the guest to
purchase. Also, at this time | have let all membership staff know that we will not be having
anyone coming in until further notice. We plan on fulfilling any membership purchases we have.

* Wealso had to cancel the April 4" Members Only Egg Hunt and sent out an eblast to all the
members so they were made aware. We will use whatever items we can for next year’s event.

* We have extended any current members expiration date 2 months out from their current
expiration date.

® As things progress, we will continue to take a look at other things we might need to tweak in
regards to members/memberships.

70



ZOOSEUM SEASONAL PASS:

Currently on sale for 2020

CAROUSEL:

Submitted the carousel permit.
A contractor repaired the carousel tent.

SCOOTERBUG:

L

On hold

PENNY PRESS MACHINES:

N/A

FACE PAINTER:

On hold

PHOTOBOOTH:

On hold

WEBSITE:

Updating website with new information as things progress. We recently integrated the Online
Donation option and have added this to the website in several places.

NEW COMPUTER SOFTWARE:

We are currently still working on the new software by testing it out, tweaking things as they
come up and making it ready to go for when we open. We have recently updated Field Trips,
Birthday Parties, Adopts, Memberships and Donations to our website through the new software.
Guest will now be able to go to our website and purchase all of these online and not have togo
through Paypal. Next on the list is Gift Cards- As soon as we get them in we will have them
added to the online purchasing too. We will also be sending out an eblast to everyone so we can
spread the word that Gift cards are now available.

HIRING/TRAINING:

Misc

In the month of March, we were able to finish all 4 seasonal orientations before the public
health emergency hit.

All staff who can, are working from home

We have decreased the number of part time staff.

Short and long term planning for the current public health emergency are in progress.

The Zoo director traveled to Paraguay in March and met with representatives of six NGOs to
discuss areas of mutual collaboration.

71



® The Zoos April 11" opening date has been postponed until further notice.

72



Monthly Animal Inventory Report

March 2020
lﬁ‘créases in mventgﬁryﬁ ) N 7&1anity |Date Explanatlon - |Cost
Crocodlle Monitor o IR  19-Mar| loan return R
Simandoa cave roach - Jooa12 | © 5-Mar purchase
Madagascar hlssmg cockroach ~ l0.0.40 10-Mar purciiase . i
Gooty sapphire ornamental tarantula 0.0.1 ~ 10-Mar uurchaseﬁwm 7 7
Goliath birdeating tarantula 001 10-Mar purch'aisevr - 7
Hairy scorpion o o 0.0.4 ~ 10-Mar ;ukrcihase - 7 N§§6
Two-spotted assassin bug R 0.0.4  11-Mar BEF&BS’sé’ N - $75
g%ailwood s Anole o B 0.0.2 T 22-Mar hatched
aab ) orb- \;é'b*weavér '''''''' N 0.0.1  25-Mar, purchase B : - $25
Banana Slug 77777 - ﬁ:ﬁ ﬁ:‘p.OA - 27- Mar #)urchasei; - ) $32
I I R N ’
Decreasé‘sﬁrn lnvéﬁfgry o B O,uanﬂl‘tv Date Explaﬁat]on - Cqst " -
Budgerigar . 0.0.1 20-Mar | death 7‘
CoconutCrab  loo1 ~ 5-Mar|death
Gooty sappFu?fe ornarrTental taranﬁtiual 0.0.1 " 1-Mar|death - -
African twig mantis 0.0.1 12-Mar death B )
Two- spo}ted assassin bug 10.0.1 25-Mar death L
Red Wolf 0.1 5-Mar death B N B
Red-tailed hawk ) 0.1 _ 25-Mar death-quality of life |
Eclectus Parrot ] 1.0 | 3-Mar death-quality of life

73




Forest Preserve District o erve

Rock Island County District

Our mission: is to maintain and acquire lands with the intent to restore and conserve such lands for the
purpose of preservation, education, and recreation for its residents with fiscal responsibility.

Members of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District Executive Committee,
please accept this report to the Committee for the month of April 2020.

Notes from the prior Forest Preserve Executive Committee Meeting

Nothing to report at this time.

Issues or Items noted on the agenda for the month of April

District Finances

The montbhly claims & Treasurer’s Disbursements are those typical for this time of the year and
four claims were flagged for missing receipts which staff are in the process of obtaining for
documentation purposes. The District made its cost allocation payment to Rock Island County
for the services it provides to the District throughout the year which explains the sizeable
Treasurer’s Disbursements sum this month. Revenues and general operational expenditures
were on par for the month as staff were preparing to open the facilities for their respective
seasons earlier in the month of March. The golf course opened for play on March 7 but then
was mandated to be closed later in the month due to COVID 19 pandemic. Due to the COVID 19
pandemic, the hiring and use of nearly all temporary staff is now on hold and only critical
expenditures are occurring throughout the District to keep cash on hand should this be an
extended ordeal in which the District will have to navigate. So, for the most part things went on
per usual in terms of finances since facilities were not scheduled to open until April and any play
at the golf course in March is a bonus, but come next month, monthly variances to prior year’s
figures especially in revenues will begin to appear throughout all reports submitted for approval.

Several Transfers of Appropriations were needed in the General and Zoo Fund to cover a
miscellaneous variety of over budget items.

Other Business

Staff is requesting your consideration to purchase picnic tables and fire rings for the Loud
Thunder Campground Improvement Project in the amount of $75,920.94 from Game
Time/Cunningham Recreation through the OMNIA Partners public bid account contract
#2017001134. The picnic tables and fire rings are items associated with the OSLAD grant and
will need to be in the possession of the District in order to receive the remaining funds due from
the OSLAD grant.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  [lliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area
74
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District o erve

ROCk ISland COU nty Roc[k)lsllafgfolusil!unmx

Reports
Usually | am reporting and concerned with how the weather this time of the yearis

impacting operations and revenues and for the most part winter was relatively mild and
March had some very promising warmer than average days. As previously noted the
golf course opened for business on March 7t So, at the start of the month it was
looking very promising for revenue generation throughout the District come April when
the campgrounds and zoo would open, then COVID 19 took hold of our lives a week
later. It has been several years since the District has had a good to great April and/or
May due to all the precipitation and below average temperatures experienced. The
milder weather had staff and | extremely excited to get the typical seasonal operations
started. However, throughout the month of March staff began to prepare and
implement the fluid recommendations set forth by the US Centers for Disease Control &
Prevention, State of lllinois and Rock Island County Health Dept rather that focusing on
servicing patrons in the upcoming weeks as the recommendations turn to mandates of
closures and implementation of workplace action plan adjustments amongst staff
became the priority.

Currently all District services and programs have been halted, the Forest Preserve Office
at Loud Thunder has been closed to the public but the parks themselves have remained
open for passive recreational use. Quite frankly, they have seen a lot of use. Most staff
are reporting to work throughout the District to keep critical operations (animal care,
golf course and building and grounds maintenance) maintained for current and future
use, but those that can work from home are doing so when practical. Luckily, we are
getting to the time of the year that park and golf course staff are performing outside
work so physical distancing isn’t an issue. At the zoo, masks elimination of volunteers
and a mix of action plan measures are being utilized to keep staff and the animals safe.
Other priorities beyond staff safety are to generate funds for the animal department so
that animal welfare can be consistently provided throughout this COVID 19 situation.
Staff have already begun to identify and apply for grants and are seeking donations to
keep Niabi’s animal welfare at its current level throughout this situation.

Discussion on a fiscal contingency beyond our fund reserve contingencies should the
COVID 19 situation continue beyond April has started with the Treasurer, Auditor and
President Swanson. The preliminary discussions to evaluate potential borrowing
options are due to the District’s reliance on earned revenue comprising two-thirds of
the Niabi Zoo’s budget and slightly more than half of the General Fund’s budget. Merely
borrowing will not be sufficient to keep the District financially viable, operational and
personnel cuts will be needed should the current status quo extend beyond April and
into the summer months. Obviously, the District, as well as everyone else is navigating
through this uncharted and fluid situation by seeking and exploring all options available

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  lliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

75
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Foret erve

ROCk IS l a n d COU nty RnEs}aiE(l:»luSt;t THlinois

to the District that will keep the District financially viable by replacing the District’s
revenue loss for the upcoming month and possibly beyond.

Staff continue to work on the preliminary permitting and plans to apply for the Boat
Area Access Development grant later this summer to replace the existing dock system at
the Loud Thunder river access site. Work also continues on the Illinois Public Museum
Grant in which the District will seek funding for a new Prairie Dog exhibit at Niabi Zoo.
This grant deadline has been extended to May 29™. Bi-State Regional Authority staff
will assist District staff with both of the grant applications.

The District’s software went live the first week of March, staff encountered several
issues and most were quickly rectified while some have taken multiple attempts.
Overall the staff should be complimented as well as the Treasurer, Auditor and Rock
Island County Information Systems for their efforts.

Z00 CAB AGENDA
The March 16™ Zoo CAB meeting was canceled and the next schedule meeting April 20,
2020 at 5:45 PM will most likely be canceled as well.

Union
No grievances were filed by the union for the month of March.

Workers Compensation

Nothing new to present to the Executive Committee at this time.

IMRF

The preliminary rate notice for the District’s employer contribution rate for calendar year 2021
was made available on April 1. The preliminary rate set for 2021 is 15.54 percent down from
16.39 percent. The District’s FY 2021 budget utilized a rate of 16.00 percent, so any projected
surplus in the fiscal year 2021 budget should be used to pay down the District’s early retirement
incentive (ERI) reserve balance and anything beyond that should be held in the reserves to
accommodate any future fluctuations in the IMRF rate from adopted budgets. Last year at this
time the District’s ERI reserve balance was $414,588.72 and is currently 303,563.23. The
preliminary rate notice is included within this report for your review.

Bond Fund Projects
Work continues on the Loud Thunder Campground Improvement project and at this

time all utilities have been set and preparations for concrete and asphalt are underway.
The contractor has been fully utilizing work days and barring significant weather

interruptions is planning on meeting the May 15 substantial completion based on verbal
communications as no official revised construction schedule has been provided to staff.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  llliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

76

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | iearn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District T rve

ROCk |S[a nd COU nty Reck mla§}(l;{xsr$lllinni~‘

It is recommended that work on the cabin portion of the Loud Thunder Campground
Project be temporarily halted due to the COVID 19 situation. Funds dedicated to their
construction should be held if an emergency influx of cash is needed in any particular
fund of the District.

Items of note for the Current Month

¢ Continue to review best practice policies and procedures as recommended by the
lllinois Distinguished Agency Accreditation program sponsored by the lllinois Association
of Park Districts.

® Reviewing the upcoming FY 21 budget for adjustments and beginning to assemble the
FY 22 budget, in addition to revising revenues and expenditures for all existing funds
taking into account the impact the COVID 19 situation will have on the District.

® Reminder, in lieu of park inspections, the next Forest Preserve Executive
Committee will be held at Indian Bluff Golf Course on May 12* at 3:30 PM
should Governor Pritzker let the executive orders initiated expire and CDC
recommendations for public assembly increase to amounts sufficient to conduct
the meeting.

® Usually I make note and hope for warmer & drier weather, but at this time my real
desire is to have everyone remain safe and healthy in order to put this COVID 19 in the
past and to get back so some normality if there will be such a thing.

Respectfully submitted this 6% day of April, 2020
By
Jeffrey D. Craver

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  IHiiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zo0
indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

77
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | tearn | PLAY!



Preliminary Notice of lllinois Municipal Retirement Fund
Contribution Rate for Calendar Year 2021

]
o

Date April 2020
Employer name ROCK ISLAND CO FOREST PRES DT Employer No. 03526

The employer rate below is based on a 22 year amortization period for most employers. Overfunded
employers will receive a letter outlining options avallable to accelerate the amortization of their
overfunding (which reduces rate) if they so choose.

Your IMRF contribution rates on all earnings paid to IMRF members and employer rate in the 2021
calendar year are as follows:

IMRF Contributions
Regular
Member Contributions (tax-deferred) ............... 4,50%
Employer Contributions
* Retirement Rate
NormMal Cost ........cc.cceunmuerernireireeee oo 5.21%
Funding Adjustment <over> under ....... L.56%
Net Retirement Rate ................c..oecoounae....... 9.77%
* Other Program Benefits
DEA........ooooveerereeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeenenennene e 0.163
DiSability ..........cc.ccrrurrerrrreirerecsie s 0.09%
Supplemental Benefit Payment 0.62%
Early Retirement Incentive................................ 4.90%
* TOTAL EMPLOYER RATE............ccceovvuimeemnnene 15.54%

The Final Notice of IMRF Contribution Rates for Calendar Year 2021 will be posted in November 2020.
If you have any questions regarding this preliminary rate notice, please contact the IMRF Employer
Account Analyst at 1-800-ASK-IMRF.

ROCK ISLAND CO FOREST PRES DT
JEFFREY D. CRAVER, DIRECTOR
19406 LOUD THUNDER RD

ILLINOIS CITY IL 61259-9612

78



	2020-04-21 Commission Agenda.pdf
	2020-04-21 Commission packet.pdf�
	2020-04-21 Commission packet.pdf




